MERCHANTS' MAGAZINE. HUNT'S Weekly Newspaper,

REPRESENTING THE COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL INTERESTS OF THE UNITED STATES

VOL. 30.

NEW YORK, JANUARY 10, 1880.

NO. 759.

Financial.

Phelps, Stokes & Co.,

I, N. PHELPS,
JAMES STOKES,
ANSON PHELPS STOKES.

BANKERS,

45 WALL ST., NEW YORK. COMMERCIAL CREDITS,

in Dollars for use in United States, Cuba, &c., Pounds Sterling, available in any part of the world-Also, TRAVELERS' CREDITS and

CIRCULAR NOTES.

Banque Centrale Anversoise,

ANTWERP.

Paid-Up Capital, - - 9,000,000 Francs.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

FELIX GRIGAE, President.
ALFRED MAQUINAY (Graff & Maquinay), Vice-Pres
J. B. Von Dea Breez (B. Von der Becke).
OUTTO GUNTINGR (COTACILIA-DAVID).
EMILE DE GOTTAL.
AD. FRANK (Frank, Model & Cle.)
AUG. NOTTEBORM (NOTTEBORM Freres).
FR. DIANIS (Michiels-Loos).
JOH. DAN. FUBRMANN, JS. (Joh. Dan. Fuhrmand).
LOUIE WEBER (Ed. Weber & Cie.)
JULES RAUTENSTAALOR (C. Schmid & Cle.)

TRANSACTS A

GENERAL BANKING BUSINESS.

ASA P. POTTER, Prest. J. J. EDDY. Cashier. Maverick National Bank,

BOSTON, CAPITAL, -----400,000

COLLECTIONS a specialty. Business from Banks and Bankers sollcited. Satisfactory business paper discounted. Cor-respondence invited.

LINDLEY HAINES.

L. H. Taylor & Co.,

Bankers and Brokers, 138 SOUTH THIRD STREET, PHILADELPHIA,

Doposits received subject to check at sight, and interest allowed on daily balances. Stocks, Bonds, &c., bought and sold on commission in Philadelphia and other cities. Particular attention given to information regarding investment Securities.

Kountze Brothers,

BANKERS.

12 WALL STREET, NEW YORK,

Issue Commercial and Travelers' Credits available in all parts of the world. Draw Time and Sight Bills on the Union Bank of London, and on the Credit Lyonnals, at Lyons or Paris. Make Cable Transfers.

R. T. Wilson & Co.,

BANKERS AND COMMISSION MERCHANTS 2 Exchange Court, New York.

Financial.

Brown Brothers & Co., No. 59 WALL ST., N. Y.,

BILLS OF FXCHANGE

ON GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND, FRANCE, GERMANY, BELGIUM AND HOLLAND.

IN STERLING,
AVAILABLE IN ANY PART OF THE WORLD.
And in Francs, in Marlinder and Guadaloupe.
MAKE TELEGRAPHIC TRANSFERS
OF MONLY

Between this and other countries, through London and Puris.

Make Collections of Drafts drawn abroad on all points in the United States and Canada, and of Drafts drawn in the United States on Foreign Countries.

S. G. & G. C. WARD, ASENTS FOR

BARING BROTHERS & COMPANY, 52 WALL STREET, NEW YORK.

28 STATE STREET, BOSTON.

I. S. Kennedy & Co.,

Bankers and Merchants,

No. 63 WILLIAM STREET,

New York,

BUY AND SELL

RAILROAD INVESTMENT SECURITIES:

COLLECT COUPONS AND DIVIDENDS:

NEGOTIATE LOANS AND DRAW BILLS OF EXCHANGE ON LONDON.

All business relating to the Construction and Equipment of Railroads undertaken.

Sand, Hamilton & Co.,

BANKERS AND BROKERS.

2 Nassau Street, New York,

STOCES AND BONDS BOUGHT AND OLD ON COMMISSION.

COMMERCIAL PAPER NEGOTIATED.

JAS. L. ANTHONY, Member N. Y. Stock Exchange. HENRY W. POOR. JAS. H. OLIPHANT, Member N. Y. Mining Exch'ge.

ANTHONY, POOR & OLIPHANT,

BANKERS AND BROKERS,

NO. 10 Broad Street, New York,

And S3 Devoushire Street, Boston,

BUY AND SELL ON COMMISSION ALL SECURITIES
CURRENT AT THE NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE.

ALLOW INTEREST ON DEPOSITS. MAKE ADVANCES
ON APPROVED COLLATERAL.

Gwynne & Day,

[Established 1854.] No. 45 Wall Street,

Transact a general hanking and brokerage business in Railway Shares and Bonds and Government securities.

Interest allowed on deposits. Investments carefully attended to. Financial.

Drexel, Morgan & Co., WALL STREET.

CORNER OF BROAD, NEW YORK.

Drexel & Co., | Drexel, Harjes & Co

Issue Commercial and Travelers' Credits No. 34 South Third St., 31 Bonlevard Haussmann Philadelphia,

DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN BANKERS. Deposits received subject to Draft. Securities, Oold, &c., bought and sold on Commission. Interest allowed on Deposits. Foreign Exchange, Commercial Credits. Cable Transfers. Circular Letters for Travelers, aviitable in all parts of the world.

ATTORNEYS AND AGENTS OF Messrs. J. S. MORGAN & CO., No. 22 OLD BROAD ST., LONDON.

J. & W. Seligman & Co.,

BANKERS.

59 EXCHANGE PLACE,

CORNER BROAD STREET, NEW YORK.

Issue Letters of Credit for Travelers,

Payable in any part of Europe, Asia, Africa, Australia

and America.

Draw Bills of Exchange and make telegraphic transfers of money on Europe and California

JOHN MUNROE & Co.,

No. 8 Wall Street, New York, No. 4 Post Office Square, Boston, CHEQUES AND CABLE TRANSFERS ON

MUNROE & CO., PARIS. STERLING CHEQUES AND BILLS AT SIXTY DAYS' SIGHT ON

ALEXANDERS & CO., LONDON.

CIRCULAR NOTES AND CEEDITS FOR TRAVELERS.

J. & J. Stuart & Co.,

BILLS OF EXCHANGE ON SMITH, PAYNE & SMITH'S, BANKERS, LONDON; MANCHESTER & COUNTY BANK, "LIMITED;"

MANCHESTER, PAYABLE IN LONDON;

ULSTER BANKING COMPANY, BELFAST, IRELAND;

NATIONAL BANK OF SCOTLAND, EDINBURG, AND BRANCHES;

ABLE TRANSFERS AND LETTERS OF CREDIT

Knoblauch

& Lichtenstein,

BANKERS, William St., cor. Exchange Place, NEW YORE.

Make Telegraphic Money Transfers.

Draw Bills of Exchange and Issue Letters of Credit

on all principal cities of Europe.

SPECIAL PARTNER,

DEUTSCHE BANK, Berlin.

Canadian Banks.

Merchants' Bank CANADA.

Capital, - - - \$5,500,000 Paid Up.

President, the Hon. JOHN HAMILTON.

Vice-President, JOHN McLENNAN, Esq.

HEAD OFFICE, MONTHEAL.

OROHGE HAGUE, General Manager.

WM. J. INGRAM, Asst. General Manager.

BANKERS:

BANKERS:

LONDON, ENO.—The Clydesdale Banking Comp'y.
NEW YORK—The llank of New York. N. B. A.

The New York Agency buys and sells Sterling Exchange, Cable Transfers, issues Credits syaliable in all parts of the world, makes collections in Canada and elsewhere, and issues Drafts payable at any of the offices of the bank in Canada. Demand Drafts issued payable in Sociland and ireland, and every issued payable in Sociland and ireland, and every description of foreign hanking husiness undertaken.

New York Agency, 48 Exchange-place.
HENRY HAGUE.
JOHN B. HARRIS JR.,
Agents.

Bank of Montreal.

OAPITAL, • • • \$12,000,000, Gold. SURPLUS, • • 5,000,000, Gold.

GEORGE STEPHEN, President. C. F. SMITHERS, General Manager.

New YORK OFFICE,
Nos. 59 & 61 WALL STREET.

WALTER WATSON. Agents.
A. LANO,

Boy and sell Sterling Exchange, Francs and Cable Transfers; grant Commercial and Travelera Credita available in any part of the world; issue drafts on and make collections in Chicago and throughout the Dominion of Canada.

London Office, No. 9 Birchin Lane.

AGENCY OF THE

Bank of British North America,

No. 52 WALL STREET.

Commercial Credits issued for use in Enrope, China, Japan, the East and West Indies, and South America. Demand and Time Bills of Exchange, payable in London and cisewnere, bought and sold at current rates; also Cable Transfers.

Demand Drafts on Scotland and Ireland, also on Canada, British Columbia and San Francisco. Bills Collected and other Banking Business transacted.

D. A. MAOTAVISH, { Agents.

Imperial Bank of Canada Capital, \$1,000,000.

B. S. BOWLAND, President; D. R. WILKIE, Cashier

MEAD OFFICE, TORONTO.

BRANCHES:

ST. CATHARINES, PORT COLBORNE, ST. THOMAS INGERSOLL, WELLAND, DUNNVILLE, FERGUS.

Dealers in American Currency and Sterling Exchange

Agents in London: Agents in New York.

Boanquet, Salt & Co., & Bank of Monteral, 59 Wall street.

Promptest attention paid to collections payable in any part of Canada.

Approved Canadian husiness paper, payable in gold or currency, discounted on reasonable terms, and proceeds remitted to any part of the United States by gold or currency draft on New York.

Foreign Bankers.

Nederlandsch Indische Handelsbank,

AMSTERDAM, HOLLAND. ESTABLISHED IN 1863.

Paid-Up Capital, 12,000,000 Guilders (\$4,800,000 Goid.)

HEAD OFFICE IN AMSTERDAM.

Agencies in Batavia, Soorahaya and Samarang. Correspondents in Padang. Issue commercial credits, make advances on ship.

ments of staple merchandise, and transact other husiness of a financial character in connection with the trade with the Dutch East Indies.

HLAKE BROTHERS & CO.,

AGENTS FOR NORTH AMERICA, 54 WALL STREET, NEW YORK, 28 STATE STREET BOSTON.

Foreign Bankers.

Nederlandsche

Handel-Maatschappij, The Netherland Trading Society

OF HOLLAND,

ESTABLISED 1824.

Paid-up Capital, 36,000,000 Florins.

(§14,400,000, Gold.)

Execute orders for the purchase or sale of Merchandisa, Bonds, Stocks, and other securities, in the United States, Europe and the East; make Collections, bny and sell Foreign Exchange, and give advances upon hierchandisc for Export.

OLIVER'S, CARTER, Agents STANTON BLAKE, HENRY E, RAWLEY, America

NEW YOUE, January 1, 1879.

Office, 142 Pearl Street New York.

Adolph Boissevain & Co. BANKERS

COMMISSION MERCHANTS AMSTERDAM, HOLLAND

N. Y. Correspondents.-Messrs. BLAKE BROS. & CO

California Banks.

Nevada Bank OF SAN FRANCISCO.

New York Agency, 62 Wall Street.

Surplus, invested in U. S. Bonds, \$3,500,000 Gold.

GEORGE L. BRANDER, Agent.

Issues Commercial and Travelers' Credita available in any part of the world. Draws Exchange, Foreign and Iniand, and makes Transfers of Money by Tele-graph and Cable. Gives special attention to Gold graph and Cahle. Gives special attention to Gold and Silver Bullion and Specie, and to California Collections and Securities; and arranges to pay Dividends on such securities at due dates.

Bankers, London, EMITH, PAYNE & SMITHS. do do UNION BANK OF LONDON. do New York, BANK OF NEW YORK, N. B. A. do do AMERICAN EXCHANGE NAT. BANK.

тню

Anglo-Californian Bank (LIMITED).

LONDON, Head Office, 8 Angel Court. SAN FRANCISCO Office, 422 California St.

NEW YORK Agenta, J. & W. Sehgman & Co. Authorized Capital, - - \$6,000,000. Paid up and Reserve, - 1,700,000.

Transact a general hanking business. Issue Com-mercial credits and Bills of Exchange, available in all parts of the world. Collections and orders for Bonds, Stocks, etc., executed upon the most favorable terms.

FRED'K F. LOW.
IGNATE STEINHART.
Managers.
P. N. LILLIENTHAL, Cashier.

Boston Bankers.

Geo. Wm. Ballou&C.

BANKERS.

8 Wall Street, NEW YORK.

72 Devenshire St., BOSTON.

DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND INTEREST ALLOWED.

Choice RAILROAD and MUNICIPAL SECURITIES For Sale.

GEO. WM. BALLOU.

GEO. H. HOLT.

F. H. Peck,

BANKER AND BROKER

No. 7 EXCHANGE PLACE,

ROSTON.

Parker & Stackpole, BANKERS,

No. 68 DEVONSHIRE STREET BOSTON

Boston Bankers.

Brewster, Basset & Co.,

B'A'NKERS.

No. 35 CONGRESS STREET.

Boston, Mass

Dealers in Stocks, Bonds, Gold and Commercial

Orders executed on Commission at Brokers Board Auctions, and Private Sale.

Investment Securities constantly on hanc.

Stanton D. Loring,

LATE CASHIER BLACKSTONE NATIONAL BANK) BANKER AND BROKER,

No. 51 STATE STREET. BOSTON.

Dealer in CITY, COUNTY and RAILROAD BONDS

Chas. A. Sweet & Co.,

BANKERS

40 STATE STREET, HOSTON.

DEALERS IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES, GOIO State, City, County and Railrnad Bonds

Jackson & Curtis,

STOCK BROKERS,

SIMMONS' BUILDING,

Boston, Mass.

Southern Bankers.

Wilson, Colston & Co.,

BANKERS AND SEOKERS,

BALTIMORE.

INVESTMENT and VIRGINIA SECURITIES a specialty.
Correspondence solicited and information fur-aished. N. Y. CORRESPONDENTS-McKim Brothers & Co.

E. E. Burrues, Pres't. A. K. Walker, Cashier.

First National Bank, WILMINGTON, N. C.

Collections made on all parts of the United States

THOS. P. MILLER, R. D. WILLIAMS, JNO. W. MILLER; CHAS. B. MILLER.

Thos. P. Miller & Co.,

BANKERS,
MORILE, ALABAMA.

Special attention paid to collections, with prompt remittances at current rates of srchange on day of payment.

Correspondents.—German-American Bank, New Orieans; Bank of Liverpool, Liverpool.

Financial.

& Francis, Trask

BANKERS AND BROKERS,

70 Broadway & 15 New St., New York

Transact a General Banking Business. STOCKS, BONDS and GOLD Bought and Sold on Commission, and carried on Margins.

Deposits Received and Interest Allowed.

Accounts of Country Banks and Bankers re

N. T. Beers, Jr.,

BROOKLYN SECURITIES, CITY BONDS, Gas Stocks, &c.,

HAS REMOVED TO

No. 1 NEW STREET.

May 1, 1879. NEW YORK, 184 Pearl Street. NEW YORK.

BOSTON. Gossler & Co.,

COBRESPONDENTS OF International Bank of Hamburg and London, (Limited.)

HOUSE IN EUROPE.

JOHN BERENBERG, GOSSLER & CO HAMBURG

Financial.

WM B HATCH & CO. BANKERS-

No. 25 Pine Street, New York.

Purchase and sell, on Commission, GOVERNMENT, STATE, MINICIPAL and RAILROAD BONDS and STOCKS, and all classes of Securities dealt in at the NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE, or all reputable Securities bought and sold in the OPEN MARKET. LOANS and COMMERCIAL PAPER negotiated. Interest paid on DEPOSTS subject to chock.

THOMAS II. BOUDEN, FRANK JENKINS.

John J. Cisco & Son, BANKERS,

No. 59 Wali Street, New York.

DEPOSITS RECEIVED SUBJECT TO CHECK AT SIGHT, AND INTEREST ALLOWED ON DAILY BALANCES.
GOVERNMENT BONDS, OOLD, STOCKS AND ALL INVESTMENT SECURITIES BOUGHT AND SOLD ON COMMISSION.

Sheldon & Wadsworth,

10 WALL STREET,

BANKERS AND DEALERS IN

BONDS AND STOCKS

All classes of negotiable securities bought and sold at the Stock Exchange on commission. Advances made on same.

WM. C. SHELDON. WM. B. WADSWORTH.

Fred. H. Smith,

BANKER AND BROKER,

No. 13 BROAD ST., NEW YORK.

RAILROAD SECURITIES

(An intimate knowledge of all for the past 10 Years)

A SPECIALTY.

Investors or Dealers wishing to buy or sell are jovited to communicate. State, Municipal and Raliway Bonds and Coupons bought and sold at best Market Rates.

Hinckley & Jones,
No. 19 William Street, New York.
GOVERNMENT BONDS, STOCKS
BOUGHT AND SINVESTMENT SECURITIES
BOUGHT AND SOLD ON COMMISSION.
SPECIAL ATTENTION GIVEN TO
MINING STOCKS.

B. HINCKLEY, WM. M, LENT,
L. M. JONES, San Francisco.
Member N. Y. Stock Exchange. (Special.)
Member N. Y. Mining Stock Exchange.

1300dy, McLeffau & Co.

BANKERS,

58 Broadway, cor. Exchange Place,

TRANSACT A GENERAL BANKING BUSINESS, INCLUDING THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF STOCKS AND BONDS FOR CASH OR ON MARGIN. BUY AND SELL COMMERCIAL PAPER.

P. O. Box 447.

D. A. BOODY. C. W. McLellan, Jr. REUBEN LELAND,

Gilman, Son & Co.,

BANKERS,

62 CEDAR STREET,

In addition to a General Banking Business, buy and sell Covernment Bonds and Investment Securities.

Hatch & Foote,

BANKERS, No. 12 WALL STREET BUY AND SELL

GOVERNMENT BONDS, GOLD, STOCKS AND MISCELLANEOUS SECURITIES.

J. D. Probst & Co., STOCK AND BOND BROKERS.

No. 52 EXCHANGE PLACE, NEW YORK.

STOCKS, RAILROAD BONDS, GOVERNMENTS, AND MISCELLANEOUSISECURITIES, BOUGHT AND SOLD

Financial.

BONDS OF SURETYSHIP For Officers and Employees of Banks and Italiways.

NO BANK OR RAILROAD EMPLOYEE NEED ASK HIS FRIENDS TO BECOME OR CONTINUE HIS SURETIES, AS THE

Canada Guarantee Co.

Canada Guarantee Co.

GRANTS BONDS OF SECURITY FOR ALL ELIGIBLE MEN IN SUCH POSITIONS AT A TRIFILING CHARGE PER ANNUM.

This Company's Suretyship is accepted by many of the Banks. In Canada its Bonds are now almost universally required by the Governments, Banks, Italiways, and Commercial institutions.

THE CANADA GUARANTEE COMPANY is the only of the Banks. In Canada its Bonds are now almost universally required by the Governments, Banks, Italiways, and Commercial institutions.

THE CANADA GUARANTEE COMPANY is the only which in that it has been able to establish a Bonus system for those who have been 3 or more years on the books, whereby the subsequent premiums are annually reduced,—the reduction this year is from 15 to 35 per cent on the susual rate.

The advantages of transacting husiness with this company are that it is a well-established institution, and has ample reserves, over and above its capital, to provide against exceptional reverses. The most complete and reliable information is obtained as to the entecedents of Employee, and this is really of the first importance to the Employer, as also the system of periodical supervision and rovision of those on the Company's Beoks.

Over \$100,000 have already been paid by this Company for lesses by unfaithful employes, without a single contest of time.

The available Assets of the Company (at Sist Dece, 1878), over and above uncalled Capital, were.

\$476.406

HEAD OFFICE:

260 St. James Street, Montreal
EDWARD RAWLINGS, Manager.

FIDELITY GUARANTEE

POLICIES ARE ISSUED BY THE

Knickerbocker Casualty Insurance Company

for NEW YORK,

guaranteeing the fidelity of persons holding positions of pecuniary trust and responsibility, thus securing a CORPORATE GUARANTY in lieu of a personal bond where security is required for the faithful performance of the duties of employes in all positions of trust.

Full information can be obtained at the office, 187

JOHN M. CRANE, EDWARD STARK,
Secretary.

Hilmers, McGowan & Co

BROKERS IN

FOREIGN EXCHANGE,
63 Wall Street, New York.
(P. O. Box 2,847.)

Special attention paid to the negotiation of Commercial Bills. Also execute orders for Mining Stocks at the San Francisco Stock Exchange, through their Correspondents Measure. Kenney & Dyer.

R. A. Lancaster & Co.,

BANKERS AND BROKERS, 66 BROADWAY, NEW YORK,

Pirst-Class Investment Securities, GOVERNMENT BONDS, STATE, CITY, COUNTY RAILROAD & MISCELLANEOUS SECURITIES

Bought and Sold on Commission.

Virginia Tax-Receivable Coupons Bought,

SOUTHERN SECURITIES A SPECIALTY.

LOANS NEGOTIATED.

INTEREST ALLOWED ON DEPOSITS.

SPECIAL ATTENTION GIVEN TO FUNDING VIRGINIA AND NORTH CAROLINA STATE BONDS.

J. C. WALCOTT & CO.,

BANKERS.

No. 29 Broad Street,

Transact a General Banking Business, buy and sell on commission all accurities dealt in at the New York, Philadelphia and Boston Stock Exchanges, ether-for cash or on margin. Special attention given to Mining Stocks.

Jos. C. WALCOTT, FRANK F. DICKINSON, Membera N. Y. Stock and Mining Exchanges.

WALSTON H. BEOWN.

FRED. A. BROWN.

Walston H. Brown & Bro.

BANKERS,

11 Pine Street, New York.

SPECIAL ATTENTION GIVEN TO THE NEGOTIA

RAILROAD SECURITIES.

Financial.

First Mortgage Six Per Cent Bonds

Chicago Mil. & St. Paul

Railway Co.

PRINCIPAL DUE JULY 1, 1909.

INTEREST PAYABLE JANUARY AND JULY.

SECURED BY A

FIRST MORTGAGE ON THE SOUTH-WESTERN DIVISION.

FOR SALE BY

WINSLOW, LANIER & CO., 26 NASSAU STREET, J. S. KENNEDY & CO.,

63 WILLIAM STREET.

Fames M. Drake & Co. BANKERS,

21 AND 22 DREXEL BUILDING.

Wall St., New York,

BUY and SELL RAILROAD STOCKS and BONDS, U.S. GOVERNMENT, STATE, CITY, and all other Negotiable Securities, ON COMMISSION, Mr. J. M. Drake has been a member of the New York Stock Exchange since 1852, and will give per-sonal attention to all business entrusted to the firm.

H. L. Grant,

No. 145 BROADWAY,

NEW YORK.

CITY RAILROAD STOCKS & BONDS

BOUGHT AND SOLD.

See quotations of City Railroads in this paper.

Thomas P. Miller & Co.,

BANKERS,
MOBILE, ALABAMA,
BUY AND SELL
ALADAMA STATE BONDS,
MOBILE CITY BONDS,

MODILE & OHIO RAILROAD SECURITIES.

WANTED:

All kinds of MISSOURI and ILLINOIS DEFAULTED COUNTY BONDS. Highest market
price paid for them. Give full description, and
address, BANKER AND BROKER, 124 N. Third street, St. Louis, Mo.

A. H. Brown & Co.,

BANKERS AND BROKERS, 7 Wall St., Cor. New, New York. INVESTMENT SECURITIES.

pecial attention to business of country banks.

Albert E. Hachfield, 19 NASSAU STREET,

BASEMENT.

Deals in Investment Securities and Bonds Generally.

WANTED.

WANTED.
Toledo Logansport & Burlington Bonds.
Union & Logansport Bonds.
Kome Watertown & Ogdensburg Bonds.
Flint & Pere Marquetto Bonds and Stock.
Indianapolis Bloomington & Western Old and
New Securities.
New York & Oswego Midland Bonds.
New Jersey Midland Bonds.

STOCKS and BONDS At Auction.

The nudersigned hold REGULAR AUCTION SALES of all classes of

STOCKS AND BONDS, ON

WEDNESDAYS AND SATURDAYS. ADRIAN H. MULLER & SON.

No. 7 PINE STREET, NEW YORK.

WANTED:
Louisville New Albany & Chicago RR. Stock.
Filnt & Pere Marquetta Railroad Bonds,
Central Railroad of Law Bonds,
Central Railroad of Law Bonds,
Central Railroad of Law Bonds,
Fort Ilmond of Law Bonds,
Fort Many Louise,
Law Bonds, Saginaw RR. Bonds,
Stock Bonds,
Stock Bonds,
Stock Bonds,
Stock And Script,
New Lersey Midland Railroad Certificates,
New York & Oawego RR. Bonds and Certificates,
International & Great Northern Railroad Stock,
Indianapolis & St. Louis Railroad Bonds,
Kanasa & Nebraska RR. Bonds and Stock,
Indianapolis Bloomington & Western RR. Bonds,
City of Winona, Minn, Bonds of Western States,
City of Winona, Minn, Bonds.
City of St. Joseph, Mo., 7 and 10 Per Cent Bonds,
City of Atchison, Kanasa, Old Bonds.
WM. R. UTLEY, 31 Pine St., N. X

WM. R. UTLEY, 31 Pine St., N. Y

Financial.

UNION TRUST CO.

OF NEW YORK,

No. 73 Broadway, Cor. Rector St.

CAPITAL, - . . . \$1,000,000.

HAS SPECIAL FACILITIES FOR ACTING AS Transfer Agent and

Registrar of Stocks.

Authorized by law to act as Executor, Administra-tor, Guardian, Receiver, or Trustee, and is a

LEGAL DEPOSITORY FOR MONEY.

Interest allowed on Deposits, which may be made and withdrawn at any time.

N.B.—Checks on this institution pass through the Clearing House.

EDWARD KING, President.

J. M. McLkan, 1st Vice-President.

J. H. OGILVIE, 2d Vice-President.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

J. M. MCLEAN, AUGUSTUS SCUELL, E. B. WESLEY, G. O. WILLIAMS, SAMUEL WILLETS, WM. WHITEWRIGHT, GEO. CABOT WARD C. D. WOOD. A. O. RONALDSON, Secretary.

The Brooklyn Trust Co.

Cor. of Montague & Clinton eta., Brooklyn, N. Y.

This Company is authorized by special charter to the streetver, trustee, guardian, executor, or ad-

This Company is authorized by special as receiver, trustee, guardian, executor, or administrator.

It can act as agent in the sale or management of real estate, collect interest or dividends, receive registry and transfer books, or make purchase and sale of Government and other securities.

Religious and charitable institutions, and persons maccustomed to the transaction of business, will find this Cempany a safe and convenient depository for money. RIPLEY ROPES, President.

EDGAR M. CULLER, Commel.

EDGAR M. CULLER, Commel.

Wm. B. Kendall, Henry Sanger. Alex. McCue, John P. Rolfe, Chas. B. Marvin, A. Low, Thomas Shillvan, Abm. B. Baylis, John T. Martin, Alex. M. White, Joshan G. Baylis, John T. Martin, Alex. M. White, Joshan G. Low, Ripley Ropes, Austin Corbin, Edmand W. Corlles.

WM. It. BUNKER, Secretary.

WANTED:

Alabama, South Carolina & Lonisiana State Bonds; New Orleans Jackson & Gt. Northern, Mississippi Central, and Mobile & Ohio Raliroad Bonds; City of New Orleans Bonds.

LEVY & BORG, 36 WALL STREET.

S. BAILEY, 7 PINE STREET. Dealings in

Stocks Insurance A SPECIALTY.

Cash paid at once for the above Securities; or they will be sold on commission, at eller's option

MISSOURI COUNTY BONDS.

MKSSOURI COUNTY BONE
Bochanan Connty, Mo., 10's.
Cass Connty, Mo., 10's.
Cass Connty, Mo., 10's.
Charlton County, Mo., 10's.
Charlton County, Mo., 8's.
Davless County, Mo., 7's.
Henry County, Mo., 10's.
Howard County, Mo., Charlton Township.
Horry County, Mo., 10's.
Norgan County, Mo., 10's.
Pettis County, Mo., 10's.
St. Clair County, Mo., 10's.
St. Clair County, Mo., 10's.
Sullivan County, Mo., 10's.
Sullivan County, Mo., 10's.
Sullivan County, Mo., 10's.

TOBEY & KIRK, 4 Broad Street.

Geo. H. Prentiss,

24 BROAD STREET, NEW YORK.

GAS STOCKS

AND

GAS SECURITIES.

STREET RAILROAD STOCKS AND BONDS

AND ALL KINDS OF

BROOKLYN SECURITIES,

DEALT IN.

SEE GAS QUOTATIONS IN THIS PAPER.

A MEMBER OF THE NEW YORK STOCK Exchange, and of the New York Mining Stock Exchange, and of the New York Mining Stock Exchange, desires an Office Partner who can influence business and bring a moderate capital; for he will negotiate with a city or out-of-town Banking-house desiring to connect itself with the Exchange for the more economical conductof, its stock trausactions.

Address B. J., Office Financial Chronicle.

Financial.

Denver South Park Pacific RR. Co.

FIRST MORTGAGE SINKING FUND Seven Per Cent Bonds DUE 1905.

Issned at \$12,000 per mile of completed road. Principal and interest payable in New York in United States Gold Cein or in London or Frankfort,

at the option of the holder.

Coupons May and November. Registration of Bonds provided.

FOR SALE BY

WINSLOW, LANIER & CO., No. 26 Nassan Street.

DIVIDEND No. 5-OFFICE OF THE MOBILE & MONTGOMERY RAILWAY COMPANY, DREXEL BUILDING, New York, Dec. 80:
1879.—The Board of Directors of this company have
this day declared a Dividend of Two and One-half
per cent on the capital stock of the company
(equivalent to three per cent on the old honds) out
of the earnings for the six menths ending December 31, 1879, payable at the office of Messrs. Drexel,
Morgan & Co., New York, on and after the 2d day of Morgan & Co., New York, on and after the 2d day of February, 1880.

February, 1880.

The transfer books of the company will be closed from Saturday, the 21th day of Jauuary, 1880, until the close of the annual meeting of the stockholdera to be held at Montgomery, Alabama, on the 4th day of February, 1880.

J. P. CURTIS, Secretary.

TEXAS AND PACIFIC RAILWAY

COMPANY .- We are authorized to receive subscrip-

tions to \$5,000,000 First Mortgage Bonds of the TEXAS & PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY. Circulars containing particulars can be obtained at our office. Subscription list will be open from MON-DAY, January 12, until THURSDAY, the 15th inst. WOERISHOFFER & CO.,

54 Exchange place.

OFFICE CENTRAL PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, 9 NASSAU STREET, NEW YORK, Jan. S, 1880.-THREE DOLLARS PER SHARE will be paid on presentation of Dividend Warrant No 9, on or after Februsry 1, at this office, or at the com-

pany's office in San Francisco.

C. P., HUNTINGTON, Vice-President.

THE LAKE SHORE & MICHIGAN SOUTHERN RAII-\
WAY CO., TREASUREE'S OFFICE, ITOM NO. 47.
GRAND CENTRAL DEPOT. NEW YORK, Dec. 10, 1879. \
THE DIRECTOR'S OF THIS COMPANY
Thave this day declared a dividend of FOUR PER
CENT upon its Capital Stock, payable on the 2D
DAY OF FEBRUARY NEXT, at this office.
The transfer books will be closed at 3 o'clock P. M.
on Saturday, the 27th inst., and will be re-opened on
the morning of Friday, the 6th day of February
next.

E. D. WORCESTER, Treasurer,

THE MICHIGAN CENTRAL RAHLROAD COMPANY,
TREASURER'S OFFICE, ROOM NO. 46,
GRAND CENTRAL DEPOT, NEW YORK, Dec. 16,1879.

"ITE DIRECTOR'S OF THIS COMPANY
I have this day declared a dividend of FOUR PER
CENT upon its Capital Stock, payable on the 2d day
of February next, at this office.
The transfer books will be closed at 3 o'clock P. M.
on Saturday, the 27th inst., and will be re-opened on
the morning of Friday, the 6th day of February
Dext.

C. YANDERBILT, Treasurer.

BURLINGTON CEDAR RAPIDS AND NORTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY.
NOTICE TO STOCKHOLDERS.
The regular Annual Meeting of the Stockholders of this Company will be held at the General Offices of the Company at Cedar Rapids, Iowa, at twelve o'clock, noon, on TUESDAY, Feb. 24, 1880. The Transfer Booka will be closed on the 24th day of January, 1880.

W. D. WALKER, Secretary.

OFFICE OF THE DEADWOOD MINING COMPANY, 31 BROAD STREET, NEW YORK, January 9, 1880.

January 9, 1880.

DIVIDEND No. 1.

A dividend of Twenty-Five Cents per share for December will be paid at the office of Wells, Fargo & Co., Transfer Agents, 65 Brosdway, on the 20th inst. Transfer Books close on the 15th inst.

H. B. PARSONS, Assistant Secretary.

OFFICE OF THE ONTARIO SILVER MINING CO., SI BROAD STREET, NEW YORK, January 5, 1880. DIVIDEND No. 51.

The Regular Monthly Dividend of Fifty Cents per bare has been declared for December, payable at the office of Wells, Fargo & Co., transfer agents, 65 Broadway, on the 15th inst.

Transfer books close on the 10th inst.

H. B. PARSONS, Assistant Secretary.

Financial.

Office of the Cincinnati Hamilton & Dayton Railroad Co.,

CINCINNATI, December 15, 1879. The FIRST MOUTGAGE BONDS of this read, due May 1, 1880, will be paid at maturity at the Agency of this Company in New York City.

R. M. SHOEMAKER, President. F. 11. SHORT, Treasurer.

Cincinnati Hamilton & Dayton RR. Co.

1st Mortgage 6 Per Cent Consols, DUE 1935.

Issued on MAIN LINE to redeem maturing FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS. Registration of Bonds Provided.

We offer the above for sale for cash or in exchange for the First Mortgage Bonds maturing May 1, 1880, upon favorable terms.

GEO. WM. BALLOU & CO., 8 Wali St., N. Y.

CHAS. A. SWEET & CO.,

Boston.

FIRST AND SECOND MORT-GAGE BONDS

OF THE

St. Paul Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway Co.

FOR SALE BY

J. S. KENNEDY & CO., 63 WILLIAM STREET.

St. Louis Hannibal & Keokuk RR. Co.

First Mortgage Seven Per Cent Bonds,

Issued at \$12,000 per mile of completed road; \$10,-000 cash per mile already paid in on stock subacriptions and expended in construction.

Principal and interest payable in New York; coupons April and October.

We offer a balance of \$500,000 of these bonds at 90 and linterest, reserving the right to advance price without notice, and recommend them as a safe investment.

AMERMAN & BURWELL, Bankers, No. 16 BROAD STREET, NEW YORK.

INVESTMENT BONDS

OF THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES

FOR SALE BY

Winslow, Lanier & Co.,

IN LARGE AND SMALL LOTS.

Full Particulars Furnished upon Application.

Canada Southern Railway Co.
Chicago Burlington & Quincy RR. Co.
Chicago Milwaukee & St. Paul Railw'y Co.
Denver South Park & Pacific Railway Co.
Metropolitan Elevated Railway Co.
Pennsylvania Company.
St. Louis Kansas City & Northern RR. Co.
Terre Haute & Logansport RR. Co., Guar,
by Terre Haute & Indianapolis RR. Co.

26 Nassau Street, New York.

Texas Bonds. STATE, RAILROAD, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL BONDS

BOUGHT AND SOLD.

C. CHEW, 29 Broadway.

CHICAGO & CANADA SOUTHERN, ST. JOSEPH & WESTERN, ST. JOSEPH & PACIFIC, KANSAS AND NEBRASKA SECURITIES, BOUGHT AND SOLD BY

J. S. STANTON, 19 Nassan Street.

Smith & Hannaman,

INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA,

MAKE SAFE AND PROMPT LOANS

ON

REAL ESTATE SECURITY.



MERCHANTS' MAGAZINE. Weekly Newspaper.

REPRESENTING THE INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL INTERESTS OF THE UNITED STATES.

VOL. 30.

SATURDAY, JANUARY 10, 1880.

31

33

NO. 759.

CONTENTS.

THE CHRONICLE.

THE Additions to the Currency—
Where are They?......
Hasty Condemnation of Bank Officers.
European Cotton Consumption and Surplus Receipts....
Retrospect of 1879.
Course of Prices of Government Securities for the Year 1879.
Quotations of Storling Exchange for Every Day in the Year 1879.
Course of Prices of State Securities During the Year 1879.

RONICLE.
Course of Prices of Railroad and Miscellaneous Stocks for the Year 1879...
Course of Prices of Railroad Bonds for the Year 1879...
Railroad Earnings in December, and for the Years 1879 and 1878...
U. S. Treasury Statement...
The Debt Statement for Dec., 1879...
Monetary and Commercial English News...
Commercial and Miscellaneous News... 25 26

THE BANKERS' GAZETTE.

Money Market, U. S. Seeuri-ties, Railway Stocks, Foreign Exchange, New York City Banks, etc....

Quotations of Stocks and Bonds Investments, and State, City and Corporation Fluances... 39

THE COMMERCIAL TIMES.

The Chronicle.

The Commercial and Financial Chronicle is issued every Saturday morning, with the latest news up to midnight of Friday.

TERMS OF SUBSCRIPTION-PAYABLE IN ADVANCE:

For One Year (including postage) \$10 20.

For Six Months do 6 10.

Annual subscription in London (including postage) £2 7s.

Six mos. do do 18s.

Subscriptions will be continued until ordered stopped by a written order, or at the publication office. The Publishers cannot be responsible for Remittances unless made by Drafts or Post-Office Money Orders.

London Office.

The London office of the CHRONICLE is at No. 5 Austin Friars, Old Broad Street, where subscriptions will be taken at the prices above named.

Advertisements.

Advertisements.

Transient advertisements are published at 25 cents per line for each insertion, but when definite orders are given for five, or more, insertions, a liberal discount is made. Special Notices in Banking and Financial column 60 cents per line, each Insertion.

WILLIAM B. DANA, WILLIAM B. DANA & CO., Publishers, JOHN G. FLOYD, JR. 79 & SI WILLIAM B. TORK.

POST OFFICE BOX 4592.

A neat file cover is furnished at 50 cents; postage on the same is 18 cents. Volumes bound for subscribers at \$1 20.

For a complete set of the Commercial and Financial Chronicle-July, 1865, to date—or Hunt's Merchants' Magazine, 1839 to CLE-July, 1865, to date 1871, inquire at the office.

ADDITIONS TO THE CURRENCY-WHERE ARE THEY?

For some weeks seven per cent with a commission added, and more recently, under the new law, six per cent with a commission, has been the experience of the needy borrower, the pressure now however being temporarily removed by the Government disbursements. Quite the opposite condition of the money market is usually looked for at this season, and with the recent large additions which have been made to our currency by gold imports, gold production, and bank-note expansion, it was supposed that low rates for money were assured for the present mid-winter months.

It may surprise some of our readers to know the full

upon the country since the year 1879 began. The amount of gold imported is a point familiar to all; call it net 86 millions. In addition to that however we have about 35 millions gold produced. Another item is a net increase of bank-note circulation (see Chronicle of last week, page 10,) of nearly 20 millions. Still another supply has come from the Treasury. For convenience we give the following summary of the cash holdings of the Treasury the first of each month (omitting silver) during the year.

| | Gold. | Legal Tenders. | *For Redempt'n of Fractional Currency. | National Bank Notes. | Total. |
|-----------------|-------------|-------------------|--|----------------------------|--------------|
| | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ |
| Jan. 1, '79. | 135,382,639 | 59,582,505 | 10,000,000 | 8,467,442 | 213,432,586 |
| Feb. 1, '79. | 133,756,906 | 62,463,706 | 8,560,824 | 12,293,946 | 217,075,382 |
| Mar. 1, '79. | 133.265,559 | 72,650,231 | 8,519,741 | 10,233,224 | 224,668,755 |
| Apr. 1, '79. | 133,416,125 | 67,370,677 | 8,458,991 | 5,542,552 | 214,788,345 |
| May 1, '79. | 134,500,140 | 61,998,485 | 8,446,338 | 7,762,195 | 212,727,158 |
| Jnne 1, '79. | 136,680,260 | 69,142,335 | 8,408,106 | 14,661,786 | 228,892,487 |
| | 135,236,474 | | 8,375,934 | 8,286,701 | 217,915,078 |
| Aug. 1, '79. | 135,517,483 | 63,791,465 | | 7,188,444 | 206,497,392 |
| Sept. 1, '79. | 141,546,390 | 70,597,606 | | 5,138,555 | 217,282,551 |
| Oet. 1, '79. | 169,606,995 | 48,173,254 | | 4,321,301 | 222,101,550 |
| Nov. 1, '79. | 171,517,713 | 37,522,567 | | 3,658,167 | 212,698,447 |
| Dec. 1, '79. | 160,443,436 | 29,972,454 | ••••• | 3,208,277 | 193,625,167 |
| Jan. 1, '80. | 157,790,321 | 22,660,493 | | 3,242,707 | 183,693,521. |
| + /Dista - 200- | a duama and | 4 11 | | | 4 |

* This item drops out of the statement with July, an act of Congress having directed the re-issue of this fund.

Here we see a difference of about thirty millions between the holdings of January 1, 1879, and January 1, 1880. Bringing all the items specified together, we have the following changes during the year in the active currency of the country. The reader can also add the silver dollars and silver certificates which have been issued, if he thinks the aggregate is not large enough as it stands.

Imports of gold, net...... \$80,000,000 Bank-note expansion..... Let loose by the Treasury..... Total increase in the active currency......\$163,000,000

Where has all this gone? We can only liken it to the running out of water, for it cannot be gathered up, and no man is wise enough to more than speculate as to where it is. The New York clearing-house banks do not to any extent help us to account for it. On January 1, 1879, they reported nearly 63 millions specie and legaltenders, and on the 27th of December they held less than 61 millions. We had thought that perhaps the interior banks would show increased holdings when the returns were all made to the Comptroller, under his call of Dec. 12. For the purpose of determining this point we sent to Mr. Comptroller Knox for the figures, and he has kindly supplied us with them, so far as they have been amount of gold and currency which has been let loose received by him, and we give them below, comparing

them with similar returns of January 1, 1879. For the "States and Territories," we are compelled to use the statement of Oct. 2, 1879, as the one for Dec. 12 cannot yet he prepared.

RESERVES OF THE NATIONAL BANKS JAN. 1 AND DEC. 12, 1879.

| \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ | | New York City. | Other Re- serve Cities | *States and Territories. | Total United States. |
|--|--|--------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Logal tenders | Specie. Dec. 12, 1879 | \$ 49,403,110 | \$ 14,049,276 | \$ 11,474,961 | |
| Amount reserve held 59,457,987 40,072,830 41,838,057 141,368,874 97,561,084 27,260,200 15,419,246 97,561,084 8pecie, Jan. 1, 1879 18,161,093 11,760,521 11,578,143 41,499,757 16,351,562 21,811,873 32,374,428 16,351,562 19,185,000 19,185,000 19,185,000 28,915,000 Amount reserve held 53,207,655 42,756,894 44,987,571 140,952,120 Am'nt reserve required. 46,011,118 23,496,840 13,807,826 83,315,784 | Legal tenders | 7,654,877 2,310,000 | 17,708,554 8,315,000 | 29,628,096 735,000 | 11,360,000 |
| Specie, Jan. 1, 1879 18,161,093 11,760,521 11,578,143 41,499,757 Legal tenders 16,351,562 21,811,873 32,374,428 70,537,363 U. S. certificates deposit 18,695,000 19,185,000 1,035,000 28,915,000 Amount reserve held 53,207,655 42,756,894 44,987,571 140,952,120 Am'nt reserve required 46,011,118 23,496,840 13,807,826 83,315,784 | Amount reserve held | 59,457,987 | 40,072,830 27,260,200 | 41,838,057 15,419,246 | 141,368,874 97,561,084 |
| Amount reserve held 53,207,655 42,756,894 44,987,571 140,952,120 Am'nt reserve required. 46,011,118 23,496,840 13,807,826 83,315,784 | Specie, Jan. 1, 1879 | 16.351.562 | 21,811,373 | 32,374,428 | 70,537,363 |
| * These figures are for October 2, 1879, as stated above. | Amount reserve held Am'nt reserve required. | 53,207,655 46,011,118 | 42,756,894 23,496,840 | 44,987,571 13,807,826 | 140,952,120 |

These totals seem to show lawful money in all the banks to just about the same amount in the aggregate at the two periods, though the nature of the funds has changed materially, gold in great part taking the place of legal tenders, and also of the certificates which covered legal tenders. There is, however, nothing in these returns which apparently offers much assistance in solving the problem of the whereabouts of the above mass of lawful money which has been poured into the channels of commerce during the 'year; yet they do suggest an inquiry which, followed up, will help us, we think, to understand the real situation. But our overcrowded columns compel us to defer to another week further remarks upon this point.

HASTY CONDEMNATION OF BANK OFFICERS.

The unexpected failure of the Grocers' Bank in consequence of advances made to the Brooklyn Bridge contractor, Mr. J. L. Haigh, upon forged paper, as security, is another reminder of the common-sense wisdom of a provision restricting a bank's advances to any one borrower to one-tenth of its paid-in capital. The Glasgow institution, as was clearly pointed out at the time, was ruined by mismanagement made possible by the absence of statutory restrictions'; the Grocers' was not amenable to such a restriction, but such a restriction, obeyed, would have saved it.

Yet the general condemnation visited upon the bank's officers, not confined to depositors—whose bitterness is always more or less excusable-seems to us hasty. The receiver is represented as having remarked that the management was "all incompetence." This is very sweeping-too much so to be just. It is easy to say-what is indisputably true—that the officers ought not to have allowed this indebtedness to reach so large an amount, but the circumstances are not known. Suppose that, after a moderate loan had been made, Mr. Haigh had stated his present inability to meet it, but had urged and apparently proved that a little more time and assistance would carry him through, thus presenting the case as an alternative between positive loss immediately and some additional risk in the expectation of retrieving the past? Such an alternative-whether to lose a dollar outright or to put another one at risk for the chance of saving the first-is presented every day in trade, and is probably more often answered by yielding further credit than by refusing it, so long as the case exhibits any encouragement. This man's business certainly did, for he owned factories, and was known to be filling heavy contracts. His business reputation was generally good, and his failure was a surprise.

Nor is it a proof of carelessness when a bank is de-

the basis of all commerce. We do not, of course, discourage the use of every practicable precaution, but only make the point that such precaution cannot ordinarily go below the surface and acquire positive knowledge. It would be physically impossible for every bank to settle positively the question of genuineness about commercial paper in every instance; to do so would involve a change in the whole method of business. We all accept, every business hour, paper instruments of exchange on faith, and if they were not so accepted they could not be used at all. Because a car-wheel now and then breaks in consequence of a flaw, we cannot go along sounding the wheels with a hammer before taking seats in the train; we must accept these matters on trust, and expect that an occasional mishap is inevitable. How large a proportion of individual commercial obligations, expressed on paper and negotiated for value, is not met at maturity would be hard to estimate, but would any thoughtful man put it at above one-thousandth of one per cent? The hasty conclusion, whenever a loss becomes known and is such as to attract attention, that the persons deceived must have been especially careless, is as unjust as sweeping verdicts generally are

COTTON CONSUMPTION EUROPEAN SURPLUS RECEIPTS.

We are frequently receiving inquiries with regard to the apparent disappearance of the surplus in this year's receipts of cotton. Some writers almost every year-of course only at the time when the crop is moving rapidly -make much of this point. Their argument the present season is, in substance, that Europe must be adding very largely to its consumption because, although our ports show say 450,000 bales increase in receipts, almost the whole of it is gone, as is proved by the fact that the visible supply gives the American in sight at only about 20,000 bales more than at this time last year. Such an argument as that, looks very plausible, in fact ou the outside appears quite complete and without possible flaw, and of course catches innocent ones. The argument is stated in a crisp kind of way in the following. MR. EDITOR:

You seem to be clever on cotton problems; suppose you try to figure a little on this:

First premisc—500,000 bales excess in receipts over last year

on a given day.

Second premise—Only 50,000 bales excess in visible supply on

same day.

Concluding inquiry —At such an increased rate in consumption how long will it take to absorb our whole crop be it even as large as the largest estimate.

I should like to have your views on this point.

Yours,

B.

It would seem hardly necessary to expose the fallacy of such reasoning as the above, and yet we have received so many inquiries on the same subject that a few words in explanation may be useful.

In the first place the "concluding inquiry" assumes, without the least proof, that cotton which has for any cause disappeared has gone into consumption. One should answer such a mere surmise as that, by asking for the evidence, since it is very easily demonstrated, so far as it is a fact. For instance, if European spinners have manufactured this cotton, they must first have had it delivered to them (the deliveries are matter of record), and second they must have spun it (spinning is a matter of time)the increase cannot be delivered to-day and spun tomorrow. You may be sure then that a man who uses such an argument as the above, knows that the facts as to consumption are against him, or he would present them; for in that way he could plainly demonstrate his proposition, not be forced to assume it. Beware then of ceived by forged paper. Confidence in one another is a speculation when its promoters are pushed into that kind of reasoning-it has much the appearance of a last

But, as we said, there are simple facts as to European takings and consumption which positively disprove the above assumption. And here let us stop just to add that if the public would pass over with entire neglect the whole mass of arguments and estimates with regard to spinning based on the conditions of former years (so many of which are in circulation to-day), there would be far less danger of their being misled. One must use the figures and peculiarities of this year as a basis for drawing conclusions, none other are safe. Messrs Ellison & Co. brought the returns down to Dec. 1st in their last circular. At that time spinners' takings of American cotton since Oct. 1 had been as follows:

| | Since Oc | lober 1. |
|-------------------------------------|----------|--------------------|
| Takings of Spinners in— | 1879. | 1878. |
| Great Britainbales. Continentbales. | | 333,320 157,290 |
| Totalbales. | 493,430 | 490,610 |

We give this statement simply to show that there is no warrant for the conclusion that because cotton has temporarily disappeared, it has gone into consumption in Europe. On the first of December the excess of receipts was about 400,000 bales, while the American visible supply showed only about 100,000 bales excess, and yet European spinners had taken only 3,000 bales more than for the same time in 1878; and of course as they had not taken the excess, they could not have spun it. The truth is that when cotton is moving rapidly, much of it goes out of sight temporarily, and some of it cannot be accounted for until later. Say, for instance, a shipment to New York from Galveston, New Orleans or Mobile-it is deducted from stock at those ports when shipped, but does not get into stock here until perhaps after the weekly statement is made up; the greater the shipments, of course the larger is the discrepancy. In this way, and in the increased holdings of American spinners, and in the deficient visible supply October 1st (117,000 bales) which had to be made good, we can account for nearly all the excess at the ports of the present crop. But it would be impossible at this season of any year (while cotton is in active movement) to be able to put one's finger upon every bale of the receipts. This impossibility however is, as we have clearly seen, no argument, or basis for an argument, that consumption is being increased; it has rightfully nothing whatever to do with that question, for there is another simple, obvious way of measuring that, with great exactness.

While we are on this subject it will be wise to go a step further and present briefly the existing status of European consumption. We cannot keep the actual facts too carefully before us. According to Mr. Ellison the following have been the totals down to the first of December. In this summary we have stated each month separately and then the totals for the two months.

| Consumption in | Pounds. | Bales of 400 lbs. cach. | Bales per week, 400 lbs. |
|--|--------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Great Britain, October, 5 weeks. | 100,000,000 | 250,000 | 50,000 |
| Continent, October, 4 weeks | 75,200,000 | 188,000 | 47,000 |
| Total October | 175,200,000 | 438,000 | 97,000 |
| Great Britain, November, 4 w'ks. Continent, November, 412 weeks. | 96,000,000 82,900,000 | 240,000 207,250 | 60,000 46,000 |
| Total November | 178,900,000 | 447,250 | 106,000 |
| Gt. Britain, Oct. and Nov., 9 wks. | 196,000,000 | 490,000 | 54,444 |
| Continent, Oct. and Nov., 812 wks. | 158,000,000 | 395,250 | • 46,500 |
| Total October and November | 354,000,000 | 885,250 | 100,944 |

have these and other figures of Mr. Ellison's cabled to us: each month as soon as issued, so that our readers can have them, and not the circulating fancies of the day, to base their opinions upon. According to the above, we have 101,000 bales, of 400 lbs. each, as the weekly consumption for the two months, but 106,000 bales of the same weight as the weekly consumption of November. In connection with the increase in November in Great Britain, we must not omit to notice one sentence (taken from the same circular) as perhaps explaining the cause of the increase, and possibly warranting the opinion that it will not be continued later on. The sentence is (in circular of December 10, under head of "Manchester Market",) as follows: "A large part of the business has been "exceptional, anticipatory and speculative; purchases "for Germany have been temporarily increased, in "order to escape the new duties which come into opera "tion on the first of January, while buyers for other "markets have given out large orders in anticipation of "a further rise in the price of cotton." Now, if we add to this the Manchester market reports since that date, as given in the Manchester Guardian and Liverpool Post, we shall find a very discouraging state of things seemingly, not at all looking to or warranting any increase in consumption. The substance of these reports is that the special demand for Germany has closed; that the Japan and China markets are both at the moment surfeited with goods; that Calcutta has up to this time shown no activity, and that Bombay is about the only good customer. This is the apparent condition in England. On the Continent less is publicly reported, but it will be noticed from Mr. Ellison's circular that he reduced consumption there 1,000 bales per week in November, and even with that reduced consumption spinners were left without any surplus. If one places this fact (no surplus stock in the hands of spinners December 1) in connection with the further facts (1) that stocks of cotton in all Continental ports are reduced to nearly nothing (being altogether only 75,000 bales last week, of which a paltry 25,000 bales were American,) and (2) that, notwithstanding these reduced stocks, the Continent has not hitherto bought, either here or at Liverpool, as much as they did last year, -how can we reach any other conclusion than that they expect to use less? This opinion, too, is in keeping with the supposition,—which seems to us very natural—that with short crops almost universal on the Continent and high prices for breadstuffs, decreased use would be found there for cotton.

But waiving all these adverse conditions, let us grant, for many expect it, an improved state of affairs, which will call for say even an average of 110,000 bales of 400 lbs. per week for the entire year. We cannot see how consumption possibly can reach that point, except very temporarily, unless at low prices for cotton. And yet speculation, which extends to goods as well as to cotton, can for a time greatly stimulate spinning; so it would not surprise us to see that or even a greater rate reported for a month or two. But any such exceptional movement must finally react very disastrously, for legitimate trade in the end cannot fail to limit production. Even, however, at 110,000 bales per week of 400 lbs. each, with the supply as given by us (page 577) on the 6th of December (and there seems reason to raise our statement of supply now rather than lower it), there would still be left 500,000 bales of 400 lbs. to add to stock the first of next October.

Can either the goods or cotton trade benefit by a speculation which would end in that result? Let our We have now made arrangements by which we shall next crop begin to come in under such circumstances (a crop, too, planted under the stimulus of present rates), and what prices would planters realize for it? Or let summer and fall goods made on such a basis be thrown on the market with cotton lower and falling, how profitable would the trade prove? Let us consider well these questions, before we all conclude to join in and continue the present speculation.

RETROSPECT OF 1879.

In reviewing the year 1878, we remarked that at its close there was a fairer prospect for coming prosperity than there had been at the close of any year since the panic of 1873. The course of business affairs during 1879 has shown that the opinion expressed, as above, was fully warranted, and the history of commerce and finance pre sents few examples of a recovery so sharp, so decided, and of such extended influence, as that which took place in the United States in the year just completed. The leading events were so important in character, and of such controlling influence, that a mere enumeration of them in the order of their occurrence forms in itself a pointed history of the year. The resumption of specie payments on January 1; the negotiation of \$540,000,000 of U. S. four per cent bonds, mostly at home; an excess of exports over imports of \$270,000,000 in the fiscal year ending June 30; a net import of gold amounting to \$78,000,000 in five months from August 1; and crops estimated at 448,755,000 bushels wheat, 1,544,899,000 bushels corn, and 5,500,000 bales of cotton-these were the great events of the year 1879, which gave rise to those extraordinary movements in commercial and financial affairs which became the subject of universal interest and congratulation among business men in this country and abroad.

The phases of the year to which public attention was more particularly directed, such as the large decrease in mercantile failures, the great advance in prices of stocks and merchandise, the remarkable increase in business activity, the improvement in railroad earnings, and the general buoyancy in fact and in feeling, all came as natural results from the primary causes referred to above; they were, in fact, logical sequences which necessarily followed those causes with almost inevitable certainty. The question has often been asked why the recuperation from the financial crisis of 1873 did not come at an earlier date, and why it should have taken six years for a country of such boundless resources to regain its equilibrium, after a disturbance which appeared at the time to be little more than a temporary re-action from the effects of excessive railroad building and other diture in the shape of fixed capital. The answer to this inquiry is found mainly in the fact that there has been an utter misapprehension as to the real character of the crisis of 1873; it was not merely a railroad panic, and the collapse of the prominent railroad enterprises was but a mark of the disaster, as the disap pearance of a ship's masts is but an indication of the disaster which is happening to the sinking ship itself. The panic of 1873 will pass into history rather as the papermoney panic than the railroad panic; and as the disease had been of nearly twelve years' growth, from the suspension of specie payments in January, 1862, and the issue of greenbacks afterward, so the recovery took six years for its completion from the culmination of the panic on the 18th of September, 1873. The large crops of 1877 furnished the real starting point for the improvement in business interests, and this was followed by another abundant harvest in 1878, which made the United States a heavy exporter of domestic products, with a balance in

her favor of \$261,000,000 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1878. But during all this period, and up to the first of July, 1879, the liquidation of debts was taking place on such an immense scale that the favorable balances were absorbed; there was no considerable import of specie from foreign countries, because bonds were sent back in payment of balances; there had been no material recovery in prices nor marked activity in commercial business up to that date. About the first of July, 1879, pig-iron was quoted at \$18 50, red winter wheat at \$1 18, mixed western corn at 42c., pork at \$10 25, cotton at 12½c., and raw sugar at 64c. But following the resumption of specie payments, which inspired confidence on all sides, and after the last of the United States called bonds matured, on the 21st of July, 1879, and when the out-turn of the harvest was pretty well ascertained, the whole scene changed: gold began to pour into the country, business increased with wonderful rapidity, prices of stocks, bonds and merchandise advanced by jumps, and the whole field of commercial and financial transactions was marked by a great rebound from former depression, which will be remembered by the term applied in the forcible slang of the period, as the great "boom" of the Fall of 1879. In 1877 the country appeared as an insolvent debtor weighed down with a great burden of unpaid obligations; in October, 1879, it appeared as the same party with every matured obligation paid up in full, and with abundant capital in hand, rousing himself to engage in a new career of industrial prosperity.

The resumption of specie payments was accomplished with entire success by the United States Government on the first of January, 1879—the date previously fixed by law. The premium on gold had vanished on the 17th of December, 1878, and from that date gold and United States legal tender notes were on a par. At the date of resumption there were \$346,681,016 of legal tender notes outstanding and the Treasury then held \$224,865,477 iu coin, against which there were \$24,076,830 of gold and silver certificates outstanding, \$21,713,700 of called bonds not presented, and \$4,624,257 of other coin liabilities, leaving \$174,450,690 as the reserve of gold and silver on which resumption was based. At the same date the national banks of the United States held specie to the amount of \$41,500,314. There was no drain of specie during the year, and the large imports of foreign gold in the last five months, together with the domestic production of over \$70,000,000 in gold and silver by the mines, increased the stock of coin and bullion in the country to the amount of about \$150,000,000.

The negotiation of four per cent bonds by Secretary Sherman, for the payment of the outstanding five-twenties and ten-forties, was at once the most remarkable and most successful financial operation the country had ever witnessed. Four per cent was a rate of interest so low as to have been considered almost out of the question in the United States, and although the popular subscriptions to these bonds had been freely made in July and August, 1878, they had afterward fallen off until after the elections. But after the resumption of specie payments the popular subscriptions to the four per cent bonds swelled rapidly, and, between the sales direct to the people and through syndicates of bankers, Secretary Sherman placed all the bonds necessary to redeem \$310,614,000 of the fivetwenties of 1867, \$37,465,300 of the five-twenties of 1868, and \$194,566,300 of the ten-forties. The last of these bonds called in matured on the 21st of July.

The large import of gold into the United States began almost immediately after the last of the called bonds matured. The \$184,566,300 embraced in the last two calls

fell due on July 18 and 21, and the inflow of specie began in August, the total amount of gold and silver received at New York being \$6,712,520 in August, \$27,599,847 in September, \$19,564,197 in October, \$17,614,909 in November, and \$6,750,589 in December, or a total of \$78,242,062 for those five months, and \$84,176,764 for the year, against an export for the year of \$14,454,343.

It will probably never be realized to the full extent how greatly the return to prosperity and the resumption of specie payments in the United States were facilitated by the three successive large crops of 1877, 1878 and 1879. For the two years last named, the following estimate of the Agricultural Department at Washington, of the quantity and value of leading products, is of much interest:

| | 187 | 78. | 1879. | | | | | | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Crops, | Product. | Value. | Product. | Value. | | | | | | | |
| Whoat bush. Corn. " Oats. " Ryo. " Barley " Buckwh't. " Cotton. bales Tobacco. lbs. Hay tons. Potatoes, bus. | $\substack{1,388,218,750\\413,578,56\\25,842,790\\42,245,630\\12,246,820\\5,216,603\\392,546,700\\39,608,296\\124,126,650}$ | \$326,346,424 441,153,405 101,945,830 13,592,826 24,483,315 6,451,120 193,854,641 22,137,428 285,513,752 73,059,125 | 364,253,000 23,646,500 40,184,200 13,145,650 5,020,387 384,059,659 35,648,000 181,360,000 | \$ 499,008,000 580,259,000 120,855,000 15,505,000 23,625,300 7,860,488 231,000,000 21,545,591 325,851,280 78,971,000 | | | | | | | |

The last of the Government bonds had been called in and the imports of gold commenced in midsummer, just as the results of the harvests at home and abroad were quietly developing. And then it became known with greater certainty each week that the crops in the United States were the largest ever raised, and that the crops in England and on the Continent were to be classed among the worst on record. This gave an impetus to the prices of merchandise and all classes of securities, and under the general situation of affairs the buoyancy, activity and wild speculation which took place in September and October at the Stock Exchange, the Produce and Cotton Exchanges, and in the markets for imported merchandise, has never been equaled at any period when the country was on a specie basis.

The following summary shows the condition of the New York Clearing-House banks, the premium on gold, rate of foreign exchange, and prices of leading securities and articles of merchandise, on or about the first of January in each year, from 1878 to 1880, inclusive:

STATISTICAL SUMMARY ON OR ABOUT JANUARY 1, 1878 TO 1880.

| | 1880. | 1879. | 1878. |
|---|------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------|
| New York City Banks— | | | |
| Loans and discounts \$ | 276,706,200 | 234,250,000 | 239,256,400 |
| Speele | 48,282,100 | | 25,207,500 |
| Circulation\$ | 23,748,600 | | 19,787,100 |
| Net deposits\$ | | | 201,981,500 |
| Legal tenders\$ | 12,723,500 | 41,932,600 | |
| Surplus reserve (over 25 p.c.)\$ | 483,825 | 11,275,550 | 9,324,125 |
| Money, Gold, Exchange- | COCKI | 4 00 | |
| Call loans | 6@6&164com | | 7-14 p.d. |
| Prime paper | 5½ ŵ6 100 | 41 ₂ @5 100 | 5@612 |
| Süver in London, per oz | 52716 | 4919 | 10278 |
| Prime sterling bills, 60 days | 4 803, 4 81 16 | 4 82@4 8216 | 4 82@4 8219 |
| United States Bonds- | 100 4 4 01 2 | 70204027 | 4 02 04 02-3 |
| 6s, 1891, coupon | 10414 | 10638 | 1065g |
| 6s, currency, 1898 | 122 | 1194 | 11812 |
| 58, 1881, eoupon | 10338 | 107 | 1051 |
| 4½8, 1891, coupon | 10638 | 10434 | 10314 |
| 4s of 1907, coupon | 103 | 9912 | 101% |
| Railroad Stocks- | | | |
| New York Central & Hud. Riv. | 12912 | 11418 | 10658 |
| Eric (N. Y. L. E. & W.) | 4314 | 227 ₈ | 838 |
| Lake Shore & Mich. Southern. | 10014 | 69 | 6128 |
| Michigan Central Chicago Rock Island & Pacific | 90 | 7334 | 62 |
| Illinois Centrai | 149 | 12014 | 10012 |
| Chicago & Northwestern, com. | 91 | 801 ₂ 503 ₄ | 74 |
| Chicago Mllw. & St. Paul, com. | 755 ₈ | 3748 | 3512 |
| Delaware Lack. & Western | 84 | 4314 | 36% 51 |
| Central of New Jersey | 8019 | 3319 | 1312 |
| Merchandise- | 1 | 00 2 | 10-2 |
| Cotton, Middl'g Uplands. 39 To. | 12916 | 9716 | 11516 |
| Wool, American XX # b. | 44@53 | 30@36 | 39@47 |
| Iron, Amer. pig, No. 1. 28 ton. | 33 00 @ 35 00 | 16 50 218 00 | 18 00@19 00 |
| Wheat, No. 2 spring W bush. | 1 46@1 48 | 96798 | 1 30@1 33 |
| Corn, Western mixed 9 bush. | | 44@48 | 55@63 |
| Pork, mess % bbl. | 127521300 | 7 10 27 20 | 12 25@12 50 |

MANK MOVEMENTS.

The bank movements of the year were such as might have been auticipated from the general course of business. was an increase in national bank circulation amounting to \$26,597,870, and as \$7,039,557 of currency was retired, the net increase was \$19,558,313. A large increase was made in the item of loans and discounts and deposits, and a great change in the relative amount of specie and legal tenders held as reserve. The returns of all national banks in the United States to the close of December, 1879, has not been reported at the date of writing, but the changes in the statements of the Clearing-House banks of New York City may be seen in the table below. It appears that the loans and discounts increased from \$234,250,000 in January, 1879, to \$276,706,200 in January, 1880, and the total reserve, including specie and legal tenders, decreased only about \$2,000,000; but the deposits so largely increased that the surplus reserve over 25 per cent of deposits was only \$483,825 at the opening of 1880, against \$11,275,550 in January, 1879. Specie increased over \$27,000,000, while legal tenders decreased about \$29,000,000. The following were the totals of the New York City Clearing-House banks about the first of each quarter in the year 1879 and at the first of January,

| | Loans and discounts. | Specie. | Circulat'n. | l Net deposits. | Legal tenders. |
|--------------------------|---|--|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| April July October | 235,836,600 257,082,500 266,364,300 | 18,365,006 19,889,600 20,149,100 | 19,635,500 $20,542,900$ $21,932,400$ | \$ 296,173,060 193,121,700 236,007,300 231,920,700 242,087,100 | 31,815,800 49,544,600 38,093,500 |

THE MONEY MARKET.

For five years, from 1874 to 1878 inclusive, our record of the money market showed a course of almost uninterrupted ease, with call loans ruling for a great part of the time at 1@4 per cent, a rate quite remarkable in this country. But with the increase of business in 1879 came a renewal of the activity in money, and during the later months of the year we find stockbrokers often paying plump 7 per cent, with the addition of 1-32 to % per cent a day as a commission. The great changes incident to the bond negotiations, in the first seven months of the year, in which enormous amounts sometimes fell due on a single day, were most skilfully managed, so that there was not a ripple of disturbance to the money market. The bank reserves declined in November and December to about the legal limit of 25 per cent of the deposits, but this apparent decrease in the reserves was, in fact, merely a large increase in the deposits in consequence of an extension in loans and discounts. The addition of national bank currency in the last five months of the year was about \$12,000,000, and the imports of specie added about \$75,000,000 in the same period to our stock of coin, and yet, in the face of these additions to the money resources, the active demand for money caused a market in New York which was often 7 per cent and 1-32 to 1-16 per cent a day commission.

The following table will show the range for call loans and for prime commercial paper in each week of the year:

| Ì | W'k end'g Friday. | Call Loans. | Prime Paper. | W'k end'g Friday. | Call Loaus. | Prime Paper. |
|---|--|---|--|---|---|---|
| | Friday. Jan. 3 10 117 24 31 14 21 21 21 28 April 4 11 11 25 May 2 | 4 @6 2 @4 2 @3 ¹² 1 ¹² a ²³ 1 ¹² a ²³ 2 2 2 3 1 ¹² a ²⁴ 1 ¹² a ²⁴ 1 ¹² a ²⁴ 2 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 5 3 3 3 7 4 3 7 3 3 5 3 3 5 5 3 6 5 3 6 5 3 6 5 3 6 7 5 3 6 7 6 3 7 7 8 1 8 2 9 8 3 9 8 | Paper. 12 @ 5 12 4 | Friday. July 11 " 18 " 25 Aug. 1 " 15 " 22 " 29 Sept. 5 " 12 " 10 " 10 " 17 " 31 Nov. 7 | 2 @4 2½@3½ 1½@3 1½@3 1½@3 2 @5 3 @7 & ½ 16 p. d. 4 @7 & ½ 27 & ½ | Paper. 3120412 34423 3 0442 4 506 5 06 5 06 5 06 5 06 5 06 5 06 5 06 |
| | " 9 " 16 " 23 " 30 June 6 " 13 " 20 " 27 | 21 ₂ @4 2 | 4 @5 4 @5 4 @4 ¹ ₂ 1 @5 3 ¹ ₂ @5 1 ¹ ₂ @5 1 ¹ ₂ @4 ¹ ₂ 3 ¹ ₂ @5 | " 14 " 21 " 28 Dec. 5 " 12 " 19 " 26 " 31 | 5 @7 & ¹ 8 p. d 1 @7 & ³ 8 p. d. 1 @7 1 @7 1 @7 1 @7 1 @7 & ¹ 32 p. d. | 6 26 ¹ 2 6 26 ¹ 3 5 ¹ 226 ¹ 2 5 ¹ 226 ¹ 2 5 ¹ 226 ¹ 2 5 ¹ 426 5 ¹ 426 |

FOREIGN EXCHANGE.

The inevitable course of foreign exchange in the latter part of the year is well shown in the remarks above as to the trade balance and imports of specie. During the early part of the year the rates for sterling bills were made firm by the heavy return of bonds from abroad; and in March, April, May and June, demand sterling bills were often held by brokers at 4.89%

@4.90, and there was apprehension that specie would be exported to a considerable amount. There was no large export of specie, however, and in the latter part of July, after the last call for bonds had matured, rates of exchange fell off rapidly to a point which admitted of the imports of specie, and so remained throughout the year. The exports of produce were immense in the Antumn, but imports of merchandise also increased heavily, and in the later months of the year the smaller balance in favor of the United States was a feature of the trade movement.

UNITED STATES BONDS.

The changes in United States bonds played so important a part in the financial transactions of the year that they are referred to at some length in the general remarks above. All calculations as to the probable time in which the old bonds could be retired were set at naught by the rapidity with which subscriptions to the 4 per cent bonds were made early in the year. For the purpose of placing some of the new bonds abroad, to compensate for the called bonds returning, Secretary Sherman made a contract with a syndicate of bankers on the 21st of January, under which \$15,000,000 of 4 per cents were placed in London. The final transactions of the funding operations are described in the report of Secretary Sherman as follows:

follows:

"On the morning of April 4 the amount of outstanding five-twenties not covered by subscriptions to the 4 per cents was \$59,565,700. Before the close of business on that day subscriptions were received sufficient to refund the remaining five-twenties, and, in accordance with previous notice, the offer of January 1 was rescinded. Additional subscriptions were received and rejected, amounting to \$60,919,800.

"The refunding of the five-twenties having been accomplished—and no other six per cent bonds being redeemable—on April 16 \$150,000,000 of the four per cent bonds were offered at a premium of one-half of one per cent, the proceeds to be applied to the redemption of the five per cent bonds issued under the act of March 3, 1864, known as ten-forties, reserving the residue, \$44,566,300, necessary for the redemption of the entire loan, for the conversion of refunding certificates offered at the same time. The four per cent bonds were also offered in exchange for any outstanding uncalled ten-forty bonds.

"On the following day subscriptions amounting to \$149,389,650 were received and accepted, and \$34,755,000 received and declined, and the offers of the four per cent bonds were withdrawn. One subscription for \$40,000,000 of the certificates was also received and declined, the evident purpose of the law autborizing the issue of these certificates being to cause, as far as practicable, a distribution of the public debt among the people. Exchanges were also made in the amount of \$2,089,500.

"On April 21 a call was made for the remainder of the ten-forty bonds, and on the 23d a call was made for the remainder of the ten-forty bonds, and on the 23d a call was made for the remainder of the ten-forty bonds, and on the 23d a call was made for the remainder of the ten-forty bonds, and on the 23d a call was made for the remainder of the ten-forty bonds, and on the 23d a call was made for the remainder of the ten-forty bonds, and on the 23d a call was made for the remainder of the ten-forty bonds, and on the 23d a

The issue of \$10 refunding certificates to the extent of \$40,-012,750, convertible into 4 per cent bonds at par, was not at all successful in placing these in the hands of the people as a popular Government bond. As soon as the 4 per cents were at a premium the certificates were rapidly taken up by speculators in order to realize the difference. After the 4 per cent bonds were all sold there was a slight decline for a time in their market price, but this was of short duration, and in the latter part of the year the bonds were very strong, and in demand both in London and at home. One of the first bills proposed after the meeting of Congress was that of Mr. Fernando Wood to issue the next funding bonds at 31/2 per cent.

The range in prices for the year 1879 and the amount of each class of bonds outstanding January 1, 1880, were as fol-

| | Range for | year 1879. | Amount Jan. 1, 1880. | | | | | | |
|---|--|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | Lowest. | Highest. | Registered. | Coupon. | | | | | |
| 6s, 1880-1ep. 5s, 1881ep. 4 ¹ 2s, 1891ep. 4s, 1907ep. 6s, eur'ney.reg. | 101 ⁷ 8 Aug. 27 104 Mch. 21 99 Apr. 1 | 107 ¹ 2 Jan. 15 108 May 21 104 ¹ 4 Dec. 30 | 286,987,750 167,981,900 492,645,450 | 221,452,600 82,018,100 245,845,100 | | | | | |

RAILROAD AND MISCELLANEOUS STOCKS.

As the panic of 1873 first struck the railroads and brought disaster to the holders of their securities, so the recovery from the great depression following that crisis was first shown in the railroad finances. For five years the rainful process of foreclosure, settlement and reorganization, was steadily going on, and in 1877 and 1878 the railroads were greatly assisted by the heavy tonnage arising from the large crops, until at length, in 1879, the idea dawned upon investors, speculators and capitalists, that the railroads were not really the worthless properties that they had seemed to be. Then there was a rush to purchase low-priced stocks and bonds, such as had never been seen before, and the advance in prices was marvellous.

One of the leading events of the year was the Gould and Field combination announced in April, by which the St. Louis Kansas City & Northern and the Wabash railways were to be consolidated as one line from Omaha to Toledo. Mr. Gould already had the control of Union Pacific and Kansas Pacific, and purchased afterward a control in the Missouri Pacific and Denver & Rio Grande, together with a number of minor roads. and in these heavy investments of capital he changed his position from that of a stock operator to that of a leading railroad capitalist and manager. In the first half of the year the greatest activity at the Stock Exchange was in January, April and May, but after the middle of July, with the prospect of very heavy crops, there was another bound in prices, which went on with few interruptions until the sharp break in prices which culminated on November 21. In October and early in November the excitement was intense, and the transactions at the Stock Exchange were so large that it was quite impossible to report all the sales. After the heavy decline just referred to, in which many small speculators were crippled, the market showed no great animation during the balance of the year.

A transaction which excited no less interest than the St. Louis Wabash & Pacific consolidation was the sale by Mr. Willlam H. Vanderbilt, in November, of 250,000 shares of New York Central & Hudson stock at 120 to a syndicate composed of Messrs. J. S. Morgan & Co., of London, Jay Gould and others.

The Western Union Telegraph declared a scrip dividend of 17 per cent in June, and by the end of the year the new American Union Telegraph, under the control of Mr. Jay Gould, had made much progress in establishing its lines.

COURSE OF PRICES OF GOVERNMENT SECURITIES FOR THE YEAR 1879.

[Compiled from sales, made at the New York Stock Exchange.]

| | 0- | | Con | pon Bor | ds | | | 68.cur., | | | , | —Cou | pon Bo | nds | | | 68, |
|-----------------------|-------|--------|--------|--------------------|------------|--------|-------|----------|--------------------|--------------------------|--------|---|--------|----------------|----------------|----------|---------------------------|
| | 98. | o-z | U | 10-40s. | 54 | 4100 | 40 | 1000 | | | | 20s.— 1868. | | 58, | 4128, | 48, | eur |
| January- | | | | | | | | | July- | | | | | | | | |
| Highest | 10638 | X10238 | 1043 | 10838 | 107 | 10478 | x9912 | 11912 | Opening | x10458 | | | | 10334 | 1061s: | x10178 | 123 |
| Lowest | 10614 | 1013t | 1023 | 1043 | 1057 | 1004 | 100 | 1314 | Tignest | 10.13 | | | | 1044 | 10012 | 10298 | 124 |
| | 10638 | 102 | 10338 | 105 | 1064 | 10614 | 100 | 12118 | Closing | 10478 | | | | 10418 | 1064 | 10218 | 12318 |
| rebruary- | | | | | | | | | August— | | | | | | | | |
| Opening Highest | | | | | | | | 12078 | | 10434 | | | | x10234 | 10614 | 102 | 1234 |
| | | | | | | | | | Highest | 1044 | | | | 10234 1017a | 1064 | 10058 | 1234 |
| Closing | 1004 | 10::18 | 10278 | 10434 | 10434 | 10638 | 10018 | 122 | Closing | 10438 | | | | 1024 | 10538 | | |
| | 1005 | 1.001 | **** | | | | | | September- | | | | | | | | |
| Highest | 10658 | 1024 | 1024 | X1021 ₈ | 10458 | x10514 | 10018 | 122 | Opening | 10438 | | | | 1024: | x10438 | 10118 | |
| Lowest | 105% | 102 | 10030 | 1017. | 1007 | 204 | 1000 | 144 | illanest | 103 1043 ₈ | | | | 103 | 10534 1043a | 10119 | ***** |
| Closing | 100-8 | 1024 | 10238 | 102 | 10438 | 10458 | 9978 | 12138 | Closing | 105 | | | | 103 | 10534 | 10234 | |
| | 1063 | | | 100 | | | | | October- | | | | | | | | |
| Opening Highest | 10634 | | | 102 | 10434 | 10478 | x99 | 12112 | Opening | 105 | | | | 10234 | 105141 | 10158 | 123 |
| | | | | | 1041_{2} | 10178 | 99 | 12112 | Highest Lowest | 105-2 | ****** | | ***** | 10342 | 1051/8 | 10138 | 123 123 |
| Closing | 100-9 | | | 1014 | 10458 | 10634 | 10134 | 12412 | Closing | 10514 | | | | 10338 | 10534 | 10218 | 123 |
| | 1061 | | | | 2000 | | | | November- | | | | | | | | |
| Highest | 10712 | ****** | | 2 | 104 | 1077 | 10178 | 1244 | Opening Highest | 1054 | | • | 2 | x10238 | 10638 | 1021_4 | 12412 |
| AND IT COULDED TO SEE | 10054 | | | | 1001 | | -00 2 | 1 20 -2 | AAISHOUD cooc . | 100-9 | | | | 10208 | 101-4 | 1090 | 1 201 |
| June- | | ***** | ****** | | 10378 | 10758 | 10314 | 12512 | Lowest | 10578 | | ***** | | 102_{2} | 1074 | 10358 | 1244 |
| Opening | 1074 | | | | 1000 | | | | December- | | | | | | | | |
| Highest | 10758 | | | ****** | 10334 7 | 1064 | 10278 | 12312 | Opening Highest | 1064 | | | | 10212 | 10538 | 103 | 1214 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 122 121 ¹ 3 |
| Closing | | ****** | | ***** | 10334 | 1064 | 10278 | 123 | Closing | 10718 | | ***** | | 10338 | 10638 | 104 | 122 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

QUOTATIONS OF STERLING EXCHANGE FOR EVERY DAY IN THE YEAR 1879.

COURSE OF PRICES OF STATE SECURITIES DURING THE YEAR 1879.

[Complled from prices bid at the New York Stock Exchange on each Friday.]

| Albamin | Low, High Low, H | 5136- 53 |
|----------|--|---|
| Class B | $\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$ | 0 51½ 53 80 - 80 |
| 08, 1886 | 188.0. 18. 1 | 5 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 4 3 3 - 103 - 103 - 100 - |

GOURSE OF PRICES OF RAILROAD AND MISCELLANEOUS STOCKS FOR THE YEAR 1879.

[Compiled from all sales of Stocks at the New York Stock Exchange.]

| STOCKS. | JANUA | RY | FEBR | RY. | MAI | еси. | AP | RIL. | M | Y. | Ju | NE. | JUI | LY. | AUG | UST. | SEPT | BER. | ОСТ | BER. | Nov | 'BER. | DEC' | BER. |
|--------------------------|----------|-----|--------|-----------|-------|------|------|-----------|------|-------|-------|------|-------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|------|--------|------|--------|-------|------|
| | Low. Hi | gh | Low. I | Ilgh | Low. | High | Low. | Hlgh | Low. | High | Low. | Higb | Low. | High | Low. | High | Low. | High | Low. | High | Low. | lligh | Low. | High |
| RAILROAD, | | | | | | | | | | | | | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Albany & Susquehanna. | 77 - 8 | 845 | 7934- | 873% | 80 - | 82 | 82 - | - 90 | 80 | - 93 | 8956 | 92 | 88 - | - 92 | 90 | - 92 | 8814- | - 05 | 95 | -100 | 90 | -102 | 99 - | 103% |
| Bos. & N. Y. A. L. pref. | | | | | | | 40 . | - 48 | 40% | 4316 | 4184- | 4974 | 35 - | 42 | 40 | - 4114 | 42 - | 40 | 4614 | - 61 | 48 | - 58 | 50 - | - 54 |
| muri. C. R. & Northern. | 22 - 2 | 5 | 2314- | 32 | 2914- | - 33 | 3136 | - 85 | 3436 | - 40% | 30 - | - 39 | 37 - | - 5034 | 451/ | - 68 | 54 - | . 75 | 55 | - 70 | 57 | - 6214 | 5514- | - 60 |
| Cunnan Southern | 45%- 5 | 334 | 55 ~ | 58 I | 53%- | 6346 | 5776 | - 6256 | 5814 | - 61 | 55 | 5914 | 50 - | 61 | 58 | - BO14 | 58 - | 7014 | 6834 | - 7736 | 0.4 | -7814 | 6414- | - 74 |
| Cedar Falls & Minn | | | | • • • • • | | | | | •••• | | " | | | | | | | | 10 | - 13 | | | 11 - | - 21 |
| Chespanks & Obla | 3318- 40 | 3 | 361/4- | 47% | 85 - | 8914 | 8814 | - 45% | 48 | - 52 | 50% | 54% | 5098- | - 55 | 4734 | - 5434 | 49% | 6136 | 00 | - 801/ | 6914 | - 8936 | 71 - | 83% |
| Chesnpenke & Ohlo | | | | | •••• | •••• | ļ · | • • • • • | 31/6 | - 10 | 5 - | - 8 | 6%- | - 834 | 67/8 | - 73% | 6% | -101/2 | 95% | - 1436 | 13% | - 23 | 15%~ | 1996 |

COURSE OF PRICES OF RAILROAD AND MISCELLANEOUS STOCKS-CONTINUED.

| COU | RSE OF | PRICE | S OF R. | ALLICA | | | | | KS-CON | 1 | | |
|--|---------------------------------------|------------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------------|
| STOCKS. | | FERR'RY. | MARCH. | APRIL | MAY. | JCNE. | JULY. | | | OCTOBER. |] | DEC'DER. |
| STOCKS. | Low. High | Low. High | Low. High | Low. High | Low, High | Low, High | Low. High | | | Low. High | Low, 11igh | |
| Obes. & Ohla, 1st pref | | | 5 - 5 | 41/6- 41/6 | 016- 1016 716- 1216 | | 11¾- 13⅓ 8¼- 9⅓ | | 11½- 10 7½- 12½ | 10 - 27 1136- 1634 | 21 - 37 15%- 29% | 25 - 30 20 - 2216 |
| 2d prof | 7914-88 | x78 - 87 | 75 - 80 | 75 - 80 | 77 - 85 | 81¼- 84¼ 114 -114 | 84 - 8814 | x86 - 05 | 88 - 97 | | 0714-16014 | 98 -100 |
| Pref | 1055-106 | 10714-110 11514-12214 | 108 -110 11234-1151/ | 100 -109 11236-115 | 108 -110 113¼-118½ | | 114 -114 110 -119 | x133/-1191/2 | 113¼-115% | 1133%-124 | | 119 -1341/4 |
| Cblc. Mil. & St. Paul | 84%-48% | 3734- 42% | 35%- 41% | 3091- 4921 | | 50%- 54% 00 - 93% | | | 64%-71 96%-101% | | 60 - 82½ 07½-102¾ | 08½- 70 97 -100% |
| Pref | | | | 57%- 63% | 583%- 645% | 0214- 67% | 6336- 7456 | 7216- 8036 | 731/6- 84 | 8216- 9016 | 84 - 941/6 | 851/4- 923/6 |
| Pref | 703%- 883% | | x837%- 89 128 -153 | 8734- 9236 1304-13236 | | 138%-140% | | | | 99%-104% 138%-148% | | 102 -100¼ 147 -150¼ |
| Chle. R. I. & Pacific Chle. St. Louis & N. O | | | " | | | | 11 - 12 | 1114- 1134 | 15 - 2014 | 18¼- 25% | 21¼- 34¾ 41 - 56 | |
| Chic. St. Paul & Minn Cin. Sund. & Cleveland. | | | | | 21 - 33% | 2854- 3316 | 32 - 431 | 38 - 44 | 381/4- 471/4 | 45 - 51 2734- 28 | 41 - 50 | 43 - 4814 |
| Cleve. Cul. Cin. & Ind | 31%- 48% | 3016- 4016 | | 4014- 4814 | 44%- 55 x95%- 99% | 48 - 531/6 963/6- 971/6 | | 485%- 55 x983%-10034 | 501/4- 503/4 981/4-101 | 56 - 71 103 -10514 | 70 - 851/2 | 75 - 83 1041/4-107 |
| Cleve, & Pitts., gnnr Col. Chic. & Ind. Cent | 641%- 041% 5 - 0 | 5 - 61/8 | | | 03%- 8 | 63%- 71/4 | 63%- 73% | 716- 914 | 71/4- 141/4 | 1134- 20 | 10 - 28 | 13 - 24 |
| Del. Luck. & Western Dubuque & Sioux City | 43 - 55% 00 - 61 | 4936- 5456 5836- 61 | 4456- 50 57 - 57% | 47%- 51% 54 - 57 | 511%- 6014 55 - 55 | 561/6- 001/6 551/6- 571/6 | | 1 | 55 - 68¼ | 07% 00 50 - 60% | 75 - 94 60 - 601/4 | 70% - 86% |
| Erie & Pittsburg | | | | | 80 - 80 | | 8214-8214 | | 82 - 85 | 90 -100 25 84 | 24 - 25 | 25 ~ 251/4 |
| Fennkfort & Kakomo Hannibal & St. Joseph. | 131/4- 151/4 | 1454- 1636 | 141/4- 16 | 14 - 2136 | 23 - 23¾ 17¾- 23¾ | | 26½-31½ 18 - 21½ | | | | | |
| Pref | 34 - 40 | 371/- 441/6 | | 38 - 44% 153 -160 | 40%- 45½ 159 -160¼ | | 37½- 44 155 -155 | 40 - 43¾ 154¾-156 | 40½- 55½ 156 -156 | 53' ~ 6156 156 ~165 | 52 - 70½ 155 -165 | 55 - 60 157 -160 |
| Harlem | | | 154 -154 | | | | | | | | | |
| Houston & Tex. Cent | | | " | 8214- 8614 | 85% 87% | 8514-8814 | | | 40 = 00 8534= 935 | 51 - 59½ 91 - 98¾ | 40 - 57 95 -10034 | 46 - 50 96¼-100 |
| Ind. Illoom. & West | | | = | | | 3 - 334 | | 3%- 41/9 | | | 32 - 39 8 - 17 | 35 - 39 2 - 10 |
| Ind. Cin. & Enfayette Joliet & Chlenga | | | | , | | | 111 -111 | | | | | |
| Kansas Pacific Keokuk & Bes Molnes. | 916-13 | 111%- 2214 | 17 - 221/ | 2014- 60 | 50 - 59% 11 - 13% | | 56 - 60 | 535%- 59% | 55 - 73½ 10 - 14¾ | | | 85 - 92½ 13¼- 18 |
| Pref | | | 21 - 23 | 2214- 35 | | 25 - 25 | | | 20 - 841/2 | 3314- 45 | 37 - 41 55 - 90 | 97 - 40½ 60 - 87 |
| Laf. Hioom, & Muncle Lako Ecle & Westero | | | [, | | | | | | 31 - 41 27 - 281/8 | | 2114- 2816 | 16 - 24% |
| Lake Shore Louisville & Nashville. | 07 - 7436 | 00%- 72% | 68%-72% | 70%- 72% 47¼- 50% | 72 - 76% | x731/4- 783/4 | 7214-803 | | 8654- 9554 | | | 98¼-105¾ |
| Loa. New Alb. & Chic | | | | | | | | | | | 50 - 50 | 47 - 50 |
| Manhattan Elevated Mar. & Cia., 1st pref | | | | | 4 - 9 | 45 - 56 3 - 434 | 35 - 40 | 3734-48 | 42 - 47 | 43½- 84 8¼- 15 | 54¼- 72¼ 10 - 18¾ | |
| 2d pref | | | | | | | | | 4 - 7% | 7 - 10 | 8 - 151/4 | 71/4- 8 |
| Metropolitan Elevated. | | | | | | | | 114%-117 | 110 -1141/8 | 10954-124 | 122% 129% | x15%-127 |
| Michigan Central Mo. Kan. & Texas | | | 82¼-89% 7¼-11 | 78¾- 86¾ 9¾- 17¾ | | | | | 79%- 90 13%- 21% | 80% 95% | | 1881/4- 961/4 271/4- 335/6 |
| Mobile & Ohio | | | | | 9 - 11 ' | | | 734 734 | | 11 - 25% | | 19 - 23½ x100 -104½ |
| Nush. Chatt. & St. L | | | 8194- 8494 | 84 - 89 | 3514- 4514 | x88¾- 93 40 - 42¾ | 8916-933 | (8736- 94 | 8934- 9434 3734-x46 | 45 - 801/2 | 581/4-83 | 68 - 81% |
| New Jersey Southero N. V. Cen. & Hud. R | | | 1%4- 23/8 x112-117 | | | 2 - 3 | 2 - 33 | 23%- 3 116 -120% | 21/4- 41/4 | | 51/4 01/4 126 -139 | x127 -13316 |
| New York Elevated | 125 -146 | 135 -141 | 140 -170 | 150 -198 | 181 -200 | x129 -190 | 12414- 129 | 117 -125 | 120%-120 | 11934-138 | 124 -136 | x120 -131 |
| N.Y.Luke Erie& West.* Pref | | | 231/6- 257/ 421/6- 401/ | | | 201/4- 281/4 403/4- 523/4 | | 6 23 - 28% 44 - 53 | 2356- 3414 4514- 60 | 32¼- 43½ 56¼- 07½ | | 6514-73 |
| N. Y. N. Haven & H Northern Preific | | 158 -160 | 150%-100 | 150¼-160¼ | | x163 -171 | 162 -184 | 157¼-163¼ 10 - 17½ | | 160 -165 22% - 40% | 154 -161¾ 26¾- 37⅓ | |
| Pref | | | | | | | 4714- 481 | 6 4414- 48 | 45 - 513 | 49 - 65 | 5014- 62 | 53 - 59% |
| Ohin & Mississippi | | | | 34 - 39% | | 13¼- 15¾ 35¼- 39 | 13½- 17 37½- 473 | 15%- 16% | 10 - 20½ 47 - 53½ | | 21¾- 33¾ 50¾- 64¾ | |
| Pacific of Missouri | | 100 100 | | | 139 -150 | [| | | 2 - 12 | 55%- 55% | 8 - 1994 16814-175 | |
| Phila. & Rending | | | 130 -135 | | | | | | | 166 -182 | 60 - 78 | 60 - 71% |
| Pitts. Ft. W. & C., gunr. Special | | | x03¾-106⅓ | | 108 -1123 | | 109 -110} | § 110½-113½ | | 1112 -114 | 111 -113% | 111114-11314 |
| Rens. & Saratoga Rome Wat. & Ogdeosb. | | | 94 -1011 | | | x0034-10514 | 100 -102 | | 100 -1033 | | 110 -110 | 112½-114 24 - 24 |
| St. Louis Alton & T. II. | 11/4 3 | 3¼- 4 | 316- 314 | 3 - 10 | 814- 1214 | 131/4- 18 | 7 - 85 | | 9 - 124 | 16 - 26½ 12½- 18 | 15 - 24% | 18 - 10% |
| Pref | | 9 - 9 15 - 165 | 10 - 10 | 1114-21 | 1814- 21 | 18%- 18% | | | 1 | | 30 - 46 34 - 56 | 40 - 45 |
| St. Louis Kan. C. & No. | 7 - 9 | 734- 9 | 734- 83 | 716- 153 | 1416- 171 | 131/6- 175/ | 1614- 20 | 1914- 221 | 2114- 251 | 237/6- 46 | 4356- 4736 | 6 |
| St. Louis & S. Francisco | 31/6- 3% | 314- 53 | 31 - 355 4 - 73 | | | | | | | 58¼- 71½ 18½- 20 | 68 - 72% 27% 53 | 30 - 49 |
| Pref | | 43%- 63% | 434- 93 | 8 - 131 | 10%- 12% | | 1014- 129 | | 17 - 231 | | 33%- 00% 54%- 78% | |
| St. Paul & Sloux City | | | | | | | | | . 31 - 39 | 271/4- 32 | 27 - 4514 | 35 - 391/4 |
| PrefStanlington | | | | | 1 | | 125 -125 | | | 56%-62 | 5616- 793 | 69 - 76 |
| Terre Haute & Indian's Tol. Pearln & Wassaw. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Union Pacific | 5714-881 | 6 0314-81 | x6894- 743 | 1 7114- 763 | 713/- 754 | 74 - 79 | 75%- 783 | 6 7514- 707 | 6 77%(-x85) | 84%- 95 | 73 - 921 | 81½- 87 |
| United Cos. of N. J Wabash | 13414-135 | 1301/4-1373/ 213/4- 237/6 | 135 -135 1734- 2134 | 136 -133 | 140½-144 3234- 393 | 14216-1421 3514- 38 | 35 - 38 | 6 3434- 40 | 3034- 443 | 42 - 603 | 147 -150 40 - 62% | |
| Wab. St. Louis & Pac Pref | | | | | | | | .[| | | . 29 - 50 | 3714- 4514 |
| Warren | | | 83 - 83 | 80 - 80 | | | | L | 7 | 1 | | 593(- 703% |
| TELEGRAPH. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Amerlean District | | | | 48 - 60 | | 64 - 603 | | 62 - 65 | 04 - 07 | 05 - 74 | | 4 70 - 74 |
| Gold & Stock | 64 - 64 | = | x35 - 393 68⅓- 783 | Z 70 - 891 | (90 - 90 | 80 - 80 | 35 - 373 75 - 84 | | 6 3416- 379 . 60 - 80 | 85 - 43½ 90 -105 | 39 - 40) | x3976- 4834 |
| Western Union | 943%-1033 | 98 -1063 | x02% 108 | 103 -108 | 10236-1145 | ÷91 -110 | | 8856- 959 | | | 10276-110 | x9834-10956 |
| EXPRESS. | 105 | | | | | 1 | | 1 | | | | |
| Adams | 4036-401 | 10516-1091 4816- 60 | 105 -196) 47%- 50 | \$ 105%-1089 48 - 403 | € ×003€-110 € 47 - 50 | | 6 10314-107 | 100 -1081 45 - 471 | - | 102%-107 51 - 65 | 1031/2-108 551/2- 65 | 104 -10634 57 - 61 |
| United States | . 45 - 50 | 47 - 493 | 48 - 49 | 47 - 499 | 4×45 - 489 | 4014- 481 | | 16 ×4116- 46 | 6 4216- 40 | 45%- 603 | 6 x49 -x50 | 461%- 50 |
| Wells, Fargo & Co | | 9814-100 | 9834-1003 | § 90 -1003 | 6 07 -100) | g 90 -100) | § x90¼-100 | 97 -100 | 08½-100 | 99%-100 | 10216-1043 | 103 -100 |
| COAL AND MINING. | | | | | | 0017 000 | 00 00 | | | 80 80 | 000 | |
| Carabin Consol, Aliping | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | .1 - | _ | | 1 | \$ 33 - 33 . 61%- 6 | 8 6 - 0 | 434- 0 | 50 - 58 414- 5 | 436- 53 | 4 414- 536 |
| Climnx Mining | | | | | | | | | | . 10 - 103 | 6 1014- 17 | 20%- 231/2 |
| Consolidation Conl | 20 - 20 | 21 - 21 | | | . 23 - 23 | 20 - 22 | | | 2214- 26 | 29 - 41 | | 33 - 33 |
| | | 1 | | 1 | • | I | 1 | | 1 | 1 . | | 1 |

[•] Prior to August 22 those sold as "Eric, \$4 assessment paid," and "Eric preferred, \$2 assessment paid." + Ex scrip dividend of 17 per cent, and cash 134 per cent.

104 -122

17¾-29¾ 29¼-38¾ 20 - 90⅓ 28¾-37⅓ 87⅓-97⅓ 97¾-100¾ 100 -100¾ 102 -107 27¼-4¾ 3 - 4¼ 3¾-0¼ 3¾-4¾ 3¾-4¾

COURSE OF PRICES OF RAILROAD AND MISCELLANEOUS STOCKS-Concluded. JANUARY FEBR'RY. MARCH. JUNE. JULY. AUOUST SEPT'BER. OCTOBER. Nov'BER. DEC'BER. APRIL. MAY. STOCKS. Low, High Low. High Low. High Low. High 19 - 20% 14 - 22 1974- 25 21 - 21% ... - ... Cumbeel'd Conl & Iron Excelsion Mining...... 36 - 39% 37 - 38% 2354- 20 3754- 4054 | 30 - 4054 4 - 5 | 456- 556 23 - 3256 | x2856- 3456 Excelsive Mining..... Homestake Mining..... In Plata Mining..... Lendville Mining..... Little Platsb. Mining.... 3834- 4236 32%- 38 38 - 3916 211/- 2014 2114- 2734 2734- 35 3014- 33 31/4- 5 3 - 31/4 20 - 30/4 31/4- 51/4 41/4- 51/4 2%- 2% 234- 234 236-5 - 736 4 - 736 10 - 1436 ... - ... 4 - 4 01/4- 19/4 8 - 31/6 94- 3 1 - 1 - 1 - ... 236 21/4-4%- 4% ~ 416-4½- 5½ 21 - 34¼ 18 - 42½ 3 - 714 0½- 8 10 - 10 436 1214- 15 21 - 34¼ 20¼- 85¼ 18 - 42¼ 30 - 40 39¼- 41¾ x39 -x10¼ 1314- 22 334-411/4 41 - 411/4 152 -152 150 -155 14 - 151/4 14 - 141/4 30 - 40 33 - 40/4 40½- 43 150 -150½ 13 - 18 38 - 53½ 30 - 4014 381%- 301% 301/4- 401/4 x101/4- 401/4 130 -136 134 -137 12 - 131/4 11 - 123/4 331/4- 351/4 241/4- 36 3814- 3034 x391/4- 401/4 185 -1851/4 180 -180¾ 14 - 20¼ 40¼- 50½ 45 - 60 142 -155 14½- 10 12 - 10 14 - 1734 36 - 46 50 - 50 12 - 1516 32 - 85 19¼- 28¼ 00 - 05¾ 18 - 251/6 5314- 09 5814- 60 3414- 38 301/4- 381/4 - - - ... ½- 7 - 20¾ 20 - 31½ 29 - 30¼ 25½- 35¾ 29 - 34¾ x29 - 35 x257%- 3136 24 27%- 30% 33/-7 VARIOUS. 10 - 11 10 - 1136 58 - 0336 10½- 12 10 - 14 58 - 70 40 - 41 Hoston Land Co...... 8 - 1236 48 - 59 30 - 35 - 44 15 - 15 45 - 5136 41 - 42 15 - 15 Boston Water Power. .. 42 - 50 28 - 3214 31 - 46 Canton. Cent. of N.J. Ld. & Imp. Del. & Hudson Canal N. Y. Life & Teust. Oregon R'y & Nav. Co. Pacific Mail. Pullman Palace Car... Sutro Tonnel 2416- 30% 20¾- 30 38 - 4514 4634- 5034 4234- 50 38%- 45 360 -360 3814- 42 40 - 4634 451/4- 509/4 4434- 6016 5034- 818(59 - 8914 72 - 7914 5136

.... "

10¾ 14 73¼ 81

236- 416

COURSE OF PRICES OF RAILROAD BONDS FOR THE YEAR 1879.

131/4- 157/6 82

414- 436

-

1234- 15 81 - 8514 4 - 456

... - ...

234- 438

10¼- 15¾ 12 - 14 x80¾-x85 78¼- 84

x8016-x85

234- 4

... -

300 -360

14¼- 18¾ 82 - 82¼

414- 456

... -

14 - 15% 88½- 91

416- 434

14½- 18 37 - 88 4 - 4½

| | | [Co | ompiled from | om all sale | es at the l | New York | Stock Ex | change.] | | | | |
|---|---------------|---------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|------------------------|
| | JANUARY | FEBR'RY. | MARCH. | APRIL. | MAY. | JUNE. | JULY. | AUGUST. | SEPT'BER. | OCTOBER. | Nov'BER. | DEC'BER. |
| BONDS. | High. Low | | lligh. Low | High, Low | High, Low | High. Low | High, Low | High, Low | High, Low | High, Low | High. Low | High. Low |
| Halt. & O1st, Par. Be. | | | - | | | - | | | _ | | - | 10614-10616 |
| Rost. H. & Eric-1st | | 3914- 35 | 39 - 39 | 30 - 35 | 39 - 361/8 | | | 33 - 33 | 3414- 3316 | 46 - 35 | 54%- 45% | |
| Guaranteed | | 311/4 341/4 | | 32 - 32 | | | | 311/4- 311/4 | | | | 501%- 50 |
| Burl. C. R. & N1st Ches. & OPur. m., fd | | 7334- 7054 | 73½- 71½ 98 - 98 | 78 - 7314 | 83 - 77% | | | 88 - 8234 | 02 - 86¾ 100¾-100¾ | | 01 - 8916 | 10914-10914 |
| 6s, g., ser. B., lat. def. | | | 38 - 3314 | | 4734- 3516 | | 4514-43 | 45 - 4216 | | 5834- 4750 | | |
| 6s, cur., Int. deferred | | 13 - 13 | 10 - 10 | 10 - 10 | 24 - 13 | 21 - 18 | 2214- 2014 | 21%- 20% | 20 - 20 | 3214- 23 | 42 - 29 | 38 - 3234 |
| Chlengo & Altoo-1st | | | | | | 118%-118% | | | 115 -115 | 118 -117 | 11814-118 | 11814-11814 |
| Income Sinking Fund | | | | | | 1041/4-1011/4 | | 106 -106 | | | 10614-10614 | |
| Lou. & Mo. River-1st | | | | | 107 -1061/2 | | | | 104 -104 | | 106 -106 | * |
| 2nd | | | | | | | 100 - 99 | | {···· → ···· | | | 1101/ 1101/ |
| St. L. Jack. & C1st. Mo.R. Br., 1st S. F., 6s. | | | | | | 104 -10334 | | | | | | 110%-110% |
| Chic. Bur. & QSs | | 1121/4-111 | 1111/4-111 | 112 -112 | | | | | | | | 11334-11054 |
| Cousol, 7s | 11714-11436 | 11814-117 | 117%-110 | 11836-11634 | 121 -119 | 12114-12014 | 119 -11834 | 1211/4-1203/8 | 121 -119 | 121 -120 | 1211/4-121 | 122 -121 |
| Slaking fund, 5s Chic. Rk. I. & P6s, cp. | | | | | | | | | 11416-119 | | | 11716-115 |
| 6s, reg | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Keok. & D.M1st, gn. | 8814- 8876 | 901/4- 881/4 | 91 - 901/2 | 93 - 871/6 | 95 - 92 | 04 - 93% | 97 - 95 | 95 - 991/2 | 9014- 94 | 9516- 9216 | 9314- 91 | 93 - 921/6 |
| Central of N. J1st M. 1st, consolidated | | 1101/6-115 | | 116 -114% | | 11814-11676 | | | | | 115¼-113¼ 107¼-107¼ | |
| 1st, consonanted | | | 85%- 81% | | | 96 - 9314 | | | | | 10436-10236 | |
| Convertible | 96 - 87 | 100%-100% | 102 -102 | | | | 1031/6-1031/6 | | | | | |
| Convertible, assented. | | 88%- 80% 99%- 94 | | 68¾~ 84¼ 105 ~ 09¼ | 95 - 88% | 97 - 04 103 -1011/6 | 101 - 96% | 101% - 96 | 1011/4- 97 104 -102 | 105¾-101¾ 108 -104 | 1041/4-101 | 105¼-102 105¼-103¼ |
| Adjustment | 551/6- 54 | 0614-52 | 551/6- 51 | 001/6- 543/4 | | 70 - 65 | 80 - 70 | 79%- 75 | 72 - 72 | 85 - 79 | 90 - 80 | 8814- 8214 |
| Leh.& W. BCon | 65 - 5316 | 73 - 63 | 751/4- 65 | 75 - 75 | 8714-77 | | 101 - 95 | | | | | 110 -110 |
| Con., assented | | 50 - 40 23 - 28 | 0314- 47 25 - 29 | 54 - 50 | 631/4~ 523/4 35 - 35 | 70% - 03% | | 81 - 74% 58 - 50 | 83%- 70¼ 54¼- 50 | 9316-83 | 9616- 99 | 95 - 93 68 - 67 |
| Au. Dock & Impr | | 09 - 60 | 6314- 6914 | 67 - 65 | 76 - 70 | 80 - 80 | 62½- 47 90 - 90 | 91 - 90 | 9514- 89 | | 108 -1035 | |
| Assented | 58 - 501/2 | 70 - 01 | | = | 75 ~ 68 | | | 90 - 89% | 9134-8914 | 101 - 96 | 107 -10136 | 10814-105 |
| Chic. & East. III.—1st M. Chic.M. & St. P.—1st, Ss. | | 107 10114 | 104 100 | 10417 10017 | 100 10497 | | | 1081/ 1001/ | 1241/6-1233/4 | | 125 -125 | 95 - 93 12714-127 |
| 2d mort., 7 3-10s | | | | 12414-12314 | | | | | 12479-12073 | | 11314-112 | |
| 7s, gold | 103 -1041/ | 10014-10716 | 108%-108 | 11014-10714 | 11134-11016 | 114 -11134 | 11216-111 | 1314-1 1176 | 11234-11016 | 113 -1121/2 | 113%-112% | 1141/4-1131/4 |
| 1st mort., LaC. Div | 1097/6-1063/6 | 110%-100 | 11014-10014 | 1111/4-110 | 113%-112 | 113 -11314 | 113 -110 | 113%-113 | 112 -110 1101/6-1101/6 | 11134-110 | 113 -1111/8 112 -110 | 114%-112% |
| 1st mort., I. & M. Div. 1st mort., I. & D. Div. | 10414-10036 | 108%-108% | 108¼-106 103¼-103¼ | 109 -10616 | - 109% | 10636-10636 | | | | | | |
| 1st mort., H.& D. Div. | | | 10334-10334 | | | | | | | | | |
| 1st moet., C. & M. Div. Consol., sinking fund | | | 112 -111 | | | | 113 -111½ 106%-105½ | 114 -11314 | 119 -112 | 113 -112 | 115 -114 112 -109% | 11514-113 |
| 1st M., I. & D. Exten. | 103% - 99% | 103/8-10294 | 104 -102% | 10254-101 | | 10814-10814 | | 107 -104 | 108 -105% | 103 -108 | 199%-107 | 110 -110 |
| 6s, S. W. Dlv | | | | | | | | | | | 103 -109 | 103 -10216 |
| 5s, LaC. & Day | | | | | | | | | | ···· - ···· | | 89 - 89 11214-10614 |
| Chlc.& NorthwSkg.fd Interest | 106 -106 | 10094-10094 | 107 -108% | 10714-10694 | 11174-11076 | 11194-11134 | 107 -107 | | | 109 -1071/6 | | |
| Consul | 116 -11436 | 119 -116 | 117 -116 | 118 -117 | 110%-117% | 12114-11916 | 12214-12214 | 12134-13134 | 119 -118 | 118%-118 | 119 -117% | |
| Extension | 11176-10014 | 10814-10714 | 10514-10514 | 10012-100 | 1118/-1119/ | 103%-108% | 110 .110 | 10814-10814 | 108 -108 | 109 -10786 | | 111 -109 |
| Gold, coupon | 107 -10316 | 10856-10856 | 109 -10514 | 11274-10814 | 118 -11236 | 115 -111 | 11416-11316 | 11436-110 | 11414-11214 | 115 -11216 | 116 -115 | 1151/4-112 |
| Gold, reg | 1063/6-1033/6 | 10714-10714 | 105¾-105½ | 110%-108% | 1131/4-1131/4 | 1141/4-1111/4 | 11414-11214 | 113 -113 | 114 -113 | 11314-11216 | 1151/4-1131/4 | |
| Iowa Midland-1st Gal. & ChlcExten | | | 1019/ 1041/ | | | | | | | 113 -113 | 122 -122 | |
| Peninsula-1st | | | 104%-104% 110 -110 | 20079-10079 | - 100 | 10134-10036 | 105 -108 | | | | | |
| Chlongo & Mil1st | 110 -110 | 114 -11314 | 115 -115 | 115 -115 | 118 -118 | | | | 117 -117 | | | |
| Whonn & St. P1st 2d mort | | 100 -1051/6 | | 106%-106% | 110 -110 | 10934-109 | 100 1001 | | 110 -108% | | | 113 -110 |
| C. St.L. & N.O1st con. | | | 102 -100 | 100%-101 | 105%-100% 93%- 9 2% | 00 - 96 | 106 -1051/g 97 - 961/g | 100 -100 | | | 111 -107½ 101½-101 | 100%-100 |
| 2d, lnenme | | | | | | 45 - 45 | | | 55 - 55 | 00 - 55 | 70 - 65 | 68 - 08 |
| Chic. St. P. & M1st Land geant, Income | | 9314- 91 | | 100 - 9316 | | 10214-10114 | | | | 104 -109½ 92¾- 91⅓ | | 102 -101 93 - 91 |
| Cln. Laf. & Chlc1st | | 57 - 50 | 52 - 501/6 | | 83 - 65 87 - 83 | 851/4- 821/4 | | 94 - 94 | | | 90 - 90 | 93 - 93 |
| Cln.& Sp1st, C.C.C.&I | 0214- 73 | 91%- 90% | 92%- 91 | 92 - 881/6 | 9614- 92 | 96 - 93% | 9514- 95 | 97 - 9516 | 9934- 9734 | 9734- 9036 | 109 ~ 9716 | 109 -100% |
| 1st, L. S. & M. S C. C. C. & L.—1st | | | 10216- 99 | | | 104 -10914 | 10434-10356 | 107 -106 | ~ | | 116 -11536 | 107 -107 |
| Consol | | | | 118 -114 101 - 96 | 105 -102 | 10156- 09 | 105 -1014 | 105 -104% | 1054-1044 | 11184-107 | 110 -110% | 10814-107 |
| | | 5.378 | | 1 1 | | 100 | 22 | | | | | |

^{*} Sold per share, not per cent.

COURSE OF PRICES OF RAILROAD BONDS-CONTINUED.

| | | | | | 26.00 | ¥ | ¥ | 1 | G===1=== | | | |
|---|--------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------|------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|
| nonds. | JANUARY | FEBR'RY. | MARCH. | APRIL. | MAY. | JUNE. | JULY. | | SEPT'BER. | | NOV'BER. | DEC'BER. |
| | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low | High. Low |
| Del. Lack. & W2d | 10634-196 | 10734-10694 | | | | | | | | 104½-103½ | | |
| 7s, convertible | 103 - 09% | 104 -104 | 10634-106 | | 113 -1121/2 | | 114%-112 | 116 -115 | | 113 -112 | 114 -114 | 115 -115 |
| Mort., 1907 Syr. Ilin. & N. Y1st. | | | 10016-106 | 103 -103 | | | 10814-10734 | | | 110 -108 | 115 -115 | 115 -115 |
| Marris & Essex-1st | 118 -117 | 121%-121 | 121 -120 | | 123¼-121 | | | | | 125 -122½ 111½-111¼ | | |
| 2d mort | | 108 -1071/4 | 105 -106 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | | 85 - 85 | 87 - 87 | 82 - 82 | | 11017 10017 | | 110 1001 | | | | 100 - 961/2 |
| 7s of 1871 | | 105105 05 - 91 | 1001/4-101 95 - 94 | 100¼-104 97¼- 04% | 10094-100 | 11014-10914 100 - 9754 | | 110 -1091/2 | | 110¼-107¼ 107¼-100 | | 112 -111¾ 107 -104¾ |
| D. & H. Canal-1st, 'S1. | 0834- 93 | 100 - 9814 | 99%- 96 | 99 - 07 | 10334-100 | 10436-100 | 102%-102 | 10256-10134 | 10114-100 | 10614-10114 | 105 -1041/4 | |
| 1st mart., 1891 | 9834- 9214 | 100 - 9816 | 9934- 97 | 100 - 97½ 99 - 99 | | | 1031/4-1011/4 | | 10314-100 | | 106 -105 | 100 -1051/2 |
| 1st, extended, 1891 7s, coupon, 1891 | 10134- 94 | 100 -100 102 -100 | 97½- 97 102¼-100½ | 99%- 98 | 105 -100 | 10414-10314 | | 106%-102% | | | | 109 -107 |
| 7 s. reg., 1891 | 9814- 91 | 102 -1011/2 | 102 -100 | | | 10414-104 | 100 -104% | 100½-103 109½-109½ | 105 -10414 | | 107%-106% | |
| 1st Pa. dlv., coupon 1st Pa. dlv., reg | 1023%-1025% | 10396-10398 | 100%- 2024 | | | | 10816-107 | | | 108¾-106 108½-108½ | 109 -108½ 109½-108 | 11056-10916 |
| Alb. & Sasq1st m | 11114-109 | | | 11416-112 | 115 -113 | 114 -114 | | 1111/6-1111/6 | | 11334-113 | 1131/4-1131/4 | 115 -11314 |
| 2d mort | 109 -100 | 103¼-103⅓ 97 - 07 | 104 -107 | 10614-102 | | 1061/4-1055/ 1023/4-102 | 107 -105 | 108½-108½ 105 -104 | | 105 -105 | | 107 -107 |
| 1st, consol Rens. & Sar1st ep | | 119 -118% | | 120 -11814 | 124 -124 | | | | | | | 123 -123 |
| 1st, reg | | 119 -119 | 93 861/4 | 0214- 8814 | 124 -124 9814 · 8934 | 9534_ 9014 | 9984- 9084 | | | 98¼- 95% | | |
| Denver & Rlo G1st E. Tenn. Vn. & G1st | | 92% - 88% | 99 - 98 | | 10414-10214 | | 10014-100 | | | 101 - 99% | | 1071/2-103 |
| Erle & PittsConsol | | 97 - 951/ | 9014- 9014 | | 100 1100 | | | | | | | |
| Erle-1st m., extended 2d mort., 7s | | 107 -1064 | 103 -102% | 120%-118 | 120 -119¾ 103¼-103 | 103%-103% | 10416-10316 | 104%-122% | | 123 -122¾ | 122 -120 | 1211/4-120 |
| 2d mort., exten., 5s | | | | | | | | | | | | 105 -1021/2 |
| 3d mort., 7s | | | 1071/2-1061/2 1061/2-106 | 10714-107 | 10814-10734 | | | 109½-108 104½-104½ | | | 100½-105½ 102 -101½ | |
| 5th mort., 78 | 10614-10814 | 112 -112 | 114 -114 | | 115 -11334 | 1111/4-1111/4 | 112 -112 | 111 -111 | 1101/4-110 | 111 -111 | | 111 -111 |
| 7s, consol., gold | | | 10614-103 | | | | | | | | | 117 -11514 |
| Buff. N. Y. & Erle-1st. | | | | 11814-114 | 117%-116% | | 117%-117 | | | 115 -114½ 122 -116¾ | | 114 -113% |
| N. Y. L. E. & W | | | ì | | | | | | | | | |
| New, 2d con. 6s 2d cons., f. cp., 5s, 6s. | | | | | | 76%- 71% 75%- 71% | | 7736- 7036 7836- 60 | 80¾- 71¾ 78½- 71 | 87 - 78% | | 88½- 82¾ 83¼- 77 |
| Income | | | | | | | | | | | | 73 - 73 |
| Frank, & Kokomo-1st. (lal. Houston & Hen | | | | | | | | 93 - 91 | 9514- 9114 | | 94 - 94 | 96½- 94 85 - 85 |
| Han. & St. JoSs, conv. | | | | | | | | 100%-104% | | | | 103 -196 |
| Hons. & Gt. N1st, ctf. | | | | | | OE OE | OF 001 | 05 05 | 0014 00 | | | |
| 1st. Par. Com. Rec 2d. Par. Com. Rec | | | | | | 85 - 85 | 85 - 82% | 85 - 85 | 8814-86 | 931/6- 91 | 91 - 91 | 93 - 92 |
| Houston & Tex. Cen | | | | | | | | | | | | } |
| Main Line, 1st mart Western Div., 1st | | | | | | | | | 1071/2-1053/4 | 109 -107¼ | | 110 -1081/2 |
| 2d C., Main Lluc | | | | | | | | | | 1101/2-110 | 1104-1104 | |
| Inc. and Ind'y Illiants Central— | | | | | | | ···· - ···· | | 92 - 92 | 97 - 97 | 90 - 00 | |
| Cedar Falls & M., 1st. | 04 - 91 | 98 - 98 | | 99 - 09 | 100 -100 | 104 -103% | | 1011/4-1001/4 | 10116-10136 | 103 -102 | 103 -103 | 105 -103 |
| Ind'lls. Bl. & West1st | | 94 - 84 | | | -: | 45 - 45 | | | | | | |
| Ind'a Bl. & W., 1st, 7s 2d mort | | | | | | | ···· - ··· | | | | 71 - 70 | 80 - 87 |
| Income | | | | | | | | | | | 55 - 4216 | 6216- 49 |
| International-1st With cerif | 7416- 71 | 75 - 75 | 77%- 77% | 85 - 81 | | | | | ···· - ···· | | | |
| 1st. Par. Com. Rec | | | | 85 - 85 | 86 - 85 | 86 - 85 | 851/4- 83 | 80 - 85 | | 94 - 90 | | 9314- 9314 |
| 2d. Pur. Com. Rec Jefferson-1st | | | | 25 - 24 | 25 - 241/ | 25 - 25 | 24 - 24 | 23 - 23 | 24 - 24 | 3714- 2514 | | 34 - 34 |
| Laf. Bl. & Muncie-1st | | | | | | 104 -104 | 10036-100 | 1031/6-1031/ | | 9514- 02 | 921%- 901% | 021/6- 91 |
| Income | | | | | | | | | 60 - 60 | 70 - 56 | 89 - 63 | 71 - 63 |
| Loke Eric & W1st | | | | | | | | ···· - ···· | 57 - 57 | 93 - 91 81 - 52½ | 98 - 02 | 94 - 92 82½- 81 |
| Lake Shore & M. S | | | | | | | | | 01 | 01 - 0272 | 00 - 00 | 0.079 01 |
| Mich. S. & N. 1., s. f Cleve. & Toledo, s. f | .[10836-1075 | (110936-10874 | 1094-1094 | 111014-110 | 110 _11012 | 110 -110 | 111 -110 | | | | | 108%-108% |
| New Boads | 110036-1003 | | ~ | | | 110 -110 | 110%-100 | | | 111 -100% | | 110 -110 |
| Clev. P. & Ash., old b. New bonds | 102 -101 | 103 -103 | 1031/6-1031/ | 104 -1025 | 103 -103 | | 101 -101 | 101 -101 | 10114-10114 | 10214-10134 | 10214-102 | 1031/2-1031/2 |
| Buff. & Erle, new bds. | | | 114 -114 | | 117 -11636 | 110 -118 | | 117 -117 | | 114 -114 | 115 -115 | |
| Det. M. & T1st, 7s Lake Shore Div. bds | 112 -112 | 1111 -1111 | 112 -112 | | | | 120 -119 | | 115 -115 | 114 -114 | 115 -112 | ~ |
| Cons. conp., 1st | 111436-1134 | 11784-117 | 1777 -1161 | 1181/-1181 | 101 1109/ | 1001 / 101 | 114 -114 120 -120 | | 118 ¾-1 18¾ 119¼-118½ | (113¾-113 (120 -119¾ | 11716-11716 | |
| Cons. reg., 1st Cons. coup., 2d | KEII- CIII | 1111756-1164 | 117 -116% | 11814-1161 | 11914-119 | 1201/6-119 | 1197/6-119 | 120 -119 | 1187/6-118 | 118 -117 | 118 -115 | 12034-12034 |
| Cons. reg., 2d | 10836-104 | 10914-108 | 110 -100 | | 113½-111 . 116 -115¼ | | | 11314-112 | | 116½-114 114½-113¼ | 116 -116 | 113 -113 |
| Louisv. & NusbCons | 10816-1077 | 110 -1067 | 11114_110 | 11016-107 | 11134-11034 | 113 -111 | 1112 -111 | 113 -1123 | 11336-1127 | 11084-10936 | 111 -11016 | 114 -111 |
| 2d mort Cecllian Branch | | | | 10916-100 | 102 -101 | 10236-10236 | d | 103 -1024 | 104 -1023 | 10434-10376 | 10234-10084 | 102 -101 |
| Long Island-1st | 10016-10036 | 100 -100 | ···· - ··· | | | | | | | 100 -100 | 10814-10814 | 110 -110 |
| Marietta & Clo1st Sterling | | | | | | 90 - 88% | 9414- 91 | 04% 94 | 941/6- 93 | 103 -100 | 10514-10214 | |
| macini de Charlies.—Ist | .!!UU - 1995 | 11 98 - ns | | | 10036- 9976 | 10034-10034 | 1003/-1063/ | 88 - 89 | 801/2- 801/2 | | | 9834- 9814 |
| 2d mort | 100 - 901 | 001/- 071/ | 07 OK | | ***** | | | | | | | 90 - 90 |
| | | | 117 -115% | 1184-117 | 119 -116 | | | 104%-102% | | 103¼-102 121 -119¾ | 10414-10216 | |
| 1st, Ss, Sinking Fund. | | | -113 112 | 10614-10814 | 110 -100 | | | 110 -109% | 111 -1101 | | 109 -10814 | |
| mion. & St. Louis-Int | | 8314-83 | 871/6-83 | 88 - 87 | | | | | | | 10714-10719 | 10814-10776 |
| M.K.&T., Cons.n., '04-6 | 5234- 49 | 5736- 50 | 6214- 54 | 65 - 57 | 72%- 63% | 9314-93 | 95½- 93 76¾- 69¾ | 95%- 95¼ 75¾- 68 | 98%- 98% 79%- 73 | | 9954- 9956 | |
| 2d mort., Income Han. & Cent. Mo., 1st. | 9944- 99 | 20%- 15% 09%- 99 | | | 3714-28 | 93 - 28 | 3434- 203 | 33%- 26% | 3476- 28% | 47 - 33 | 50 - 301/2 | 48%- 43% |
| Boon, Bridge Co., 7a., | | | 1 90% - 90% | | 105 -103 88 - 88 | | | | | | | 1051/6-1051/4 |
| Mobile & ONew m., 6s | - | | ···· - ···· | 841/4- 81 | | - | | | | | | |
| 1st, pref. deben | | | | | | | | | | 93%- 91% 64%- 48% | 06 - 93 | 95 - 92¾ 63 - 60 |
| 3d, pref. deben | | | | | | | | | ļ | | 4014- 4216 | |
| 4th, pref. deben | | | | | | | | | | | 42 - 35 | |
| Nash. & Decatur-1st Nash. Ch. & St. L1st | 1100 ~103 | 103 - 93 | | 105 -104 | 1081/-107 | 100 -109 | 10536-104 | 10546-103 | 10534-10534 | 105 -105 | 33 - 32 10514-10514 | 3214-28 |
| Tenn. & Puc. Branch | | 9814- 96 | 93 - 97% | 9316- 971 | 10514-10214 | 10514-10414 | 10314-102 | 10236-10136 | 103 -102 | 10616-103 | 107 -106 | 110 -107% |
| MeM. W. & A. Breb | 87 - 87 | 88 - 86 | | | | | 041/4- 041/4 | | | 931/4- 031/4 | | |
| | 1 | | 1 | | | | 1 | 1 | 1 |] | 1 | |

COURSE OF PRICES OF RAILROAD BONDS-CONCLUDED.

| | | COURS | E OF P. | RICES O | F KAIL | ROAD E | SONDS | CONCLUDE | D. | | | |
|---|-----------------------|------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|--|--------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| BONDS. | JANUARY | FEBR'RY. | MARCH. | APRIL. | MAY. | JUNE. | JULY. | AUGUST. | SEPT'BER | OCTOBER. | Nov'BER. | DEC'BER. |
| *************************************** | High. Low | High, Low | iligh. Low | | liigh. Low | | | | | | | High. Low |
| N. J. Southern—1st, 7s N. Y. Central—6s, 1883. | 10636-10436 | 60 - 95 10614-10514 | 42 - 40 100 -105 | 38 - 38 107 -1051/4 | 44 - 39 1051/-1041/ | 40 - 40 | 10514-10414 | | 10554-10554 | | | 10434-108 |
| 6s, 1887 6s, Real Estate | | 108 -107 | 107¼-107¼ | | 109 -109 | | | | | 100 -100 | | |
| 6s, Subscription | 104 -104 | 10614-10014 | | | | 104 -104 | " | | | | | |
| 7s, Hud. R., coup., 1st. 7s, Hud. R., reg., 1st | 118%-118% | 12314-12234 | 12214-12214 | | 12414-12414 | 126 -124½ 124¼-124¼ | | 125 -125 | 12414-124 | 125 -124 | 126 -124¼ 125 -125 | 120 -120 |
| Hud. R., 2d m., S. F Can. So., 1st, lat. guar. | 100¾-100¾ 78¾- 76¾ | 811/4- 781/4 | 11036-110 | 111 -110 82 - 70 | | 110 -110 8734- 8336 | | | | | 11214-112 88 - 85% | 112 -112 |
| Harlem, 1st, 7s, coup 1st, 7s, reg | 123 -121 | 1231/4-123 | 124 -123 | 1231/4-1231/4 | 1221/4-1203/4 | | 126 -125 | 126 -120 | 125 -125 | 12614-125 | 12414-12414 | 12514-121 |
| N. Y. Elevated-1st | 10014-10114 | 10614-104% | 100 -1031/ | 115 -10536 | 11614-11374 | 1101/4-1151/4 | 11234-11014 | 1111/6-110 | 1111/4-110 | 11314-19014 | 114 -1121/4 | 11514-11316 |
| North Missouri-1st Ohlo & MissCou. S. F. | 10016-10476 | 11156-10756 | 107 -106 | 11014-10076 | 112 -11014 | 1121/4-111 | 1121/4-112 | 1131/4-113 | 1101/-1001/ | 111 -111 | 114 -112 11314-11294 | 11334-112 |
| Consolidated | | 95%-85 | 107 -106½ 93 - 90 | | 111%-111 <u>%</u> 94 <u>%</u> - 02 | | 11214-111 | | | 112%-110% 112 -105% | 113 -112½ 111 -109 | 111 -100 |
| 1st, Springfield Div Or. R. & Nav. Co1st | | | | | | | | | 40 - 36 | 60 - 50 | 70 - 611/6 971/6- 91 | 75 - 65 9414- 9214 |
| Pacific Railroads- | | | | | | | 100%-100% | | 110 -1081/2 | 111 =10014 | | 1111%-111 |
| Cen. l'acific—Gold bds. San Jonquin II anch | 9814- 9414 | 101 - 08% | 10016- 08 | 9014- 90 | 1021/2- 99 | 10214-10114 | 10114- 9984 | 1011/2-100 | 109 -101 | 100 - 98% | 100 - 9814 | 10216- 00% |
| Cal. & Oregon, 1st State Ald | | | | | | 103 -102 | 100 - 99 | 9914- 99 | | | 102 -101 | |
| Land Grant | 0716-0516 | 10014- 9814 | 10014- 9834 | 10434- 0816 | 10434-104 | 103%-103% 108%-107% | | | | | 102 -101¾ 105¼-109¼ | |
| So. Pac. of Cal1st | | | 95 - 95 | | | " | | | | | | ···· - ···· |
| Union Pacific—1st Land Grants | 11114-10834 | 11336-1111/2 | 112%-111% | 11114-109 | 11334-112 | 1137/-1131/4 | 113%-113 | 11314-11214 | 115 -113 | 113 -1111/4 | 11234-112 | 113 -112% |
| Sinking Fund Sinking Fund, reg | | | | 10836-10836 | | 1141/6-114 | ! | | | | 11314-11314 | |
| Pacific RR. of Mo1st 2d mort. | 1081/6-1055/6 | 10614-10514 | 105%-1041/2 | 100 -104% | 10834-10534 | 1081/6-1073/6 | 10814-10714 10754-107 | 105 -1037/s 1071/s-1038/s | 103¾-102½ 106¾-104 | 100¼-103¼ 106¼-106 | 106 -104¾ 107¾-104¾ | |
| South Pac. of Mo.—1st Kansas Pacific— | | 9614- 94 | 9434- 94 | | | 100 - 001/2 | | | | | 10134-10136 | |
| 1st, 6s, '95, coup. etf. | | | | 11016 1146 | 11014 110 | 11714-11714 | | 120 -118 | | 118 -110% | 117 -117 | 110 -119 |
| 1st, 6s, '96, coap. ctf. 1st,7s, Leav. IIr., cp.e. | | 4016- 4016 | | 75 - 75 | 82 - 75 | 341/4- 82 | 8314-8314 | | | 9634- 90 | 07 - 93 | 111¾-110 97½- 97½ |
| 1st,7s,R.&L.G.,D.D. Coup. ctf | 81%- 73 | 98 - 81% | 108¼- 84 | 1115%-1051/4 | 1125%-11034 | 1101/1-1123/ | | | | | | |
| 1st, 7s, L'd G., ep. ctf. 2d m., 7s, coup. ctf | | 100 -100 | | 11516-11416 | | | 11716-11716 | | | | 121 -121 10114-101 | |
| Inc. coup., No. 11 | | 31 - 10 | 42 - 29 | 68 - 41 | 70 - 69 | | | | | 79 - 75 7814- 73 | 77 - 75 77 - 73 | 5017 50 |
| Inc. coup., No. 16 Deu. Div., Tr't Rec's. | 8035-75 | 9714- 80% | | 711/4- 30% 1111/6-1051/4 | 112%-110% | | | | | | | 7014- 72 |
| Trust Rec'ts, ass'd. Peansylvania RR.— | | | | 11134-11114 | 113 -109% | 11714-10016 | 108 -1011/4 | 10534-10134 | 10614-104 | 108%-105% | 103¼-100¾ | 10214-101 |
| Pitts. Ft. W. & C1st. 2d mort | | 123 -121 121 -121 | 124 -122¼ 121¾-121⅓ | | 125 -124 122\\(\frac{1}{4}\)-122\\(\frac{1}{4}\) | | 123¾-123¾ 120½-120 | | 126½-126½ 122 -122 | | 127 -120 12414-12216 | 128 -12514 12514-120 |
| 3d mort | 114 -1121/2 | 116 -110 | | 1141/4-1141/4 | | | 120 -120 | | | | | 120 -120 |
| 4th mort | 107 -1051/2 | 110 -110 | 111 -110% | 110½-110 | 10934-10934 | | 110 -108 | 108 -108 | 1051/6-1051/6 | | | 111 -111 |
| Col. Chie. & I. C.—1st 2d mort | | | 05%-60% 24%-22% | | 80 - 68 29½- 22 | 74 - 68 28 - 22 | 80 - 69¾ 29¼- 25 | 81¾- 73 30 - 29¾ | 80¾- 76 33 - 27¾ | 794- 75 <u>%</u> 37 <u>%</u> - 34 | 00 - 79 40 - 38 | 88% - 85 50 - 43 |
| Trust Co. ctf., 1st con. 1st assented | | | | 65 ~ 80 | 77% 64 | 72%- 71¼ 74 - 08 | 60 - 70 | 811/4- 711/4 | 60¼- 73 | 80 - 751/6 | 89 - 7814 | 8814- 8436 |
| 1st supplementory 2nd assented | | | | | | | 29 - 251/2 | | 80 - 7814 3476- 27 | | 88 - 78 45 - 351/6 | 8814-8416 44 - 4116 |
| Income | | ···· - ···· | | | | , | | | | | 10014-10014 | 83 - 83 |
| Pull. Pal. Car-7s, deb Rome Wat. & OgCon. | 35 - 33 | 100 - 90¼ 34¼- 31 | 34 - 30 | 3014-30 | 40%- 30% | | 6814- 5334 | | 871/2- 63 | 697/6- 63 | 00 - 6216 | 88 - 54 |
| St. Louis & I. M1st 2d mort | | | | 111¼-110⅓ 85¼- 80 | 116 -112½ 95 - 84 | 116 <u>%</u> -114 <u>%</u> 94 - 92 | 11736-115 9436- 92 | 114 -111½ 95 - 94 | | | 97 - 9514 | |
| Arkansas Branch Cairo & Fulton, 1st | | | | | 99 - 97 9934- 95 | 9616- 94 102 - 9916 | 9814- 9614 | 951/g- 951/g 99 - 97 | | 101 - 99¾ 103¾- 99¼ | 103½-102 104¾-103¾ | 100 - 98 10414-108 |
| Calro Ark. & T., 1st 1st, 7s, pref. interest | | | | | 68 - 59 | 92½- 92½ 69 - 87 | 93 - 93 09 - 87 | | 97¼- 90 74¼- 65 | 99¼- 90¼ 80¼- 74¼ | 100 - 99½ 82%- 79 | 9814- 98 79 - 77 |
| 6s, interest accum'e | | | | | | 50 - 50 | | | 65 - 48 | 7914- 62 | 71 - 69 | 68 - 60 |
| St.L.K.C.&NR.Est'e. Omaba Division | | | | 1021/4- 961/4 | | 10514-10416 | | 1051/4-1051/4 | 1051/4-1051/4 | (| 107 -100 | 100 -102 107¼-106¼ |
| St. Charles Br'ge, 1st. St. L. A. & T. H.—1st | 111 -111 | | | | 114 -1131/2 | 11754-115 | 103%-102¾ 115 -115 | | | 11114-11114 | 113 -112 | 102 -10134 |
| 2d mort., pref | | 83 - 81 46 - 4414 | 81 - 81 | 82%- 60 | 85¼- 83 58 - 57 | 85 - 81½ 56 - 56 | 85 - 82 55 - 50 | 8914-8814 56 - 56 | 03 - 871/8 02 - 52 | 96¼- 95 74 - 84 | 97½- 95 80 - 74 | 100 - 97 00 - 78 |
| Belle, & So. Ill1st St. L. & S. FClass A | 1051/2-100 | 108 -105 86 - 60 | 75 - 65 | | 1091%-1001% 74 - 70 | | 75 - 73 | 83 - 75 | 68 - 85 | 90 - 87 | 88 - 86 | 88 - 84 |
| Class C | 32 - 30 | 37%- 31 | 44 - 3516 | 49 - 41 | 4216- 41 | | 44 - 3016 | 5514- 437/8 | 5814- 54 | 60 - 52 | 65 - 65 | 68 - 02 09 - 84 |
| Class B. St. P. & Sioux City-1st. | | | 45 - 381/6 | | | 44 - 41 | | | 60 ~ 54 | 90% 94% 96% 94% | 97 - 94% | 97 - 96 |
| St. P. Min. & Man1st. Spring Val. W. W1st. | | | | | | | | | 9834- 98 | 9914- 99 | 10814-10914 | 100 -10814 |
| Tex. & Pacific-1st m Consuls | | | | | | | | | | | 101 -101 90 - 81 | 00 - 8634 |
| Inc. & L'd Grant, reg. Third Avenue-Coupon. | | | 32 - 28 93 - 93 | 301/4- 301/4 | | | | 831/2- 321/2 | 45 - 83 | 561/4- 421/4 | 7314- 58 | 71 - 65 |
| Toleda Peoria & War | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1st, Pur. Com. R., E.D. West. Div | 102 - 97 | 100¾~100¾ 102 -101¾ | 100%- 97 | 100 -100 | 105 -1001/2 | 107 % -106 % 107 -100 | 106 -106 | 107%-107 | 110 -108% | 110 -115 | 124 -123 | 125 -122 121 -120 |
| 1st Pref. Inc. for 2d m. Consols | | | 25 - 25 | | | | | | | | 63 - 63 | 6114-6114 |
| Tol. & W1st ext., ex 1st, St. Louis Div., ex. | 11014-109 | 107 -106 | | 108 -1041/4 | 109 -108 | 10914-10816 | | 109 -107 | 108 -107 | | 10814-10814 | |
| 2d mort, extended | 100%-105 | 106 ~100 | | | = | | | | | | | |
| Do. ex coap Equipment | | 85 - 81 | 83 - 80 10 - 8 | 88%- 79% 51 - 10 | 80 - 8434 57 - 20 | 87 - 85% 40 - 25 | 40 ~ 40 | | | 40 - 40 | | 109 - 96 |
| Do. ex coupon | | 88 - 85 72 - 8734 | 07 - 8234 | 7734- 57 | 78 - 73 | 711/4- 72 | 8514- 7414 | 871/4- 837/6 | | 951/4- 80 | | 100 - 951/2 |
| Gt. Western-1st, ex c. 2d mort., ex conp | 110 -107 | 10714-10014 | 106 -103½ 82%- 60 | | | 108¼-107¼ 60¼- 85 | | 10714-10714 | | 10736-107 | 99 - 94% | 109 -108¾ 100¾- 98¾ |
| Q. & Toledo-1st, ex c. III. & So. Ia1st, ex c. | 91 - 80 | 94 - 92 | 91 - 91 | 94 - 90 | 93 - 93 | | | 95 - 84 | | | 9014- 90 | 99 - 9734 99 - 99 |
| Wabash RR7s, 1879. | | | 97 - 94 | | | | | | | | 93 - 863/8 | 9434- 91 |
| Consolidated Conv West, Un. TelConp | 112 -110 | 1121/6-112 | 112 -112 | | 112 -110% | 115½-112½ | | 115 -115 | 71 - 71 114 -11334 | 115 -115 | 112 -111 | |
| Registered | | | | 113½-113½ | 112 -112 | | 11634-11834 | | 114 -114 | 11414-11414 | | > |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

RAILROAD EARNINGS IN DECEMBER, AND FOR THE YEARS 1879 AND 1878.

The large railroad earnings in October and November were kept up remarkably well in December. It will be noticed in the table below that two roads only showed any decrease compared with December 1878, and the grain-carrying roads of the Northwest, which were expected to show a falling off to some extent in December, are still able to show a large increase. The increased earnings on several roads are conspicuous—thus \$344,488 on St. Paul, \$262,315 on Atchison Topeka & Santa Fe, \$231,462 on Chicago & Northwestern; but all these roads are operating an increased mileage. The Southwestern roads make a handsome exhibit: Chicago & Alton has an increase of \$193,926, St. Louis & Iron Mountain \$196,480, St. Louis & San Francisco \$110,260, Mo. Kansas & Texas, \$137,460 From the Wabash St. Louis & Pacific we have nothing.

The report for the year 1879 is exceedingly favorable, and this is more important from the fact that the comparison is made with 1878, when the gross earnings were very large. On the roads embraced in the table below, the actual increase in gross earnings was \$9,249,376, or about 9 per cent.

A number of desultory reports are published in the newspapers, which we give for what they are worth, as follows:-Union Pacific, net earnings in October, 1879, \$1,099,842, against \$1,012,965 in 1878; for December an increase in gross earnings of \$170,000. Boston & New York Air Line for November, 1879. \$22,219; operating expenses, \$8,498; net earnings, \$13,721. Lake Shore for December had gross earnings \$336,000 in excess of

GROSS EARNINGS IN DECEMBER.

| UNUSO | EARNINGS IN | DECEMBER. | | |
|-------------------------------|--------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| | 1879. | 1978. | Increase. | Decrease. |
| | \$ | \$ | \$ | * |
| Atchison & Nebraska* | 40,903 | 27,442 | 13,461 | |
| Atch. Topeka& Santa Fe. | 596,500 | 324.185 | 262,315 | |
| Burl. Cedar Rap. & No | 176,204 | 124,676 | 51,528 | |
| Cairo & St. Louis' | 22,010 | 14,688 | 7.322 | |
| Central Pacifie | 1,311,000 | 1,432,018 | | 121,918 |
| Chicago & Alton | 534,873 | 340,947 | 193,926 | 121,516 |
| Chicago & East. Llineis. | 80,025 | 63,329 | 16,696 | |
| Chic. Milw. & St. Paul. | 1.061,000 | 716,512 | 344,488 | |
| Chicago & Northwest | 1,312,300 | 1,080,833 | 231,462 | |
| Chic. St. P. & Minneap. | 120,822 | 96,876 | 23,946 | |
| Chicago & West Mich* | 38,959 | 29,626 | 9,333 | |
| Clev. Mt. Vernon & Del.* | 24,667 | 21,753 | 2,914 | |
| Detroit Lans. & No.* | 58,663 | 48,007 | 10,656 | |
| Grand Trunk of Canadai | 749,179 | 626,826 | 122,353 | |
| Great West'n of Canadai | | 287,847 | | |
| Hannibal & St. Joseph. | 402,907 | | 115,060 | |
| Illinois Central (III, line). | 197,115 478,778 | 178,567 | 18.548 | |
| | | 465,234 | 13,544 | ******* |
| do (Iown leased lines) | 128,877 | 118,327 | 10,550 | ******* |
| Internat'i & Gt. North | 213,901 | 222,872 | 10.000 | 8,971 |
| Kan. City F. 8. & Gulf*. | 62,093 | 43,056 | 19,037 | |
| Kan, City Law. & So.* | 30,670 | 20,732 | 9,938 | |
| Louisville & Nashville | 630,000 | 505,843 | 124,157 | |
| Missouri Kansas & Tex | 380,028 | 242,568 | 137,460 | |
| Mobile & Ohlo | 317,470 | 290,586 | 26,834 | |
| Psducah & Elizabetht'n' | 27,338 | 18,733 | 8,603 | |
| St. L. A.&T.H. main line. | 108,482 | 72,962 | 35,520 | |
| (DIAMERO) | 62,750 | 48,606 | 14,144 | |
| Et. L. Iron Mt. & South'n. | 664,675 | 469,195 | 196,480 | |
| St. Louis & S. Francisco. | 212,896 | 102,636 | 110,260 | |
| St. L. & S.ESt. L. Div. | 48,371 | 43,806 | 4,565 | |
| St. Paul & Sieux City,&c. | 102,864 | 96,500 | 6,364 | |
| Scieto Valiey | 30,379 | 20,132 | 10,217 | |
| Toledo Peoria & Warsaw | 111,981 | 88,044 | 23,937 | |
| Total . | 10,000,000 | | | |
| Total | 10,328,680 | | 2,175,700 | 130,889 |
| Net increase | | | 2,044,811 | |
| | | | | |

| GEOSE EAR | NINGS FROM | JAN. 1 TO DE | c. 31. | |
|-----------------------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|
| • | 1879. | 1878. | Increase. | Decrease' |
| AA-3-1 0 37-1 | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ |
| Atchison & Nebraska* | 521,540 | 432,664 | | |
| Atch. Topeka & Santa Fe. | 6,338,447 | 3,934,113 | 2,404,332 | |
| Burl. Cedar Rap. & No | 1,534,949 | 1,527,667 | | |
| Caire & St. Louis' | 264,482 | 227,332 | 37,150 | |
| Central Paelfic | 17,127,149 | 17,607,451 | | 490,302 |
| Chicago & Alton | 5,745,880 | 4,671,519 | 1,074,361 | |
| Chicago & East, Illinois. | 890,483 | 806,803 | | |
| Chicago Milw. & St Paul | 10,009,000 | 8,451,762 | 1,557,238 | |
| Chicago & Northwest | 16,084,778 | 14,999,740 | 1.085.038 | ****** |
| Chie. St. P. & Minneap | 1,169,900 | 942,345 | 227,555 | ******* |
| Chicago & West Mich | 632,025 | 525,729 | 106,296 | ******* |
| Clev. Mt. Vernon & Dei* | 388,601 | 370,174 | 18,427 | ******* |
| Detroit Lans. & No.* | 1,691,902 | 963,188 | 125,714 | |
| Grand Trunk of Canada. | 9,003,164 | 8,779,527 | 223,637 | ******* |
| Great West'n of Canada. | 4,486,334 | 4,421,423 | | |
| Hannibal & St. Joseph | 1,936,528 | 2,045,450 | | 108,922 |
| Ill. Cent. (Iil. line) | 5,513,269 | 5,560,576 | | 47,307 |
| do (Ia, leased ilnes) | 1,463,434 | 1,539,558 | | 75,124 |
| Internat'i & Gt. North | 1,771,494 | 1,626,238 | 145,256 | 70,122 |
| Kan. City F. S. & Gulf'. | 863,275 | 818,930 | 44,345 | ***** |
| Kan. City Law. & 80. | 476,146 | 426,267 | | |
| Louisville & Nashville | 5,948.542 | 5,355,100 | | ******* |
| Missouri Kansas & Tex | 3,343,373 | 2,983,100 | 369,273 | ******** |
| Mobile & Ohlo | 2,128,331 | 1,909,973 | 218.358 | ******* |
| Paducah & Elizabetht'n* | 327,253 | 313,623 | 13.630 | ******* |
| St. L. Alt.&T. II.(bre'ha). | 559,642 | 506,228 | 53,414 | ******** |
| St. L. Iron Mt. & South'n. | 5,301,873 | 4,514,321 | 787.552 | ******* |
| 8t. L. & 8. ESt. L. Div. | 719,420 | 646,107 | 73,313 | |
| St. Louis & 8. Francisco. | 1,653,843 | 1,208,467 | 445,376 | ****** |
| St. Paul & Sloux City, &c. | 1,133,802 | 1,100,889 | 32,913 | |
| Scioto Valley | 317,822 | 280,348 | 37,474 | |
| Toledo Peeria & Warsaw | 1,242,218 | 1,243,959 | ****** | 1 741 |
| | | | | 1,741 |
| Totai Net increase | 109,988,949 | 100,739,573 | 9.962 772 | 713,396 |
| Net increase | | *********** | 9,219,376 | 110,000 |
| | | | 0,-10,010 | |

GROSS EARNINGS, EXPENSES AND NET EARNINGS.

The statement below gives the gross earnings, operating expenses and not earnings for the month of November, and from Jun. 1 to Nov. 30, of all such railroad companies as will furnish monthly exhibits for publication:

| publication: | | mher —— | -Jan. 1 to | Nov 30 - |
|--|---|---|--------------------------|------------------------------|
| Allentic Wice & Ohio | 1879. | 1878. | 1879. | 1878. |
| Atlantic Miss, & Ohie— Gross carnings | \$ 179,970 | \$ 175,892 | 1,546,285 | \$ 1,575,216 1,094,206 |
| Oper'g exp. (incl. extr'y) | 93,639 | 123,296 | 888,956 | |
| Net carnings Burl. Cedar Rap.& North'n— | 86,331 | 52,596 | 657,329 | 481,010 |
| Gross earnings | 147,785 92,203 | 129,494 88,101 | 1,358,745 $888,672$ | $1,402,991 \\ 998,902$ |
| Net earnings | 55,582 | 41,390 | 470,073 | 404,089 |
| Carolina Central— Gross earnings | 52,761 | 42.655 | ****** | |
| Operating expcuses | 52,761 25,332 | 42,655 20,527 | | |
| Net earnings | 27,429 | 22,128 | | ••••• |
| Gross earnings | 148,073 117,144 | 151,240 119,699 | 1,757,376 1,377,384 | 1,770,466 1,470,814 |
| Net carnings | 30,929 | 31,541 | 379,992 | 299,652 |
| Dakota Southern- | | | | |
| Gross earnings Operating expenses | $\begin{array}{c} 12,020 \\ 10,720 \end{array}$ | 23,696 7,698 | ******* | |
| Net earnings | 1,300 | 15,988 | | |
| Frankfert & Kekomo— Gross carnings | 3,002 | 3,716 | 37,490 | 34,647 |
| Operating expenses | 1,490 | 1,936 | 16,655 | 18,964 |
| Not earnings Houston & Texas Central— | 1,512 | 1,780 | 20,835 | 15,683 |
| Gross carnings Operating exp. and taxes | $\substack{429,804\\158,322}$ | 408,133 147.137 | 2,823,453 1,606,758 | 2,540,517 1,584,005 |
| Net carnings | 271,482 | 260,996 | 1,216,695 | 956,512 |
| International & Great North Gross earnings | | 234,001 | 1,557,593 | 1,403,366 |
| Expenses | 116,870 | | 1,051,331 | 858,235 |
| Net earnings Louisvilie & Nashville— | 127,943 | 141,070 | 503,262 | 545,131 |
| Gross earnings | 690,000 338,379 | 591,370 292,928 | 5,318,542 3,082,192 | 4.849.257 2,029,318 |
| Net earnings | 351,621 | 298,442 | 2,236,350 | 1,919,939 |
| Mobile & Montgomery- | | | | 590,612 |
| Gross earnings | 75,321 50,790 | 81,373 40,051 | 620,827 433,546 | 390,601 |
| Net earnings | 24,531 | 41,322 | 187,281 | 200,011 |
| Operating exp., incl. taxes | 174,245 | 156,994 | 1,615,224 | 1,482,130 |
| | 102,117 | 83,931 | 1,019,336 | 972,527 |
| N. Y. Lake Erie & West.— | 72,128 | 73,060 | 595,888 | 509,603 |
| Gross earnings. Operating expenses | 1,515,835 957,638 | 1,381,391 863,310 | 15,110,876 10,512,928 | 13,928,479 9,455,965 |
| Net earnings | 558,197 | 518,081 | 4,597,948 | 4,472,514 |
| Pennsylvania (all lines east o Gross earnings | f Pittsbur, 3,131,997 | g & Erie) — 2,996,101 | 31,166,354 | 29,031,438 |
| Gross earnings Operating expenses | | | | |
| Net earnings | 1,316,449 | 1,390,250 | 12,725,485 | 12,235,806 |
| Gross earnings. Operating expenses | 273,169 162,719 | 317,168 205,980 | 2,787,752 1,942,670 | 2,695,753 1,890,211 |
| Net earnings | | 111,188 | 845,092 | 805,542 |
| 8t. Louis Iron Mt. & Sent'n- Gress earnings | 656,832 | 535,411 | | 4,046,126 |
| Operat's and extra'y exp. | 311,934 | 323,777 | 4,637,198 2,781,731 | 2,326,640 |
| Net earnings | 344,898 | 211,634 | 1,855,467 | 1,719,486 |
| Sonthern Minncsota— Gross carnings | 71,549 41,776 | 52,036 27,306 | 583,278 287,298 | 587,341 301,588 |
| Net earnings | 29,772 | 24,730 | 295,980 | 285,753 |
| The following October figu | res have b | nt recently | eome to ha | nd. |
| | 1879. | ober.———————————————————————————————————— | —July 1 to 1879. | Oct. 31.~ 1878. |
| Grand Trunk of Canada— Gross earnings | 193,435 | 181,976 | £ 641,358 | £ 619.899 |
| Working expenses | 126,766 | | 470,098 | 467,245 |
| Net earnings | 66,669 Octo | 56,460 ber | 171,260 Jan. 1 to | 152,654 Oct. 31 |
| Bnri. & Mo. River in Neb | 1879. \$ | 1878. \$ | 1879. | 1878. |
| Gross earnings Operating expenses | 346,433 53,809 | 307,581 58,369 | 1,793,702 574,433 | 1,553,677 503,642 |
| Net earnings | 292,624 | | 1,219,269 | 1,050,035 |
| St. Louis & So. East., St. Lou Gross earnings | 87,655 | 72,211 | 608,827 | 540,470 3J7,137 |
| Operating expenses | 38,663 | 43,58,7 | 395,588 | |
| Net earnings | 48,992 | 28,624 | 213,239 | 143,333 |
| | | | = | |

UNITED STATES TREASURY STATEMENT.

The following statement, from the office of the Treasurer, for January 1, was issued this week. It is based upon the actual returns from Assistant Treasnrers, depositaries and superintendents of mints and assay offices:

| LIABILITIES, JANUARY 1. | |
|--|-----------------|
| Fund for redemption of certificates of deposit, June 8, 1872 | |
| 1872 | \$10,515,000 00 |
| Post-office Department account | 2,039,770 50 |
| Disbursing officers' balances | 22,240,726 84 |
| Fund for redemption of notes of national banks "failed." | |
| "in liquidation" and "reducing circulation" | 13.199.202 25 |

^{*} Three weeks only of December in each year. For the four weeks ended December 27. For the four weeks ended December 26.

| Undistributed assets of failed national banks | \$636,392 11 |
|---|---|
| Five per cent fund for redemption of national bank | |
| notes. Fund for redemption of national bank gold notes | 238,940 00 |
| Fund for redemption of national pank gold notes | 3,378 99 |
| Currency and minor-coin redemption account Fractional silver-coin redemption account | |
| Interest possibit | |
| Interest account, Paeific Railroads and L. & P. Canal | , |
| Co | 970 001 |
| Treasurer U. 8., agent for paying interest on D. C. bonds. | 425,418 91 |
| Treasurer's transfer cheeks outstanding | 2,196,710 04 |
| Treasurer's general account— | |
| Interest due and unpaid | |
| Called bonds and interest 14,855,517 48 | |
| Old nebt | |
| Gold certificates | |
| | |
| Refunding certificates | |
| Balance, including buillon fund 143,226,206 97 | 200,599,842 03 |
| | 200,000,012 00 |
| • | \$268,352,782 32 |
| | ,-00,002,00 |
| ASSETS, JANUARY 1. | |
| ASSETS, JANUARY 1. | N. W. W. CO. DO. D. C. A. |
| Gold coin and bullion | 8157,790,321 84 |
| Gold coin and bultion | 33,168,064 00 |
| Gold coin and builtien | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 |
| Gold eoin and bullion | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 |
| Gold eoin and bullion | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars Fractional silver colu Silver bullion. Gold certificates Silver ertificates | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 |
| Gold eoin and bullion | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 |
| Gold coin and builton Standard silver dollars Fractional silver coin Silver builton Gold certificates Silver certificates United States notes National bank notes | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,862 58 193,845 00 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars. Fractional sliver coin Silver bullion. Gold certificates Silver certificates United States notes. National bank notes. National bank gold notes. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,962 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars Fractional silver coin Silver bullion. Gold certificates Silver certificates United States notes. National bank notes. National bank gold notes. Fractional currency Doposits held by national bank depositories. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3.048,862 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars Fractional silver coin Silver bullion Gold certificates Silver cortificates United States notes National bank notes National bank gold notes Fractional currency Doposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and minor coin | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,862 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars Fractional silver coin Silver bullion Gold certificates Silver certificates United States notes National bank notes National bank gold notes Fractional currency Doposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and minor coin New York and San Francisco exchange. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,885,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,862 58 193,845 00 68,664 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 1,351,500 00 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars. Fractional sliver coln Silver bullion. Gold certificates Silver certificates United States notes. National bank notes. National bank notes. Fractional currency. Doposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and minor coin. New York and San Francisco exchange. One and two-year notes, &c. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,962 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 1,351,500 00 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars Fractional silver coin. Silver bullion. Gold certificates. Silver certificates. Silver certificates. United States notes. National bank notes. National bank gold notes. Fractional currency. Doposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and minor coin. New York and San Francisco exchange. One and two-year notes, &c. Redeemed certificates of deposit, June 8, 1872. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,862 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 1,351,500 00 425,000 00 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars. Fractional silver coln Silver bullion. Gold certificates Silver certificates United States notes. National bank notes. National bank gold notes. Fractional currency Doposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and minor coin New York and San Francisco exchange. One and two-year notes, &c. Redeemed certificates of deposit, June 8, 1872 Unarterly interest checks and coin compons paid | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,862 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 1,351,500 00 425,000 00 2,470,581 88 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars. Fractional sliver coin Silver bullion. Gold certificates Silver certificates United States notes. National bank notes. National bank notes. National bank gold notes. Fractional currency. Doposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and minor coin. New York and San Francisco exchange. One and two-year notes, &c. Redeemed certificates of deposit, June 8, 1872. Quarterly interest checks and coin compons paid. Registered and unclaimed interest paid. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,862 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 1,351,500 00 425,000 00 2,470,581 88 3,352,481 75 |
| Gold coin and bullion standard silver doltars Fractional silver coin Silver bullion. Gold certificates Silver certificates Silver certificates United States notes. National bank notes. National bank gold notes. Fractional currency Doposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and minor coin. New York and San Francisco exchange. One and two-year notes, &c. tedcemed certificates of deposit, June 8, 1872 Quarterly interest checks and coin conpons paid Registered and unclaimed interest paid. U. S. bonds and interest. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,862 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 1,351,500 00 24,70,581 88 3,352,481 75 507 64 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars. Fractional sliver coln Silver bullion. Gold certificates Silver certificates United States notes. National bank notes. National bank notes. National bank notes. Fractional currency Doposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and minor coin. New York and San Francisco exchange. One and two-year notes, &c. Redeemed certificates of deposit, June 8, 1872. Quarterly interest checks and coin compons paid Registered and unclaimed interest pald. U. S. bonds and luterost. Interest on District of Columbia bonds. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,962 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 1,376,318 35 1,351,500 00 2,470,581 89 2,470,581 89 3,352,481 75 507 64 26,824 75 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver doltars Fractional silver coin. Silver bullion. Gold certificates. Silver certificates. Silver certificates. Silver certificates. Silver certificates. United States notes. National bank notes. National bank notes. National bank gold notes. Fractional currency. Deposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and unior coin. New York and San Francisco exchange. One and two-year notes, &c. Redeemed certificates of deposit, June 8, 1872. Quarterly interest checks and coin conpons paid. Registered and unclaimed interest paid. U. S. bonds and interest. Interest on District of Columbia bonds. Deficits, unavailable funds. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,862 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 1,351,500 00 24,70,581 88 3,352,481 75 507 64 |
| Gold coin and bullion Standard silver dollars. Fractional sliver coln Silver bullion. Gold certificates Silver certificates United States notes. National bank notes. National bank notes. National bank notes. Fractional currency Doposits held by national bank depositories. Nickel and minor coin. New York and San Francisco exchange. One and two-year notes, &c. Redeemed certificates of deposit, June 8, 1872. Quarterly interest checks and coin compons paid Registered and unclaimed interest pald. U. S. bonds and luterost. Interest on District of Columbia bonds. | 33,168,064 00 18,881,629 15 4,492,421 19 740,960 00 4,888,658 00 22,660,493 88 3,048,862 58 193,845 00 68,864 23 11,732,314 28 1,376,318 35 1,351,500 00 2,470,581 88 3,352,481 75 690,848 30 |

THE DEBT STATEMENT FOR DEC., 1879.

\$268,352,782 32

INTEREST-BEARING DEBT.

| Character of | Author- | When ayable. | nterest eriods. | | Amount Ou | standing. | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|--------------------|------|--|---------------------------|--|
| 1ssue. | izing Act. | Whe | Inte | Size | Registered. | Coupon. | |
| 6s of 1880 6s, Oregon War. 6s of 1881 | Mar. 2,'61 | 1881 | J.&J. | b | 14,730,000 130,554,500 | 821,300 | |
| 6s of 1881 5s of 1881 4 ¹ 2s of 1891 | July 14,'70 July 14,'70 | 1881 1891 | QF. QM | c | 54,835,050 286,987,750 167,981,900 | 221,452,600 82,018,100 | |
| 4s of 1907 4s, refund'g etfs. 3s, navy pens. f'd | Feb. 26,'79 | | | | 492,645,450 \$1,147,734,650 \$2,35 | | |
| Aggregate of | • | | • | | | | |

The sizes, or denominations, of each issue of bonds are as follows:

(a) Coupon. \$1,000; registered, \$1,000, \$5,000 and \$10,000. (b) \$50, \$100 and \$500. (c) Coupon, \$50, \$100, \$500 and \$1,000; registered, same, and also \$5,000 and \$10,000.

On the above issues of bonds there is a total of \$2,691,718 of interest over-due and not yet called for. The total current accrued interest to date is \$20,994,978.

DEBT ON WILICH INTEREST HAS CEASED SINCE MATURITY.

There is a total of over-due debt yet outstanding, which has never been presented for payment, of \$14,691,925 principal and \$997,658 interest. Of this interest, \$363,965 is on the principal of called bonds, which principal is as follows: 5-20s of 1862, \$399,350; do 1864, \$71,050; do 1865, \$124,150; do 1865, new, \$790,100; do 1867, \$4,541,150; do 1868, \$1,614,800; 10-40s of 1864, \$6,446,050; 3's certs., \$5,000.

DEBT BEARING NO INTEREST.

| Character of Issue. | Authorizing Act. | Amount. |
|---|---|---|
| Legal-tender notes Certificates of deposit Fractional currency Gold certificates | July 17, '61; Feb. 12, '62 Feb. 25, '62; July 11, '62; Mar. 3,'63 June 8, '72. July 17, '62: Mar. 3,'63; June 30,'64 March 3, '63. February 28, '78. | 346,881,016 10,245,000 15,674,303 12,337,100 |
| Aggregate of dobt Unclaimed Pacific Rai | bearing no interest | \$393,711.679 7,597 |

RECAPITULATION.

| | Amount Outstanding. | Interest. |
|---|--|--------------|
| Interest-bearing debt— Bonds at 6 per cent. Bonds at 5 per cent. Bonds at 4½ per cent. Bonds at 4½ per cent. | 250.000.000 | |
| Navy pension fund Total interest-bearing debt. | 2,355,400 14,000,000 \$1,786,686,850 | \$23,686,697 |
| Debt to which int.has can't since mat'rity Debt bearing no interest— Old demand and legal-tender notes Certificates of deposit. Fractional currency Gold and silver certificates. | 346,742,366 10,245,000 15,674,303 | 997,658 |
| Total debt bearing no 'nterest Unclaimed Pacitic Railroad interest | \$393,711,679 | 7,597 |
| Total | \$2,195,090,455 | \$24,691,953 |

| Total debt, principal and interest, to date, including interest due not presented for payment | \$2,219,782,4654 207,983,906 |
|---|-----------------------------------|
| Debt, less eash in Treasury, Jan. 1, 1880 | \$2,011,799,50% 2,016,019,7225 |
| Decrease of debt during the past month | \$1,251,217 15,40%,755 |
| CURRENT LIABILITIES— Interest due and unpaid Debt on which interest has ceased. | |
| Interest thereon. Gold and silver certificates. U. S. notes held for redemption of certificates of deposit. | 21,050,010 10,245,000 |
| Cash balance available January 1, 1880 Total | \$207,983,900 |
| AVAILABLE ASSETS— Cash in the Treasury | \$207,983,900 |

BONDS ISSUED TO THE PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANIES. INTEREST PAYABLE BY THE UNITED STATES.

| Character of 1ssue. | Aroount outstanding. | Interest paid by U.S. | Interest repaid by transportat'n | Balance 44 interest paid by U. S. |
|--|----------------------|--|--|--|
| Central Pacific Kunsas Pacific Uulou Pacific Central Br., U. P. Western Pacific Sloux City & Pac. | 1,970,560 | \$17,240,126 4,616,613 18,421,087 1,165,808 1,195,314 1,073,500 | \$3,552,135 2,370,109 7,421,734 73,142 9,367 03,983 | \$13,687,990- 2,246,506- 10,999,352- 1,092,665- 1,185,347- 979,516- |
| Total | \$64,623,512 | \$43,712,450 | \$13,520,474 | \$30.191,976 |

The Pacific Railroad bonds are all issued under the acts of July 1, 1862, and July 2, 1864; they are registered bonds in the denominations of \$1,000, \$5,000 and \$10,000; bear 6 per cent interest in current, payable January 1 and July 1, and mature 30 years from their date.

Monetary Commercial English News

English Market Reports-Per Cable.

The daily closing quotations in the markets of London and Liverpool for the past week, as reported by cable, are shown the following summary:

London Money and Stock Market.—The bullion in the Banks of England has increased £27,000 during the week.

| | Sat. | Mon. | Tucs. | Wed. | Thurs. | Frt |
|---------------------------------|------------|-------|-------|--------|--------|---------|
| | Jan. | Jau. | Jan. | Jan. | Jan. | June |
| | 3. | 5. | 6. | 7. | 8. | 9_ |
| Silver, per ozd. | 52718 | 52718 | 52716 | 5238 | 5238 | 52°s |
| Cousols for money | 971118 | 97916 | 97916 | 971116 | 971116 | 9713 ME |
| Consols for account | 971116 | 97918 | 97916 | 971116 | 971116 | 971335 |
| U. 8. 5s of 1881 | 10612 | 10612 | 10658 | 10612 | 10642 | 1063 |
| U. S. 4 ¹ 28 of 1891 | 110 | 11014 | 1104 | 11014 | 11014 | 110½ |
| U. 8. 4s of 1907 | 1063_{8} | 10638 | 10638 | 10038 | 10638 | 1063 |
| Erle, common stock | 4412 | 444 | 4358 | .4418 | 4434 | 4434 |
| Illinois Central | 103 | 10312 | 10312 | 103 | 10412 | 1011 |
| Pennsylvania | 53 | 5234 | 5234 | 52% | 5234 | 524 |
| Philadelphia& Reading. | 3714 | 37 | 3634 | 37 | 3634 | 363 |
| | - | | _ | | | |

Liverpool Cotton Market .- See special report on cotton. Liverpool Breadstuffs Market .-

| , | Sat. | Mor | a. Tue | es. We | ed. Ti | mrs. | Fri. |
|-----------------------|-----------|------|---------|--------|--------|-------|--------|
| | s. d | . 8. | d. $s.$ | d. 8. | d. 8. | d. | A OL |
| Flour (ex. State) 智 | bbl30 C | 30 | 0 30 | 0 30 | 0 30 | 0 0 | 30 Fa |
| Wheat, spr'g, No.2,1 | | 10 7 | 11 10 | 10 10 | 10 10 | 0 10 | 10 100 |
| Spring, No. 3 | " 10 7 | 10 | 7 10 | 6 10 | 6 16 | 0 6 | 10 6 |
| Winter, West., n. | " 11 7 | 11 | 7 11 | 6 11 | 5 1 | 1 5 | 11 5 |
| Southern, new . | " 11 8 | 11 | 8 11 | 7 11 | 6 13 | i 6 | 11 6 |
| Av. Cal. white | " 11 2 | 11 | 2 11 | 1 11 | 1 1: | 1 1 : | 11 7 |
| California club. | " 11 8 | 11 | 8 11 | 7 11 | 7 13 | 1 7 : | 11 7 |
| Corn, mlx., W.old ? c | ent'l 5 8 | 5 | 8 - 5 | 8 5 | 710 ! | 5 713 | 5 742 |
| do do new. | " 5 7 | 5 | 7 5 | 7 5 | 612 5 | 612 | 5 630 |
| | | | | | | | |

Liverpool Provisions Market .--

| 81 | it. | Mo | n. | Tue | 38. | We | d. | Thu | LTB. | Fr | Ī., |
|-----------------------------------|-----|----|-----|-----|-----|----|----|-----|------|----|-----|
| 8. | d. | 8. | ul. | 8. | d. | 8. | d. | 8. | d. | 8. | de |
| Pork, West. mess \$\pi\bl.59 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 59 | 0 |
| Bacon, long clear, ewt37 | 6 | 37 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 36 | 6 | 36 | 0 | 36 | 6 |
| Short clear " 38 | 6 | 38 | 6 | 38 | 0 | 37 | 6 | 37 | 0 | 37 | 62 |
| Beef, pr. mess, \$\pi\$ tierce.82 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 82 | 0. |
| Lard, prime West. Bewt.39 | 6 | 39 | 6 | 39 | 0 | 39 | 3 | 39 | 3 | 39 | Er. |
| Cheese, Am. choice " 68 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 68 | 23 |

London Petroleum Market .-

| | Sat. | Mon. | Tues. | Wed. | Thurs. | Fri_ |
|-----------------------|------|------|---------|-----------|--------|------|
| | d. | d. | d. | | | d. |
| Pet'leum, ref. P gal. | 658 | 618 | 6382612 | 614 2 638 | 7 | 6263 |
| Pet'leum, spirits " | . 70 | @ | @ | @ | @ | 2 |

Commercial and Miscellaneous News.

IMPORTS AND EXPORTS FOR THE WEEK.—The imports of last, week, compared with those of the preceding week, show an increase in dry goods and a decrease in general merchandise. The total imports were \$7,862,989, against \$8,590,830 the preceding week and \$8,285,202 two weeks previous. The exports for the week ended Jan. 6 amounted to \$5,906,669, against \$6,745,856 last week and \$8,554,865 the previous week. The following are the imports at New York for the week ending (for dry goods) Jan. 1 and for the week ending (for general merchandise) Jan. 2:

FOREIGN IMPORTS AT NEW YORK FOR THE WEEK.

| Dry Goods General indse | 1877. \$1,209,883 4,049,826 | 1878. \$1,385,869 3,591,924 | 1879. \$1,276.819 2,991,013 | 1880. \$1,381,498 6,481,500 |
|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Total week Prev. reported | \$5,259,709 | \$1,977,793 | \$1,267,832 | \$7,862,939 |
| Total s'ce Jan. 1. The following | \$5,259,709 g is a state | \$1,977,793 ement of the | \$1,267,832 e exports (e | \$7,862,939 exclusive of |

| 90 | | | | | | Ĺ |
|--|---|--|--|--|--|-------|
| specie) from | g Jan. 6: | of New York | | | orts for the | 1 |
| For the weel Prev. report | 1877 3,981,5 | | | 1879. | 1880. \$5,906,669 | 1 |
| Total s'ee Ja | | 39 \$6,477,5 | 11 \$ | 1,429,575 | \$5,906,669 | 1 |
| The follo | wing will sho | we the export reek, and also he totals for | s of sp | pecie fro | m the port of the total | 28 70 |
| Den. | | Inytireytown | | | | t |
| | | silver, and \$ -76,034 silv., an | | | | |
| Same time | las I i | 79,874 silv., and Same time in— | | Same t | ime in— | 1 |
| 1876 | 26,226.848 18 $43,646,438$ 18 $69,097,437$ 18 | | 15,275 35,547 | 1868 1867 | | |
| The impleen as follows. | orts of specie lows: | at this port i | for the | e same p | periods have | Y |
| 29—Sehr. Cl | otilde | Tayti British West Inc Cuba | ics.An | n. silv. col n. silv. col n. gold coi | n \$1,000 u 868 n 970 | 1 |
| 29-Str. San 29-Sebr. P | otosi | Zuba Juba Jexieo Jexieo | An | n, silv. col n, silv. col | n 417 n 1,500 n 4,962 | I |
| 23-011. 0. 0 | A Medium | | Fo | n. gold eoi r. silv. eoi n. silv. coi | n 387,010 | I |
| Jan., 1880. | | J. S. of Colombi British West Inc | iaAn | n. silv. eoi | n 446 | I S |
| 3-Str. Ber | muda I | British West Incouth America. | dies.Fo | r. gold eei | n 5,693 | I |
| | | 75 silver, and \$ | | | | 7 |
| | | 5 silver, and \$5 4,702 silv., and | | | | 4 |
| Same time | [n] | 7,067 silv., and Same time in— 874 | | I gamat | | 1 |
| 1877 1876 1875 | $15,142,553 \mid 18$ $25,737,562 \mid 18$ $12.879,116 \mid 18$ | \$74\$6,26 \$73\$18,77 \$72\$5,54 \$71\$8,61 | 79,929 | 1869 1868 | . 14,976,001 | 1 |
| The follo | owing table s ury in this cit | hows the recty, as well as | eipts : | and pavr | nents at the in the same, | 1 |
| Tor each d | ay of the pas | week: | | Balan | 008 | 1 |
| | Receipts. | Payments. | G | old. | Currency. | 1 |
| Jan. 3 " 5 " 6 | 1,019,669 65 1,125,409 55 794,315 98 | \$ 1,941,162 16 1,420,446 28 1,893,741 32 1,059,058 67 939,203 76 4,369,015 00 | 103,34 103,34 102,25 | \$ 3,211 93 1,897 65 5,193 69 | \$ 5,794,220 81 5,500,499 36 5,487,777 98 | |
| # 7 # 8 # 9 | 951,311 72 869,809 02 852,350 93 | 939,203 76 4,369,015 00 | $ \begin{array}{r} 102,11 \\ 101,96 \\ 98,40 \end{array} $ | 2,552 81 6,116 52 4,565 50 | 5,522,671 37 5,599,712 92 5,644,599 87 | ١, |
| | 5,612,866 85 | 11,622,627 19 | | | | |
| following | er of the Curr statement of | rency, Hon. J | ohn Je | W Know | ma have the | ı, |
| U. S. Bond | or three mon s held as secur Banks.— | rity for | 31. | Nov 3 | Dec 21 | |
| Bonds for e Bonds for e Total held i Bonds held | ireulation depo ireulation with or circulation as security for o | Oct. \$1,286 drawn. 2,514 363,802 deposits 14,692 | 6,350 1,450 2,400 3 2,000 | \$5,600,40 4,207,90 65,194,90 14,763.00 | 90 \$9,733,300 7,907,200 90 367,021,000 14,817,000 | |
| Legal-Ten Deposited i of June 20 | n Treasury un 0, 1874 on deposit, in | ider net | | | | 1 |
| Total enter | ed under act of | Jan. 14. | 2,400 7,199 | 409,50 | ., | - 1 |
| Total amou | nt of greenbac | 35,318 | | 35,318,98 | | |
| Now circula | Hank Circulat | | 2,050 | 3,109,38 | | 1 |
| Circulation Total notes | outstanding— | rreney .335,75 | 2,872 4,298 3 | 224,99 | 00 234,022 | 2 |
| New York. | 'vd for redem'i | from- | 7,120 6,000 | 905,00 | 40 1,426,120 | 7 |
| Philadelphi Miscellane | la ous | | 6,000 1,000 5,000 | 730,00 216,00 1,400,00 | $\begin{array}{cccc} 00 & 358,000 \\ 00 & 213,000 \\ 00 & 1,424,000 \end{array}$ | |
| STATEME | ent of the Co | omptroller of | tho | Chumona | w T | - 1 |
| Tender no Acts of J together | otes outstand June 20, 1874 with the an | ing at the day 1. January 1. nounts outst | ates of 4, 1875 anding | nk notes f the pa 5, and M g at da | and of Lega ssage of the lay 31, 1878 te, and the | 1 |
| National Amount ou Amount ou Amount ou Amount ou | Bank Notes— tstanding June tstanding Janu tstanding May tstanding at de | 20, 1874 | ******* | | . \$349,894,182 . 351,861,450 . 322,555,965 . 340,961,270 | 200 |
| Increase di Increase si Legal Ter Amount ou | iring the last unee Jan. 1, 187 uder Notes— istanding June | 9 | | | 2,342,558 18,638,369 | 32 |
| * Circula \$1,426,120 | tion of nation | 20, 1874 ary 14, 1875 | , not | lneluded | . 382,000,000 in the above | 5 |
| + wy a w Oy I w C | | | | | | 1 |

| Amount retired under act of Jan. 14, 1875, to May 31, '78 | \$35.318.984 |
|---|--------------|
| Amount outstanding on and since May 31, 1878 | 346,681,016 |
| Amount on deposit with the U.S. Treasurer to redeem | , |
| notes of insolvent and liquidating banks, and banks | |
| retiring circulation under Act of June 20, 1874 | 13,374,757 |
| Iucrease in deposit during the last month | 252,978 |
| Increase in deposit since Jan. 1, 1879 | 2,802,992 |
| | -,00-,002 |

STATEMENT of the Comptroller of the Currency, showing by States the amount of National Bank circulation issued, and the amount of Legal Tender notes deposited in the United States Treasury to retire National Bank circulation, from June 20, 1874, to Jan. 1, 1880, and amount remaining on deposit at latter date.

| to van. 1, 1000, and amount remaining on deposit at latter date. | | | | | | | |
|--|---------------------------------|--------------------|--------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|--|--|
| | Legal-Tender Notes Deposited to | | | | | | |
| | | Retire No | tional Bank | Circula- | | | |
| | Additional | | nee June 20 | | Legal Ten- | | |
| | Circulat'n | | | | ders on | | |
| STATES AND | Issued s'ee | Dadamatta | To retire | | deposit | | |
| TERRITORIES. | June 20, | Redempt'n | Circulat'n | en 4 3 | with U.S. | | |
| | 1874. | of Notes of | under Aet | Total | Treasurer | | |
| | 2012 | Liquidat - | of J'ne 20. | Deposits. | at date. | | |
| | | ing Banks | 1874. | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | | |
| Maine | 1,461,180 | 317,000 | 600,000 | 917,000 | | | |
| N. Hampshire | 505,365 | 72,997 | 55,800 | 128,797 | 37,469 | | |
| Vermont | [-1,699,310] | 174,097 | 1,069,340 | 1,243,437 | 139,080 | | |
| Massaehusetts | | 234,800 | 6,812,500 | 7,017,300 767,735 | 707,791 | | |
| Rhode Island. | 1,619,020 | 32,350 | 735,385 | 767,735 | 72,212 | | |
| Connecticut | 2,485,460 | 65,350 | 1,645,830 | 1,711,180 | 375,181 | | |
| New York | 20,242,935 | 2,158,878 | 19,291,670 | | 2,084,030 | | |
| Now Jersey | 1,702,665 | 241,660 | 1,517,280 | 1,758,940 | 418,681 | | |
| Pennsylvania | 9,478,690 | 1,162,226 | 6,142,071 | 7,304,297 | 994,505 | | |
| Delaware | 232,175 | 166,600 | 1 010 000 | 1 010 000 | | | |
| Maryland | 1,114,510 | | 1,646,380 | 1.812,980 | 81,045 | | |
| Dist. Columbia | 455,500 | 417,664 | 427,500 | 845,164 | 39,096 | | |
| Virginia | 740,500 | 910,369 731,060 | 880,510 270,000 | 1,790,879 | 39,096 280,751 118,665 | | |
| West Virginia. N'rth Carolina | 63,370 | 128,200 | 1,012,585 | | 118,665 | | |
| 8'th Carolina. | 1,217,660 | 1 20,200 | 953.380 | 1,140,785 | 196,226 | | |
| Georgia | 77,200 $470,950$ | 287,725 | 437,675 | 953,380 | | | |
| Florida | 45,000 | 207,7200 | 201,010 | 725,400 | 94,070 | | |
| Alabama | 207,000 | | 139,500 | 139,500 | 40,343 | | |
| Mississippi | 201,000 | | 200,000 | 133,300 | 366 | | |
| Louisiana | 1,284,110 | 645,750 | 2,099,250 | 2,745,000 | 221,408 | | |
| Texas | 136,340 | 10,000 | 229,340 | | 1,365 | | |
| Arkansas | 144,000 | | 144,000 | | 6,052 | | |
| Kentucky | 3,622,430 | 629,867 | 1,441,933 | 2,071,800 | | | |
| Tennessee | 534,800 | | 533,859 | | 110.421 | | |
| Missouri | 534,800 632,260 | 998,510 | 3,607,410 | 4,605,920 | 110,421 742,234 | | |
| Obio | 2.494.880 | 1,538,754 | 2,949,787 | 4,488,541 | 1,018,832 | | |
| Indiana | 3,237,680 | 1,224,197 | 5,848,483 | 7.072 680 | 2 045 988 | | |
| Illinois | 2,215,565 1,783,830 | 1,734,934 | 6,400,246 | 8,135,180 | 1,053,473 | | |
| Michigan | 1,783,830 | 364,500 | 2,114,995 | 2,479,495 | 427,645 | | |
| Wlsconsin | 695,830 | 626,860 | 878,439 | 1,505,299 | 324,992 | | |
| Iowa | 1,398,400 | 811,669 | 1,554,955 | 2,366,624 | 450,294 | | |
| Minnesota | 1,017,800 | 420,095 | 1,316,445 | 1,736,540 | 278,508 | | |
| Kansas | 147,600 | 781,721 | 190,550 | 972,271 | | | |
| Nebraska | 67,500 | 45,000 | 188,080 | 233,080 | | | |
| Nevada | 100,000 | 195 000 | 740 400 | 004 400 | 2,108 | | |
| Colorado | 468,900 | 135,083 | 149,400 | | 26,937 | | |
| Utah | 134,900 | 161,191 | 196,800 | 357,991 | 20,002 | | |
| Montana | 64,500 | 82,300 | 45,000 | 127,300 | 51,000 | | |
| Washington | 135,000 | | ******** | ********* | | | |
| New Mexico Dakota | 45,000 | | ********** | ********* | | | |
| | 108,000 301,500 | | | | ******** | | |
| California | | | ********* | 3,813,673 | | | |
| Legal touders | ********* | [| ********* | 0,810,070 | 1 | | |
| Totals | 64 021 000 | 17 502 306 | 72 500 270 | 04 035 361 | 13 374 757 | | |
| Totals | | | | | | | |

*Deposited prior to June 20, 1874, and remaining at that date.

—The Deadwood Mining Company announces a dividend of 25 cents per share for December, payable at Wells, Fargo & Co.'s on the 20th. Transfers close on the 15th. The managers of the Deadwood Mining Company report that it has a cash surplus of over \$200,000. The average monthly yield for the last eight months was \$37,817; average monthly expenses, \$10,236; leaving a balance of \$27,581. An additional mill of 60 stamps will soon be put up. The mine is situated in the Black Hills, and is on the same vein as the Homestake and under the same management. same management.

—The New York New England & Western Investment Company, Nos. 31 and 33 Pine street, New York, have just opened an office in Boston at 19 Congress street with Mr. Lucian L. Hubbard, Assistant Vice-President, in charge. This company has now been in successful operation for about two years and has apparently met with so much favor in New York that it has found it desirable to open an office in Boston.

—The Ontario Silver Mining Company has declared its 51st dividend, for December, payable at Wells, Fargo & Co.'s on the 15th. The product of the mine for December was \$165,038 87, assay value, being the largest for any month since the fire—about fifteen months ago. The shares continue in steady investment demand

—The National Railway Publication Company, proprietors and publishers of the "Travelers' Official Railway Guide," have removed from Philadelphia to New York, and have offices at 46 Bond street. The "Official Guide" has a new general railway map which is inserted for the first time in the January

—Messrs. Amerman & Burwell have for sale at 90 a balance of \$400,000 first mortgage 7 per cent bonds of the St. Louis Hannibal & Keokuk Railway. This road will be soon completed to a connection with the Wabash system, and the price may soon be advanced.

—Mr. L. H. Taylor, Jr., stock commission broker, 138 South Third street, Philadelphia, has associated with him Mr. Lindley Haines as a general partner, and the business will be continued under the firm name of L. H. Taylor & Co.

The Bankers' Gazette.

NATIONAL HANKS ORGANIZED.

The United States Comptroller of the Currency furnishes the following statement of National Banks organized the past week: 2,446—National Bank of Ogdensburg, N. Y. Authorized capital, \$100.000; paid-in capital, \$50,000. James R. Bell, President; E. N. Merriam, Cashier. Authorized to commence business January 2, 1880.

2,447—Mechanics' National Bank of Concord, N. H. Anthorized capital, \$100,000; paid-in capital, \$50,000. Josiah Minot, President; James Minot, Cashier. Authorized to commence business January 3, 1880.

DIVIDENDS.

The following dividends have recently been announced:

| Name of Company. Per Cent. Payable. Books Close (Days inclusive | |
|--|--|
| Raliroads. | |
| Atchison Topeka & Sauta Fe 3 Feb. 1 | |
| Central Pacific \$3 Feb. 1. | |
| Cleveland Col. Cin. & Ind 2½ Feb. 1. | |
| Dayton & Mich. pref. (quar.) 2 Jan. 6 | |
| Little Schuylkill Navigation 312 On dem. | |
| Do (extra) ¹ 2 On dem. | |
| Louisville & Nashville. 3 Feb. 2. Jan. 18 to Fel | |
| Mine Hill & Schuylkill Haven 3 ¹ 2 Jan. 15 | |
| | |
| Rock Island & Peoria 212 319 On dem. | |
| Rome & Clinton | |
| Winchester & Potomac | |
| Insurance. | |
| Citizens' 10 On dem. | |
| Clinton Fire 5 On dem. | |
| Firemen's | |
| Franklin & Emporlum Fire 5 On dem. | |
| Globe Fire 5 On dem. | |
| Importers' & Traders' 5 Jan. 8. | |
| Importers' & Traders' 5 Jan. 8. Lorillard 4 On dem. Mereantile Fire 5 Jan. 5. New York Equitable 5 Jan. 12. | |
| Mercantile Fire | |
| | |
| Pacific Fire | |
| Relief Fire 5 On dem. | |
| Safeguard Fire 8 On dem. | |
| Star Fire 5 on dem. | |
| Relief Fire | |
| United States Fire | |

FRIDAY, JAN. 9, 1880-5 P. M.

The Money Market and Financial Situation.— The first business week of the year closes with considerable animation at the Stock Exchange, and decidedly strong prices. Since the year 1879 closed, the statistics showing the actual increase in certain branches of business over previous years are coming to hand, and they show a truly remarkable exhibit as to the growth in the volume of products passing through the channels of trade. The production of pig iron in 1879 was 2,800,000 tons, against 2,301.215 in 1878. The production of anthracite coal was 27,795,000 tons, against 18,600,000 tons in 1878, and 22,880,981 in 1873, which was the largest year on record prior to 1879. The report of railroad earnings on another page shows that thirty-two roads earned, in round figures, \$110,000,000 in 1879, against \$101,000,000 in 1878, although the latter was a year of large traffic. The extent of the crops of grain and cotton are too well known to need mention, and in looking back upon the transactions of last year, and using them as a basis for future calculations, it is well to remember that almost everything was at a maximum. The Money Market and Financial Situation. - The first maximum.

Maximum.

Notwithstanding the great activity in gold and silver mining operations, and the opening of mines in new districts, particularly in Colorado, there was a decrease in the production of the precious metals, and we quote from the annual statement of Wells, Fargo & Co., giving the usual estimates of their Mr. Valentine, which makes the production of gold in 1879 in the States and Territories west of the Missouri River, including British Columbia, \$32,539,920; silver, \$38,623,812, and lead \$4,185,769. The circular remarks: The circular remarks:

769. The circular remarks:

California shows a decrease in gold of \$140,342, and in silver of \$589,-146, a net decrease of \$729,488. Nevada shows a total falling off of \$13,-184,235, the yield from the Comstock being only \$8,830,662, as against \$21,295,043 for 1878—a decrease of \$12,464,481 from that locality. The product of the Eureka district is \$5,859,261, as against \$6,981,406 for 1878—a decrease of \$1,122,145. Utah shows a falling off of \$595,-734. Colorado shows an increase of over \$8,000,000, chiefly from Leadville district. It has been exceedingly difficult to arrive at the actual production of Leadville, the two reliable reports varying more than \$3,000,000. Dakota shows an increase of \$993,183. The bullion from the Comstock Lode contains 41 20-100 per cent gold and 58 80-100 per cent silver. Of the so-called base bullion from Nevada 27 per cent is gold, and of the whole product of the State 27 50-100 per cent was gold. The gross yield for 1879, shown above, segregated, is, approximately, as follows:

Gold. 43 20-100 per cent \$32,539,920 8liver 55,250,000 per cent 38,623,812.

 1010 ws.
 320-100 per cent.
 \$32,539,920

 20 ld.
 51 25-100 per cent.
 38,623,812

 10 Lead.
 5 55-100 per cent.
 4,185,769

The outlook for 1880 does not indicate a greater product than for 1879. The net product of the States and Territories west of the Missouri River, exclusive of British Columbia and west coast of Mexico, divided, has been as follows:

| Year. | Lead. | Silver. | Gold. |
|-------|-------------|--------------|--------------|
| 1870 | \$1,080,000 | \$17.320.000 | \$33,750,000 |
| 1871 | 2,100,000 | 19,286,000 | 34,398,000 |
| 1872 | 2,250,000 | 19,924,429 | 38,177,395 |
| 1873 | 3,450,000 | 27,483,302 | 39,206,558 |
| 1874 | 3.800,000 | 29,699,122 | 38,466,488 |
| 1875 | 5.100,000 | 31,635,239 | 39,968,194 |
| 1876 | 5,040,000 | 39,292,924 | 42,826,935 |
| 1877 | 5,085,250 | 45.846.109 | 44,880,223 |
| 1878 | 3,452,000 | 37.248.137 | 37,576,030 |
| 1879 | 4,185,769 | 37.032.857 | 31,470,262 |
| | | | |

rates, and call loans are now made at 5@6 per cent on stocks, and 4 per cent on Government bonds. There was some stringency early in the week, when 6 per cent was paid and 1-32 per day. Prime commercial paper is quoted at 5@6 per cent, and it is expected that there will be a larger supply of good paper offering

this year than for some time previously.

The Bank of England statement on Thursday showed a loss of £27,000 in specie, and the reserve is 39 per cent of liabilities, against 39; per cent last week; the discount rate remains at 3

per cent.

The last statement of the New York City Clearing-Honse banks, issued January 3, showed an increase of \$271,475 in the excess above 25 per cent of their deposits, the whole of such excess being \$483,825, against \$212,350 the previous wcek.

The following table shows the changes from the previous week and a comparison with the two preceding years.

| | 1880. Jan. 3. | Differ'nces fi provious we | | 1878. Jan. 5. |
|--|--|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------|---|
| Loans and dis. Specie Circulation Net deposits. Legal tenders. | \$276,706,200 48,282,100 23,748,600 242,087,100 12,723,500 | Dec. 356,1 Inc. 15,7 Inc. 24.9 | 700 19,848,800 206,173,000 | 25,207,500 19,787,100 201,981,500 |
| Legal reserve. Reserve held. | \$60,521,775 61,005,600 | | | |
| Surplus | \$483,825 | Inc. \$271,4 | 75 \$11,275,550 | \$9,324,125 |

United States Bonds.—Government securities, under a good emand from investors, have been very firm. The low rate of in-United States Bonds.—Government securities, under a good demand from investors, have been very firm. The low rate of interest on governments does not appear to prejudice their standing with conservative investors, and with savings banks and insurance companies in this State there is more reason to take governments since the rate on mortgages has been reduced to six per cent. The Sub-Treasury received offers of \$7,268,000 of bonds in response to Secretary Sherman's circular calling for \$5,000,000, The offers accepted were:—For 6s of 1881, \$2,800,000 at 104:23; \$55,000 at 104:20; \$200,000 at 104:20. Total, \$3,055,000. Of the 5s of 1881 \$1,945,000 were accepted at 103:35.

Closing prices at the N. Y. Board have been as follows:

| | Interest Periods. | | Jan. 5. | Jan. 6. | Jan. 7. | Jan. 8. | Jan. 9. |
|---|----------------------|----------------|-----------------|-------------------|------------|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 6s, 1880reg. 6s, 1880coup. | J. & J. | 10238 | 10238 *10238 | 1023 ₈ | *10238 | *1024 | *10238 |
| 6s, 1881reg. 6s, 1881coup. | J. & J. | 10418 | 1044 | 10418 | *10418 | 1044 | 10438 |
| 58, 1881reg. 58, 1881coup. | QFeb. | 1024 | *10218 10338 | *10218 | *10218 | $ 1023_{8}$ | 10212 |
| 4 ¹ 28, 1891reg. 4 ¹ 28, 1891coup. | QMar. | *1064 *1064 | $^{*1063}_{2}$ | *10638 | *1064 | | 107 |
| 4s, 1907reg. 4s, 1907coup. | QJan. | 10318 | | *103 | 1034 | 10338 | 1033 |
| 6s, cur'cy, 1895reg. 6s, cur'cy, 1896reg. | J. & J. | *12014 | *120 | *120 | *120 | *120 | *121 *121 ¹ 4 |
| 6s, cur'cy, 1897reg. 6s, cur'cy, 1898reg. | J. & J. | *121 | *120 | | *120 | *121 | *12134 *122 |
| 6s, cur'cy, 1899. reg. | | | | | | | *12212 |

This is the price bid: no sale was made at the Board.

The range in prices since Jan. 1, 1880, and the amount of each class of bonds outstanding Jan. 1, 1880, were as follows:

| | Range since | Jan. 1, 1880. | Amount Jan. 1, 1880. | | | |
|--|---|--|--|---|--|--|
| | Lowest. | Highest. | Registered. | Coupon. | | |
| 6s, 1880cp. 6s, 1881cp. 5s, 1881cp. 4½s, 1891cp. 4s, 1907ep. 6s, cur'ncy.reg. | 104 le Jan. 7 103 le Jan. 3 106 le Jan. 2 103 Jan. 2 | 10438 Jan. 9 10312 Jan. 8 107 Jan. 9 10334 Jan. 9 | \$14,730,000 185,389,550 286,987,750 167,981,900 492,645,450 64,623,512 | \$3,685,000 68,774,700 221,452,600 82,018,100 245,845,100 | | |

Closing prices of securities in London for three weeks past and the range since January 1, 1880, were as follows:

| | Dec. | Jan. | Jan. Jan. | Range since Jan. 1, 1880. | | | | |
|--------------------|--------------------|----------------|-----------|---------------------------|----------------------------------|--|--|--|
| | 24. | 2. | 9. | Lowest. | Highest. | | | |
| U. 8. 5s of 1981 | 106 ¹ 8 | 10638 | 10612 | 10638 Jan. | 2 10658 Jan. 6 | | | |
| U. 8. 4128 of 1891 | 10918 | 1097_{\odot} | 110-2 | 10978 Jan. 1064 Jau. | 2 110 ½ Jan. 9 2 106 ¼ Jan. 9 | | | |

State and Rallroad Bonds .- The best classes of

State and Kaliroad Bonds.—The best classes of Southern State bonds are in demand at home, and the Alabama and Georgia bonds have been sold for Southern account at full prices. Railroad bonds are active and higher all around, and in good demand for the re-investment of interest and dividends. Many bonds in a year's time have advanced enough to make them pay now only 6 per cent, when before they paid 7 per cent.

The following stacks and bonds were said at a vertice.

| The following stocks and bone | ds were sold at auction: |
|--|---|
| Shares. | Shares. |
| 30 Union Trust Co 15012 | 40 Rutgers Fire Ins. Co 1704 |
| 68 Metropolitan National | 20 B'dway& Seventhav.RR 761 |
| Bank14134-139 | 137 International & Great |
| 5 Bank of New York Nat. | Northern Railway 25 |
| Banking Association., 14012 | 49 International & Great |
| 10 National Park Bank 11314 | Northern Rallway 243 15 Metropolitan Gas-Light. 1124 |
| 36 Leather Mfrs. Nat Bank 142 | 16 New York Gas-Light Co. 751 |
| 150 Bank of America141-139 240 Mechanics' Nat. Bank 140 | 8 Hannibal Bridge Co 851 |
| 166 Fulton National Bank 140 ¹ 2 | Bonds. |
| 7 Nat. Bank of Republic. 117 | \$300 Village of Edgewater, |
| 40 St. Nicholas Nat. Bank. 104 | Richmond County, N. Y., |
| 50 Nat. Bank of Commerce. 13912 | 7 per cent bonds 100 |
| 10 Merchants' Ins. Co 129 | \$20,000 N.J. & N.Y. RR. 1st |
| 94 Manchantel Fr Not Dlr 67 | mort. 7 per cent bonds 9 |

Railroad and Miscellaneous Stocks.-The stock market long views, and look both into the past and the future, and who do not pay as much for a security as they think it will sell for, the influence of their action is favorable to the bull side of the

The atatement of railroad earnings for the full year 1879, as given on another page, is a very strong exhibit, and it will be seen that the heavy traffic of October and November was well kept up in December—that is, in full proportion for a winter month. The Erie earnings for November are out, and the first two months of the fiscal year show an increase over the same months in 1878 of \$374,608 in gross earnings and \$136,350 in net carnings, which is not a very good result, considering that those months in 1879 were two of the best ever known for nailroad traffic and that trunk-line rates were higher than in 1878. The coal stocks were among the strongest to-day, on the report that the managers had determined to maintain schedule prices. The Gould stocks, notably fransas Pacific, have been strong this week, and also Chic. Bur. & Quincy, Mo. Kansas & Texas, St. Louis & San Francisco, St. Louis & Iron Mountain, and Chicago & Alton, and the rise in prices in several of these has been very marked. The year though such stocks as Alton and Burlington & Quincy have long ranked among the best dividend stocks on the list. The Northwest and St. Paul stocks have been strong on their handsome statement of earnings in 1879 and the good prospects of activity in the section of country which they drain. Among the least active stocks were Lake Sh re and Michigan Central.

[Saturday.] Monday.] Thesday, Wednes., [Thursdy,] Jan. 8.

| | Saturday. | Monday. Jan. 5. | Tuesday, Jan. 6. | Wednes., Jun. 7. | Thursd'y, Jan. 8. | Friday Jan. 9., |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------|
| | | | 71% 71% | | 71% 71% | |
| Am. Dist. Tel. | 71% 71% | 4014 42 | 40 4114 | 3914 4016 | 40 41 | 39% 40% |
| Canada South. | 68% 70% | 69 70% | 6834 09 | 00 8034 | 89 60% | 08% 09 |
| Cent. of N. J | 80 8254 | 80% 81% | S038 8138 | 80% 81% 19% 10% | 81 S13/8 | 8012 8234 1012 1934 |
| Ches. & Ohio | 1936 20 3116 3116 | 20 20 30 31 | *19 1934 30 30 | 191 101 30 301 | 1914 20 81 31 | 30% 31 |
| do 1st prf. | 23 23% | | *21 23 | *20 | | *22 23 |
| Chie. & Alton. | 9937 10034 | 110136 10136 | 10214 10314 | | 1071/6 108 | 108 10814 |
| Chic. Bur. & O. | 140 148% | 75% 78% | 75% 7834 | 143 14416 7696 7734 | 1431/4 1431/4 779/4 781/4 | 142% 143 77% 77% |
| Chic.M.& St.l'. | 75% 77 101 102% | 101% 101% | 101 10156 | 1013 1023 | 10216 10247 | 10218 10218 |
| Chic. & N. W. | 9056 91 % | 901/4 911/4 | 1 9057 9186 | 9:37 9176 | 0114 9191 | 9114 9136 |
| do pref. | 1061/2 1061/2 | 106 100¼ | 105% 108% | 11001/6 1061/6 | 11061/6 1073/ | 107% 1075% |
| Chic. R. I. & P. | 149 150 48¼ 48¾ | 149¼ 149½ *40 49 | 149 149% 47% 47% | 149% 152 47% 48% | 152 152¼ 47¼ 48 | 152% 152% |
| Clay C. C. & 1. | *76 80 | *76 | *791 | 70 80 | 7897 81 | 80 8114 |
| Clev. C. C. & 1. Col.Chic.& I.C. | 20% 21% | 21 21% | 201/2 203/4 | 20% 21% | 20% 21% | 9037 9112 |
| Del. & H.Canal | 73% 78% | 7436 78 | 741/2 751/2 84 843/2 | 1494 1014 | 75 7514 | 74½ 78 84½ 87¾ |
| Del. Lack & W. | 81 85½ 34¾ 35 | 83% 85% 34% 81% | 84 84% 34 34% | 84% 85% 84% 35% | \$45% 85 35% 36% | 84% 87% 35% 36% |
| do pref. | 64% 65 | 1*83 643/s | 1*631/4 641/4 | 64 0516 | 6514 6614 | 6516 67 |
| Hous. & Tex.C. | 5516 551 | 55 53% | 54 55 | 55 58 | F 5736 5836 | 58 58 |
| Allinois Cent | 100 106 | 99% 100 | 100 100 | 100 101 | 1005 101% | 101 101½ 5½ 8 |
| and. Cln. & Lat Kansas Pacific | | 1 | 87 87 | 8814 8814 | 91 994 | 9214 9716 |
| Zake Erie& W | 21% 21% | 24 25% | 25 26 | 26 27 | 26% 28% | 2716 2056 |
| Lake Shore | 99 100% | 9814 993 | 98% 90% | 9914 100 | 1 55838 TOOP | 99% 101 |
| Manhattan | 87¼ 88 55 50 | 86% 87% 50 55 | 5014 5214 | S634 8634 50 51 | 861/4 863/4 493/4 52 | 86¼ 86¼ 51½ 52 |
| Mar.& C.1st pf | 131/6 14 | 131/4 131/4 | | 13 15% | 15 1576 | 15 17 |
| do 2d prf | 10% 10% | | | 1 10 117/ | 1111/1 111/6 | 111/6 1134 |
| Mich. Central. | | 9816 993 28 241 | 88% 80½ 24 24½ | 89¼ 89¼ 24 24¾ | 89% 90% | 8914 9074 |
| Mobile & Ohio | | 3114 35 | 9486 953 | 24 24% 35 36% | 24 24% 36¼ 38 | 24½ 24¾ 36¾ 38 |
| Mor. & Essex. | 1021 1021 | 102 102 | 1101% 102 | 1021/ 1023/ | 102% 103 | 10314 105 |
| Nash.Ch.&St 1 | | 79% 81 | 791/8 80 | 80% 81 | 811/6 84 | 83 84 |
| New Cent.Cou | 1 34 % 34) 129% 130% | | 136 131 | 33¼ 33¼ 131 131¼ | 30 32 132 135 | 28½ 3056 133½ 134¼ |
| N.Y. C. & H. R N.Y. L.E. & W | 4214 439 | (1 4176 427) | | 131 1915 42% 435 | 42% 43% | 133½ 134¼ 42½ 43¼ |
| do pref | . 6994 703 | 6814 6914 | 68 684 | | 1 70 70 | 60% 70 |
| Northern Pac | 3231 33 5714 573 | 82% 32% 57% 57% | 32 325 | 3234 3234 57 573 | 32% 33 | 32% 33 |
| Ohio & Miss | 5712 573 2932 303 | 28% 29% | 58% 57 28% 29% | 57 571 2014 2934 | 56% 57% 29% 30% | 57 57 291/4 301/4 |
| Pacific Mail | 1 3656 381 | 6 3816 373 | 36% 873 | 371/2 381/2 | 37% 38% | 29½ 30½ 37½ 38¾ |
| Panama | 169 170 | *I63 180 | 170 170 | | 1*167 | I₹170 175 |
| Phil. & Read's | | 6 71% 713 19 19% | 20 20 | 71¼ 71% 20% 21% | 71 7136 * 215 | 71 71% |
| do pref | | | 44% 45 | 45 4536 | 45 45 | 21 21 45¼ 46¼ |
| #LL. 1. M. & So | . 51 533 | 511/6 58 | 51% 52% | (1 5234 5 274 | 5216 5276 | 5217 5937 |
| HL1. & S.Frun | | 40 401 50 50 | | 41% 43% | 4316 4176 | 4234 4336 |
| do pref | | | 50% 51% | 52 55 | 73 75 | 53% 54% 73 73% |
| St.P. & Sieux C | . 3814 393 | 38% 39% | 30 009 | 39 39 | 38% 38% | 19 13% |
| do prei | 76 77 | 1 1056 17 | | 76 76 | 1 7056 7656 | 70% 76% |
| Cuton Pacific. | . 41/6 41 85 86 | \$ 41% 41 84% 851 | 81% 83% | 334 374 | 37/8 37/8 | 37/ 37/ |
| Wab.St. L& P | 43 44 | 4214 433 | 42% 43% | 8514 8514 4814 437 | 86 86 | 1 80 8016 |
| do prei | . 6536 663 | 6 6516 663 | 651 661 | 66 67 | 6614 6716 | 1 6636 6736 |
| West. Un. Tel | | §[100];[101]; | 101 3036 101 | 1100 100% | (100) 1013 | 110012 10112 |
| " These are | the prices | bid and a | sked; no | sale was r | nade at th | e Board |
| The lates | | | | | | |

The latest railroad earnings and the totals from Jan. 1 to latest dates are given below. The statement includes the gross earnings of all railroads from which returns can be obtained. The columns under the heading "Jan. 1 to latest date" furnish the gross earnings from Jan. 1 to, and including, the period mentioned in the second column.

| -Latest earn | nings rep | orted. | Jan. 1 to la | test date - |
|-------------------------------|-----------|-----------|--------------|-------------|
| WECK OF MO. | 1879. | 1878. | 1879. | 1878. |
| Ala. Gt. Southern. November. | \$49,600 | | \$ | \$ |
| Albany & Susq October | 114,959 | 100,651 | ******** | Ψ |
| Michison & Neb., 3d wk Dec. | 14,450 | 8,644 | 521,540 | 432,664 |
| Atch. Top. & S.F. December. | 586,500 | 324.185 | 6,338,447 | 2,934,115 |
| Atl.& Char. Alr-L. November. | 84.871 | 74,673 | 0,000,427 | 0,004,110 |
| Atl. & Gl. West Nevember. | 403,380 | 342,433 | | ****** |
| Atlantic Miss. &O. November. | 179,970 | 175,892 | 1,546,285 | 1,575,216 |
| Thir. C. Rap. & N 4th wk Dec | 59,111 | 32,559 | 1,534,949 | 1,527,667 |
| Burl. & Mo.R. in N. October | 346,432 | 307,581 | 1,793,702 | 1,553,677 |
| Criro & St. Louis 3d wk Dec. | 8.157 | 5,294 | 264,482 | 227,332 |
| Carolbia Central. November. | 52.761 | 49 G55 | | |
| Central Pacific December. 1 | ,311,000 | 1,432,918 | 17,127,149 | 17,607,451 |
| Ranes. & Onio November. | 148,073 | 151,240 | 1,757,376 | 1,770,466 |
| Chicago & Alton. 4th wk Dec | 120,523 | 77,211 | 5,745,880 | 4,671,519 |
| Chic. Burl. & QOctober 1 | ,709,931 | 1,368,348 | 12,013,868 | 11,746,896 |
| Unio. & East. III. 4th wk Dec | 17,316 | 13,278 | 890,483 | \$06,803 |
| Chie, Mll. & St. P.4th wk Dee | 350,000 | | 10,009,000 | 8,451,762 |
| Chie.& Northw December. 1 | ,312,300 | | 16,081,778 | 14,999,740 |
| Chio. St. P. & Min.4th wk Dee | 29,975 | 27,182 | 1,169,900 | 942,345 |
| Chie. & W. Mich 3d wk Dec. | 11,362 | 10,217 | 632,025 | 525,729 |
| Clev. Mt. V. & D3d wk Dec. | 7,595 | 6,784 | 388,601 | 370,174 |
| Dakota Southern November. | 12,020 | | ****** | O I OJI I E |
| Del & II. Can. Pa. Dlv. Oct | 105,449 | 102,758 | | ******* |
| Denv. S. P'k& Pac. November. | 139,077 | ******* | 766,682 | |
| Det. Lans. & No.3d wk Dec. | 19,248 | 16,105 | 1,091,902 | 963,188 |
| Dabuoue& 8.City.ild wk Dec. | 17,948 | 18,675 | 835,565 | 911,647 |
| Wilnt & Pero Mnr. November. | 113,898 | 97,724 | | |
| Brank.&Kokomo.November. | 3,002 | 3,716 | 37,490 | 34,647 |
| Fal. Har. & S. Au. October | 140,627 | 140.662 | | 2 KJO KI |
| Graud Trunk. Wk.ead. Dec. 27 | 169,341 | 124,212 | 9,003,164 | 8,779,527 |
| | | | | .,,0 |

| ı | —Latest earnin | igs report | | in. I to lates | |
|---|---------------------------------|------------|-----------|----------------|-------------|
| ŀ | Weck or Mo. | 1879. | 1878. | 1879. | 1878. |
| į | Gr't Western, Wk.end, Dec.26 \$ | 3105.231 | \$64.840 | \$4,496,384 | \$1,421,423 |
| | Hannibal & St. Jo. 4th wk Dec | 62,617 | 54,247 | 1,936,528 | 2.015,450 |
| | Honst, & Tex.C., November, | 429,803 | 408,133 | 2,823,452 | 2,540,517 |
| ì | Illinois Cen.(Ill.) December. | 478,778 | 465,234 | 5,513,269 | 5,560,576 |
| ı | do (Iowa). December. | 128,877 | 118,327 | 1,463,434 | 1.538,558 |
| ı | Indlana Bl. & W., 3d wk Nov. | 24,244 | 24,154 | -, | |
| Į | Int. & Gt. North . 4th wk Dec | 53,779 | 53,827 | 1,771,494 | 1,626,238 |
| - | K. C. Ft. S.& Gulf.3d wk Dec. | 21,959 | 14,910 | 863.275 | 818,930 |
| ŀ | Kans, C. Law, &So, 3d wk Dec. | 11,886 | 6,903 | 476,146 | 426,267 |
| Į | K. C. St. J. & C.B.2d wk Dec. | 35,353 | 23,405 | 1,659,576 | 1,445,371 |
| Į | Little Rk. & F. 8. December. | 63,531 | 38,613 | -,0001010 | 2,220,012 |
| ı | Louisv.Cin.& Lex.October | 106,727 | 95,760 | | |
| ł | Louisv. & Nashy., December. | 630,000 | 505,843 | 5,948,542 | 5,355,100 |
| ı | Minn & St. Louis . 3d wk Dec. | 13,956 | 6,188 | | .,, |
| ı | Mobile & Montg., November. | 75,321 | 81,373 | 620,827 | 590,612 |
| ı | Mo. Kans, & Tex. 4th wk Dee | 104,000 | 61,205 | 3,343,373 | 2.983,100 |
| Į | Mobile & Ohle December. | 317,470 | 290,586 | 2,128,331 | 1,909,973 |
| ľ | Nashy, Ch. & St. L. November. | 174,245 | 156,994 | 1,615,224 | 1,482,130 |
| | N. Y. & Canada October | 50,940 | 41,176 | -,, | |
| | N.Y.L. Erie & W., November. 1 | | | 15,110,876 | 13.928.479 |
| | Northern Pacific November. | 202,465 | 103.741 | | |
| | Pad,& Elizabetht, 3d wk Dec. | 9,257 | 6,119 | 327,253 | 213,623 |
| | Pad. & Memphis 1st wk Dec | 5,227 | 4,830 | 150,868 | 172,988 |
| | Pennsylvania November. 3 | ,131,997 | 2,996,101 | 31,166,354 | 29,031,438 |
| | Phila. & Erie November. | 273,168 | 317,168 | 2,787,752 | 2,695,753 |
| | Phila, & Reading, October 1 | ,542,911 | 1,408,674 | 12,377,393 | 10,249,092 |
| | Pilts. Cin. & St. L. October | 424,982 | 302,446 | 2,874,698 | 2,604,804 |
| | Rensselaer & Sar. October | 203,919 | 184,661 | ****** | ****** |
| | St.L.A.&T.H4th wk Dec | 34,699 | 28,325 | | |
| | do (brs).4th wk Dec | 17,570 | 14,486 | 559,642 | 506,228 |
| | St.L. Iron Mt. & S.December. | 664,675 | 468,195 | 5,301,873 | 4,514,321 |
| | St. L. & San Fran .4th wk Dec | 47,921 | 21,160 | 1,653,843 | 1,208,467 |
| | St.L.&S.ESt.L3d wk Dec. | 18,439 | 17,570 | 719,420 | 646,107 |
| | St. Paul & S. City. 4th wk Dec | 29,009 | 25,734 | 1,133,802 | 1,100,889 |
| | Sciete Valley December. | 30,379 | 20,132 | 317.822 | |
| | Southern MinnNevember. | 71,548 | 52,036 | 583,278 | 587,341 |
| | Tel.Peorta&War .4th wk Dec | 28,089 | 23,596 | 1,242,218 | 1,243,959 |
| | Union Pacific Nevember.1 | | | ****** | |
| | .Wab. St.L. & Pac.3d wk Dec. | 196,500 | | | ******* |
| | Wiseensin Valley.3d wk Dec. | 4,832 | 2,368 | | |
| | | | | | |

Exchange.—Sterling bills remain tolerably firm in consequence of the scarcity of commercial bills, but there is not much animation in the market, although an advance of \(\frac{1}{2}\) point was made by leading drawers to-day. The actual rates were 4 81\(\frac{1}{2}\)@ 4 82\(\frac{1}{2}\) for 60 days, and 4 84\(\tilde{0}\)4 84\(\frac{1}{2}\) for demand, and cable transfers 4 84\(\tilde{0}\)4 84\(\frac{1}{2}\).

Quotations for foreign exchange are as follows:

| JANUARY 9. | 60 daya. | Demand. |
|---|---|---|
| Prime bankers' sterling bills on London. Good bankers' and prime commercial Good commercial Documentary commercial | 4.81 @4.82 4.80 @4.81 | 4.84 @4.85 4.83½@4.84 4.82½@4.83½ 4.82½@4.83 |
| Paris (francs) Antwerp (francs) Swiss (francs) | 5.2334 @ 5.2178 5.2438 @ 5.2178 5.2318 @ 5.2178 | $5.214 @ 5.193_8$ $5.214 @ 5.193_8$ $5.214 @ 5.193_8$ |
| Amsterdam (guilders) | 941 ₂ 7 943 ₄ 941 ₂ 943 ₄ | $\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$ |
| Berlin (relchmarks) | | 951870 9538 |

New York City Banks.—The following statement shows the condition of the Associated Banks of New York City for the week ending at the commencement of business on Jan. 3, 1880:

| | | | 1 | | -1 -1 | |
|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| | | | Aver | age amou | nt or | |
| Banks. | Capital. | T al | | Tanal | Net dept's | Cinnula |
| 2011111111 | | Loans and discounts. | Specie. | Legal Tenders. | other | Circula- |
| | | discounter. | | Tenuers. | than U.S. | ион. |
| | | • | | e | | - |
| New York | 2,000,000 | 9,712,000 | 1.806,000 | 212,000 | 8,923,000 | 495,000 |
| Manhattan Co | 2,050,000 | 0.084,800 | 228,700 | 507.000 | 3.931.500 | 400 |
| Merchants | 2,000,000 | 7.254,100 | 1,353,000 | 116,500 | 5,942,700 5,286,000 3,700,200 | 587,500 |
| Mechanics' | 2,000,000 | 0,640,000 | 1,134,000 | 235,000 110,100 | 5,286,000 | 44,500 183,500 |
| Unlen | 1,200,000 | 4,519,200 | 955,400 | 110,100 | 3,700,200 | 183,500 |
| America | 3,000,000 | 8.591.000 | 992,200 | 315,000 | 5,793,800 | 1,100 |
| Phœnix | 1,000,000 | 3,159,000 0,742,300 | 359,000 1,818,000 | 106,000 | 2,386,000 6,551,500 | 557,000 |
| City Tradesmen'a | 1,000,000 | 3,059,900 | 492 100 | 58,800 | 1,976,100 | 795,000 |
| Fulton | 600,000 | 1,663,800 | 422,100 227,500 | 63,400 | 1,108,100 | |
| Chemical | 300,000 | 12,288,400 | 3,330,800 | 348,600 | 12,667,400 | |
| Chemical Merch'nts' Exch. | 300,000 | 3,746,800 | 644,500 | 188,000 | 3,083,500 | 674,100 |
| Gallatin Nation'l | 1,000,000 | 4,034.300 | 549,800 | 179,100 | 2,561,800 | 675.700 |
| Butchers'&Drev. | 300,000 | 1,235,100 | 273,400 98,000 | 63,300 180,000 | 1,050,300 867,000 | 257,600 |
| Mechanics' & Tr. | 200,000 200,000 | 797,000 902,300 | 16,400 | 214,200 | 839,300 | 197.000 2,700 473.800 |
| Greenwich* | 800,000 | 2,603,700 | 426,900 | 108,200 | 1,586,100 | 473,800 |
| Leather Man'f'rs Seventh Ward State of N. York. | 600,006 300,000 800,000 | 998,800 | 208,300 | 59,100 | 991,200 | 37,000 |
| State of N. York. | 800,000 | 2,848,300 | 208,300 483,300 | 136,800 | 2,054.000 | 630,000 |
| American Exch | 0,000,000 | 13,081,000 | 2,136,000 | 265,000 | 9,236,000 | 449,000 |
| Commerce | 5,000,000 | 15,825,100 | 2,398,300 | 808,700 | 9,485,100 | 1,460,500 |
| Broadway | 1,000,000 | 5,087,400 | 725,400 | 259,900 259,300 | 3,691,100 3,047,400 | 899,500 179,700 |
| Mercantile | 499 **00 | 3,371,600 2,159,700 | 167 700 | 329,600 | 2,055,100 | 110,100 |
| Republic | 1,000,000 422,700 1,500,000 | 5,285,100 | 441,000 167,700 600,100 | 201,200 | 3,068,800 | 1,124,400 |
| Chatham | 450,000 | 3,400,900 | 627,500 | 201,200 199,100 | 3,403,300 | 400,800 |
| People's | 412,500 700,000 | 1,350,900 | 102,100 | 85,100 | 1.330,500 | 5,400 |
| North America | 700,000 | 2,001,000 | 220,000 | 80,000 | 1.968.700 | 000 000 |
| Hanover | 1,000,000 | 6,619,100 | 1,118,500 279,900 | 367,100 252,700 | 0,110,400 | 800,000 |
| lrving | 500,000 | 2,676,000 | 2,514,000 | 170,000 | 2,327,000 10,250,000 | 438,900 2,229,000 |
| Metropolitun Citizens' | 3,000,000 600,000 | 3,518,000 1,814,700 | 306,700 | 185,100 | 1,801,400 | 265,000 |
| Nassau | 1 000,000 | 2,186,500 | 117,200 | 70,100 | 2,017,300 | 3,900 |
| Market | 1,000,000 500,000 | 2,562,300 | 463.200 | 01 000 | 1,993,200 | 448.600 |
| St. Nicholas | 600,000 | 2,026,100 | 16,200 | 408,800 | 1.615,400 | 450,000 |
| Shoe & Leather | 500,000 | 3,411,000 | 760,000 | 102,000 | 3.501,000 | 450,000 |
| Corn Exchange | 1,000,000 | 3,511,800 | 307,700 | 99,000 | 2,813,100 4,499,100 | 4,600 703,000 |
| Continental | 1,000,000 | 4,542,900 1,477,300 3,045,000 | 1,097,400 29,300 | 127,700 300,000 | 1,406,300 | 103,000 |
| Marine | 400,000 | 3.045,000 | 603.000 | 105.000 | 3,104 000 | 350,000 |
| Importera' & Tr | 1,500,000 | 17,274,700 | 4,396,900 | 729,900 | 18.942,900 | 1,097,600 |
| Park | 2,000,000 | 14,123,900 | 3,199,200 | 256,800 | 16,257,500 | 535,000 |
| Mech. Bkg. Ass'n | 500,000 240,000 | 1 780.200 | 131,900 | 40.700 | 585,000 | 355,000 |
| North River | 240,000 | 813,500 935,300 | 33,000 87,000 | 76,300 | 064.200 | 001 600 |
| Hast River Manuf'rs & Mer | 250,000 100,000 | 935,300 | 4,000 | 55,000 56,400 | 667.600 272,200 | 224,800 |
| Fourth National. | 3.200.000 | 1 15.449 000 | 2,791,400 | 858,400 | | 810,000 |
| Central Nat | 2.000,000 | 8,666,000 | 1.227.000 | 650,000 | 7.504,000 | 1,493,000 |
| Second Nation'l. Ninth National | 2,000,000 300,000 750,000 | 2,265,600 | 365,000 | 245,600 | 2,400,000 | 269.000 |
| Ninth National | 750,000 | 2,265,600 4,715,900 | 1,053,400 | 251,800 | 4,823,200 | 597,200 450,000 |
| First National. | 000,000 | 1 10'900'000 | 2,127,400 | 154,800 | 10,091,000 | 700,000 |
| Third National N. Y. Nat. Exch | 1,000,000 | 7,123,800 1,231,100 | | 384,100 89,500 | | 709,300 260,500 |
| Rowery National | 250,000 | 1,309,000 | | 285,000 | 1,090,600 | 225,000 |
| Bowery National N. York County | 200,000 | 1,046,300 | | 230,800 | 1.171.400 | 180,000 |
| Germ'n Americ'n | 750,000 | 2,226,300 | 395,100 | 230,800 77,700 | 2,208,200 | |
| Chase National | 300,000 | 2,602,900 | | 158,800 | 2,424,000 | 270,000 |
| m-4-1 | 00 402 000 | 250 500 000 | | 10 500 500 | 040 007 100 | 20 710 000 |
| Total | 00,475,200 | 270,700,200 | 45,282,100 | 12,723,500 | 242,087,100 | 63, 148,000 |
| | | 1 | • | 1 | 7 | • |

^{*} No report; same as last week.

QUOTATIONS OF STOCKS AND BONDS IN NEW YORK,

U. S. Bonds and active Railroad Stocks are quoted on a previous page. Prices represent the per cent value, whatever the par may be.

STATE BONDS.

| SECURITIES. | Bid. | Ask. | SECURITIES. | Bid. | Ask. | SECURITIES. | Bid. | Ask. | SECURITIES. | Bid. | Ask. |
|-------------|---|------|--|--|------|--|--|---------------|---|--|--|
| Georgin—0s | 51% 513 814 62 15 5 8 4 4 105 101 109 109 116 100 | 7 | Missouri—6s, duo 1892 or '83 6s, due 1887 6s, due 1887 6s, due 1889 6s, due 1889 or '90 Asylum or Univ., due '92. Funding, 1894-95 11annibal & St. Jo., 1886., do 6s, gold, reg., 87 6s, gold, coup., 1887. | 103 110 101 103 104 103 104 205 109 108 106 105 | 106 | do A.&O do coup. off, J.&J. do coup. off, J.&C. Funding act, 1863 to to 1863 New bonds, J. & J. do A.&O. Chutham RR. Special tax, class 1. do class 2. do class 3. | 2614 11214 11214 20214 9314 1678 1678 4 4 4 | 28 28 x | 6s, new spries. Virgina—6s, old 6s, new, 1866. 6s, new, 1867. 6s, consol. bonds 6s, ex matured coupon. 6s, consol., 2d scries. 6s, deferred. 0. of Columbia—3'05s, 1924. 8mull. Registored. | 2 3214 30 30 20 20 75 51 27 7 87 | 33 32 32 32 521/4 6871/4 871/4 |

| 1 1 | | ANEOUS STOCKS AND HON | |
|--|---|--|--|
| | b Chic & Mil. let 113 | | |
| Railroad Stocks. | Chic. & Mil., 1st | Kansas l'ac. 117 118 118 119 1 | 1st, ex land grant. 7s 72 80 100 93 95 101 10 |
| (Actne previously quotied.) Albany & Susquehanna | C. C. C. & Ind's—1st, 7s, s. f. ‡117 Consol. mortgago 107½ 10 | 1st m.7s. Lenv.br. do 498 100 st m.7s. k.& L.G.D'd, do | |
| Borl. Codar Itapids & No 56 Cedar Falls & Minnesota | C. St. L.& N. O Ten. Hen 7s 105 102 10 | 1st m.,7s, land gr't, '80.do 123 2d mort., '86 do 108 | Int.11. & Gt. No.—Conv., 8s. 32 Kansas & Nebraska—Ist m. 70 80 |
| Chicago & Alton, pref 1120 Chic. St. Louis & N. O | Del. Lack. & West.—2d m 104 | Inc. conp. No. 11 on 1916. 73 Inc. coup. No. 10 on 1916. 7412 751 | Long Island—1st mortgage. 105 110 |
| Dubuque & Sioux City | Mortgree 7s, 1907 | Den. Div. ds ass. cp.cif 102 1023 Texas & Pac.—1st, 0s, 1905 101 | Montclair & G.L.—1st, 7s, n. 00 70 N. J. Midland—1st, 7s, gold. 70 72 |
| REPORT OF SCHOOL | do 2d mort 113½ do bonds, 1900 498 | Consol, 6s, 1005 | 2d mort |
| Keokuk & Des Moines | do bonds, 1900 798 100 construct'n 100 do 78 of 1871. 11234 | Pitts.Ft.W.& Chic., 1st m. \$124\s 125 | Montclair & G.L.—lst, 7s, n. 00 70 70 70 70 70 70 7 |
| Long Island | do 1st con., g'd 108 110 | Pitts.Ft.W.& Chic., 1st m. \$124\cdot 125 do do 2d m. 123 do do 3d m. \$110 Cleve.& Pitts., consol., 9.f. \$118 120 | 2d mortgage |
| N. V. Elevated | 1 1st mortgage, 1891 105 100 | do 4th mort 10614 Col. Chic. & I. C., 1st con 8412 8634 | St. L.& San F.—2d m., class A 87 90 2d mortgage, class B 061/2 |
| Ohio & Mississippi pref 15876 Pitta, Ft. W. & Chic., guar. 11234 11 | do Coup., 7s, '94 108 | Col. Chic. & I. C., 1st con 84% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80 | do class C 63 67 St.L.& S.E.—Cons., 7s, g., '94 80 90 |
| Rensselaer & Saratoga 109 11 | do reg., 7s, 1917 (\$110%) 11 | do do do suppl. 84 do do do do ass. \$\div \do do | St.L. Vandalla& T.H.—1st m *107 10014 2d mortgage, guar 496 93 |
| Rome Watertown & Ogd. 1 2 Stonington. | Albany & Susqueh., 1st m. 111% do 2d mort 100 . | Phil.& Itcad.—Cons. coup.6s | South Side (L. I.)—1st mort 94½ 96½ South Mian.—1st m., 7s, '88. 108 105 - 100 105 - |
| Toledo Peoria & Warsaw | do 3d mort. 104 do 1st con, guar 1084 . | Coupon 7s, 1911 | lst mortgage, 7s (pink) 100 105 - Extension 95 |
| Miscellaneous St'ks. | do lst. reg. 120 | | 2d mortgage, class B |
| Adams Express 107 10 | do 1st. reg. *122 9 Dcnv.& R. Grande—1st. 1900 9738 9738 9738 9738 9738 9738 9738 9738 | 10 do 75, 1908 1nc. mort., conp., 78, 1896. 90 | Southern Securities. |
| United States Express 4856 | 4 2d mortg., ext'n 5s, 1910 63 104 3d mortgage, 7s, 1883 10014 107 4th mortgage, 7s, 1889 10214 108 | Inc. mort., conp., 7s, 1896. 90 | |
| Boston Land Company 1934 | 5th mortgage, 7s. 1888 111 118 1st cons. gold 7s, 1920 11576 116 | St. L. & Iron Mount'n—1st m 11514 11514 2d mortgage 9714 98 | om a mmo |
| Boston Water Power 1114 | Long Dock bonds \$114 110 Buff. N.Y.& E, 1st m., 1016 1151s | 2d mortgage | So.Carolina—Con., 6s (good) 80 90 |
| Central Arizona Mining 52114 | N.Y.L.E.&W.,n.2d,con.,6s 574 do 1st,con., f, cp.,7s do 2d,con.,f,cp.,5s ‡ 80 | Cairo Ark. & T., 1st mort 08, St. L. Alton & T. H.—1st m. 100 101 102 | N. Carolina, New 4s. 96 68 80. Carolina—Com., 6s (good) 80 90 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 |
| Central Arizona Mining \$2114 Climax Mining \$350 Consolidation Coal of Md \$3 3 Cumberiand Coal & Iron \$41 | Han. & St. Jos.—8s, conv 108 109 | 2d mortgage, pref 101 102 6036 Belleville & So. III 1st m. 100 | 7s, gold, 1904J.& J. +112 113 10s, pension, 1894J.& J. +99 101 |
| Excelsior Mining 1251/8 | ist mort., West. Div., 7s 105 | St. P. M. & Manit's—1st. 7s. 1006 107% | |
| Homestake Mining | 2d C., Main line, 8s. 108 109 2d Waco & N., 8s | St. P. M. & Manit'a—1st, 7s. 100% 107 2d mort., 6s, 1900 | Atlanta, Ga.—78 |
| Leadville Mining | Inc. and ind'y, 7s | lst mortgage, W. D | 8s. 108 112 Water works 97 102 Augusta, Ga.—7s, bonds 104 108 |
| Mariposa L'd & Mining Co 2 | Dub. & Sloux C., 2d div | do income | Augusta, Ga.—7s, bonds 104 108 68 68 |
| Ontario Silver Mining 39) | 34 Ind. Ill'm. &W.—lst, pref. 7s ±109 1st mort., 7s, 1900 | Pur. Com. rec'pis, 1st, E.D 125% | 78, F. L. Columbus, Ga.—78, bonds 75 88 Macon—Bonds, 78 75 89 |
| Pullman Palsce Car | | do Bur, Div. 1st pref. inc. for 2d mort. 1st inc. for consol | St. 102 Water works 97 102 Augnsta, Ga. 7s, bonds 104 108 Charleston, S. C. Stock, 6s 63 68 7s, F. L. 85 85 Columbus, Ga. 7s, bonds 75 88 Macon Bonds, 7s 75 89 Memphis Bonds, C 20 Endorsed M. & C. RR 20 Compromise 35 48 |
| do pref \$62 | Clave. & Tol., sink, fund. 10698 | Wabash klt.—Mtg. 7s of '70. 9478 95 | Endorsed M. & C. RR 20 Compromise |
| | Cleve. P'ville & Ash., 7s 116 119 Buffalo & Erie, new bds 117 118 | and the state of t | 8s. coupons on |
| Stock Exchange Prices. | Buffalo & State Line, 7s. 1717 Kal'zoo & W. Pigeon, 1st. | Consol. conv., 7s | Montgomery/New 5s 40 |
| Balt. & O.—1st 0s, Prk.b.1010 106% 107 Bost. H. & Erie—1st m 55 56 1st mort., gnur. 50 | Burialo & Staie Line, 78. 117 118. Lake Shore Div. bonds. 1184 118 | St. St. L. div.7s, ex mat.ep. 105 107 | New 3s. 85 95 Nashville—6s, old 85 95 6s, new 85 95 New Orleans—Prem. 5s. 28 29 |
| 1st mort, guar. 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 5 | do cons. reg., 1st., 118 | 111. & So. Ia., 1st m.7s, ex ep 100 | 6s, new |
| Chesap. & O.—Pur. m'y fund 10016 63, gold, series B, int. def. 6338 63 | do cons. reg., 2d 114 1143 4 Louisv.& Nash.—Cons.m.,7s | Omaha Div., 1st mort., 7s 10674 108 St.Chas, B'dge, 1st. 7s, 1908 10134 103 | Railroad, 6s |
| Chicago & Alton—1st mort. 11518 | 2d mort., 7s, gold | West. Un. Tel.—1900, coup. | Railroad, bs. 24 30 100 103 104 108 109 119 109 119 109 119 109 11 |
| Income 103 103 103 103 103 103 104 107 104 107 106 107 106 107 106 107 106 107 1 | Nasav. & Decatur, 1st, 78, 103 (110 L. Erie & West.—1st 68, 1919 9476 | 1000, registered | Savannuh—Cons., new, 5s. 72 75 |
| Louis'a & Mo., lst m., guar 2106 | Marietta & Cin.—1st mort 106 | Oregon R. & Nav.—1st, 0s 90% INCOME BONDS. Central of N. J.—1908 84% | RAILROADS. Als.&Chat.—Rec'rs ctfs.var 50 100 |
| St. L. Jack. & Chie., 1st m. 111 Miss.Riv.Bridge.1st,s.f,0s | Metropolit'n Elev-1st, 1908 100% 101 Mich. CentCons., 7s, 1902 118 | NCOME BONDS 841/4 | Atlantic & Gulf-Consol 104 Consol., and by Savan'h 50 |
| Consol. mort., 7s | Equipment bonds 10836 | Ind's Bl. & W'n—Inc., 1919 53 65 Leb. & Wilkes B.Coal—1888 2 65 Lake Eric & W'n—Inc.7s,'09 6134 | Cent. Georgia—Cons. m., 7s 110 85 90 Charl'te Col.& A.—Cons., 7s 99 102 |
| 5s, sinking fund | Mo.K.&T.—Cons.ass.,1904-6 9434 95 | Inke Erie & W'n-Inc.7s,'09 613 Inf. Bl.& MunInc. 7, 1809 64 65 | Stock |
| Keok. & Des M., 1st, g., 5s. 98 Central of N. J.—1st m., '90. 11714 | 11. & Cent. Mo., 1st., 1890 108 | Mobile & O.—1st pref. deben 69 4876 8d do 38 40 | E Tenn. Va. & Ga.—1st. 7s 106 108 |
| 1st consolidated | Nash. Chat. & St. L.—1st 7s. 107% 1083 | 8d do 38 40° 4th do 35 37 N.Y.LakeE.&W.Inc. 08, 1977 ±64 73 | Georgia RR.—7s. 110 1112 |
| Convertible | Metropolit'n Elev-ist,1008 100% 101 Mich. Cent.—Cons., 78, 1002 118 18t mort., 8s, 1882, s. f. 10836 Equipment bonds 109% 1098 1098 1099 1098 1099 1098 1099 1098 1099 1098 1099 | N.V.LakeE.&W.Inc. 0s, 1977 264 73 St.L.I.M.&S.—1st 7s, prf.int. 8436 85 2d int., 6s, accum'intive 70 72 | Stock 87 90 |
| | 6s, snbscription | Miscellaneous List. | Greenville & Col.—7s, 1st m. 90 67 78, gnur 95 68 67 95 102 86 87 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 |
| | Huds. R., 7s, 2d m., s.f., 85 110 Canada South., 1st, int. g. 89% 893 | (Brokers' Quotations.) RAILROADS. Atch.&P.P'k-6s,gld, ex cp. 95 105 | 78, gnur |
| Chic.Mil & St. P —1st 8s P D 127U | Harlem, 1st m., 7s, conp 125 127 | Atch.&P.P'k—6s.gld, ex cp. 95 105 Bost. & N. Y. Air-I—1st m. 105 110 Cent. of la.—1st m., 7s, gold 106 107 | 78, gur 78, gur 79, gu |
| 2d mort., 73-10, P. D | N. Y. Elevated—1st, 7s, 1906 110 1111 Obio & Miss.—Consol. s. f'd 110 11123 | 2d. 44 48% Stock. 7 8 | Miss, & Tenn.—1st m., 8s, A 115 117 1st mortgage, 8s, B 98 100 |
| 1st m., 1. & M | Consolidated | Stock. 7 8 8 62 68 Chic. & Can. So.—1st m.,g.,7s 62 68 Chic. & E. Ill.—S.F.c.'y,1907. 100me bonds. 99 72 | N. O. & Jacks.—1st m., 8s 110 112 Certificate, 2d mort., 8s 107 110 |
| 1st m., H. & D | Pacific Railroads— | Chic. & E. III. — S. F. C. Y. 1507 69 72 Chic. St. P. & M'polis—1st. 6s 101 102 Landgrant Income, 6s 90 93 | 13 13 13 14 16 17 18 18 18 18 19 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 |
| Con. singing fund | Central Pacific—Gold bds. 109 San Jonquia Branch. 101 Cal. & Oregon, 1st. 100 | Landgrant Income, 6s | 2d mortgage, 8s |
| 8west div., 1st 6s, 1909 100 1st 5s, LaC. & Dav., 1010 89 | San Jonquia Branch 101 1025; Cal. & Oregon, 1st 100 State Aid bonds 4104 Land grant bonds 1045 Wastern Evells bonds 1045 | Cin. & Spr.—1st, C.C. & 1.7s 101 102 1st m., g'd L. S. & M. S., 7s 101 102 | Rich. & Dnn.—ist consol., 6s 97 100 Southw. Ga.—Conv., 7s, '86, 107 110 |
| Chie. & Northw.—Sink. f'd 110 112 112 110 1071 | Western Pacific bonds 104 South Pac. of Cal.—1st m. | Denver l'ac.—1st,7s,ld. gr.,g 84 95 Erie & Pittsburg—1st m., 7s 100 109 | S Carolina RR.—1st m., 7s. 103 107 |
| Extension hands 104 | South, Pac. of Cal.—1st m. Union Pacific—1st mort. 109 1099 Land grants 7s 113 1134 Sinking fund 1151 1151 1151 | Con. mortgage, 7s | 73, 1902, non-enjoined 57 60 West Ala,—1st mort., 8s 110 114 |
| 1st mortgage | Registered, 83 | Consolidated 8s 1'd gr't 98 105 | 2d mort., 8s, guar 110 114 PAST-DUE GOUPONS. |
| Iown Midland, 1st m., 8s 199 | Pacific RR. of Mo.—1st m. 100½ 107 108 107 108 | Stock 17 18 18 Galv. Hous. & H.—7s, gld, '71 85 90 18 | Pennessee State coupons, 10 25 |
| Calena & Chicago, exten. 16416 Peninsula, 1st m., conv | 2d mortgage 107 108 Income, 7s 1st m., Carondelet Br., South Pac, of Mo.—1st m. 100 101 | Stock | Virginia coupona |

Investments

STATE, CITY AND CORPORATION FINANCES.

The Investors' Supplement is published on the last Saturday of each month, and furnished to all regular subscribers of the Chronicle. No single copies of the Supplement are sold at the office, as only a sufficient number is printed to supply regular

ANNUAL REPORTS.

Fitchburg Railroad Company.

(For the year ending September 30, 1879.)

The annual report supplies the following: "The road-bed and track continue to increase in value, both by repairs (more than covering depreciation) and by large and constant additions, which will keep them in a condition to carry on the continually-increasing traffic.

"Last year we stated that the Hoosac-Tunnel business had obliged us to make great additions to our tracks and equipment, and had changed our traffic from a local to a through business. This business cannot be limited, and we must either give it up almost entirely or expand with it. We have, therefore, kept our facilities equal to the requirements of the business; and, in order to continue this policy, quite large additions, both to our equipment and terminal facilities, must be made during the next year. Our improvements in this respect may, however, be restricted until the State's policy respecting the use of the Troy & Greenfield Railroad and Hoosac Tunnel is definitely settled."

settled."

The gross earnings from passengers, freight, mails, expresses, and rent of property, &c., have increased \$161,316; and the operating expenses, exclusive of rents of roads and interest, have increased \$103,893.

There has been an increase in interest paid of \$5,607; in rents of road paid of \$6,564; a decrease of income received from rents of roads of \$7,964; a decrease of premiums received of 11,312, but an increase in the net earnings of \$25,-973

received of 11,512, but an increased from 29.001 in 1878 to 83,152 in 1879; and the tolls paid the Commonwealth for the same have decreased from \$45,518 in 1878 to \$37,184 in 1879.

The freight has increased from 443,701 tons in 1878 to 624,083 tons in 1879; and the tolls paid therefor have decreased from \$106,408 in 1878 to \$100,448 in 1879.

| RECEIPTS A | ND EXPENSES. |
|------------|--------------|
|------------|--------------|

| From- | | |
|--|----------|--------------------|
| Passengers | \$663,28 | 39 |
| FTeight | 1,205,98 | |
| Express. | 30,40 | |
| Mails | 23,56 | |
| Rent of property, &c | 57,19 | |
| Mileage passengers cars | 7 | 71 |
| · d | 1,980,47 | 70 |
| Rent of roads | 99.50 | |
| | | |
| Total | | \$2,070,072 |
| For- | | 42,010,010 |
| Total operating expenses | 01 4ED E | |
| Rent of road, V. & M. RR. | 238.50 | |
| Rent of road, Conn. R. RR | 3.75 | |
| Interest on honds | 65,00 | |
| Interest, other | 34,4 | |
| | | |
| Total expenses | | 1.800.233 |
| | | |
| Net earnings | | \$279,740 |
| | | |
| * The interest paid on the funded debt of the Vore | nont & N | To ann all markets |

The interest paid on the funded debt of the Vermont & Massachusetts Railroad and the amount paid into the sinking fund for the payment of said debt are included as rent in the expenses.

| Dr. HALANCE, SEPTE | MDER 30, 1879. |
|---|---|
| Construction accounts \$5,381,027 Cash and cash funds 293,618 Real estate 305,835 Stock materials 364,178 Improvements Vermont & Massachusetts III. 699,496 | Funded debt. 1,900,000 Notes payable. 810,000 Unclaimed dividends. 9,049 Interest unpaid. 32,850 Vonchers and accounts 365,075 Profit and loss. 493,475 |

| \$7,210,450 | \$7,210,450 |
|--|----------------------|
| Boston & Lowell Rallroad. | |
| (For the year ending September 30, 1879. | • |
| The gross revenue frem operating the road and its connections was | |
| Accumulation of einking and insurance funds | \$1,190,307 8,654 |
| Total receipts | \$1 100 000 |
| | |
| lig taxes and insurance, was. Payments for rents. Payments for interest. | \$806,382 67,598 |
| | 161,890 |
| Total expenses | \$1,035,871 |
| Net income for the year | |
| The report states that "during the weer laws | 701 |

The report states that "during the year large expenditures and improvements of a permanent nature have been made to the property of the corporation, and will afford increased accommodations to its business. About one thousand tons of

steel rail and forty-one thousand ties have been laid. The entire double track in the main line between Boston and Lowell is now laid with steel rails and frogs, with improved safety switches." * * *

entire double track in the main line between Boston and Lowell is now laid with steel rails and frogs, with improved safety switches." * * *

"By mutual agreement between the directors of the Boston & Lowell and the Nashua & Lowell railroads, the business and management was continued in joint account from October 1st to December 1st, 1878, since which time the roads have been operated separately. The business of the year, being a gain in gross receipts of \$118,896, is reasonably satisfactory, and the accounts show conclusively that, while in joint operation with the Nashua & Lowell Railroad, receiving but sixty-nine per cent of the joint receipts, this road's earnings were about seventy-six per cent of the whole. The expenditures for enlargement of terminal facilities, steel rails, iron bridges, and additions to rolling stock, though liberally made heretofore, have required still further outlays, which have been made at a favorable time, and, as now appears, none too soon, for, with the activity in business and the demands now being made upon us, our extensive terminal facilities seem almost inadequate, while the volume of business we may do is likely to be measured by our facilities for handling and transporting merchandise. As authorized by you at a special meeting held on the 18th day of June last, bonds of the corporation amounting to \$620,000, bearing five per cent interest, having twenty years to run, have been issued, the proceeds of which have been used in the purchase of the Lowell & Lawrence and Salem & Lowell railroads, and of Phillips' Wharf, and in addition to the above the bonded debt has been increased by assuming the bonded debt of the Salem & Lowell Railroad, \$226,900. Of the bonded debt of the Salem & Lowell Railroad (\$226,900)—\$426,900. Of the bonded debt of the Salem & Lowell Railroad, \$778,500 is held by this corporation and is available for future use, if necessary. The bonds of this corporation issued in 1864, amounting to \$200,000, became due on the 1st day of October, and have been paid

Under authority obtained during the last session of the Legislature, the Lowell & Lawrence and Salem & Lowell railroads have been consolidated with this corporation on the basis adopted by the stockholders at a special meeting held on the 18th day of June last. The purchase of these two roads and Phillips' Wharf in Salem secures the entire control of the roads and their hydroass with a narmanent right of way on the Roston. and their business, with a permanent right of way on the Boston & Lawrence Division, and will admit of an annual saving amounting to the difference between the rental now paid and the interest upon the cost and liabilities assumed in their pur-

The following table exhibits the income and expense account for eight years past:

| | | Operating ex- | D | ividen | d Surplus |
|-----------|-------------|---|--------------|--------|-----------|
| Year. | Receipts. | penses, rental | Net profits. | per | or |
| | | and interest. | • | cent. | deficit. |
| 1872 | \$1,293,969 | \$1,103,389 | \$218,137 | 8 | \$39.417 |
| 1873 | 1,420,314 | 1,200,912 | 264.029 | 8 | 54.109 |
| 1874 | 1,296,917 | 1,107,575 | 198,265 | 7 | *9.734 |
| 1875 | 1,182,918 | 1,317,266 | | | *122,545 |
| 1876 | 1,115,007 | 1,041,168 | 86.722 | | 86,722 |
| 1877 | 1,126,361 | 1,028,961 | 108.807 | | 108,807 |
| 1878 | 1,071,411 | 972,606 | 108,460 | 2 | 43,460 |
| 1879 | 1,190,307 | 1,035,871 | 154,536 | 2 | 98,091 |
| | | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | | | , |
| * Doffelt | | | | | |

GENERAL INVESTMENT NEWS.

Atchison Topeka & Santa Fe—Denver & Rio Grande.—The Denver Tribune reports Judge Beckwith, of the Atchison Topeka & Santa Fe side, as saying:

& Santa Fe side, as saying:

"In the first place, the alleged abandonment by the Denver & Rio Grando Company of its prior right of location is not established. Secondly, the line from Canyon City to the month of the South Arkansas River, a distance of fifty-seven miles, is held to be an entirety, and the decision of the United States Supreme Court relative to that part of the line between Canyon City and the twenty-mile post is exclusive as to the residue of the line held to he an entirety. The Court has also decided, thirdly, that the Pueblo & Arkansas Valley Railroad Company, the lessee, having all the rights of the Isssor, has acquired a prior right of location from the mouth of the Sonth Arkansas River to Leadville, a distance of sixty-one miles. Fourthly, that the Denver & Rie Grande Company, under its prior right of location, as established by the Supreme Court, may take the road already constructed, or partly constructed, hetween Canyon City and the month of the Sonth Arkansas as an entirety, upon the payment of the cost of the Same; and, lastly, that the Pueblo & Arkansas Valey Railroad Company may constructed a road of narrow or standard gauge alongside of the one already constructed or partly constructed, and ou the same right of way, the new road to he constructed under the direction of Engineer Rogers in such manner as to give both parties a track equally useful so far as practicable."

—At Washington, D. C., Jan. 5, in the U. S. Supreme Court,

—At Washington, D. C., Jan. 5, in the U. S. Supreme Court, the Rio Grande Company succeeded in getting an early day appointed for hearing their application for a mandamus to compel Judge Hallett to execute the decree of the Supreme Court of last April, without condition of payment for the work done by the defeated company, or any other condition whatever.
—It is reported in Boston that the directors of the Atchison Topeka & Santa Fe have voted to consolidate with the Pueblo & Arkansas Valley road on the basis of two shares of Atchison for three shares of Pueblo.

Atlantic & Great Western.—At Akron, Ohio, Jan. 6, the Atlantic & Great Western Railroad was sold by Gen. J. H. Devereux of Cleveland, the Special Master Commissioner, under

the foreclosure proceedings. The road was bid in by R. G. Rolston and S. A. Strang of New York, the Purchasing Committee for the English bondholders, under the reorganization scheme, for \$6,000,000—its minimum appraisement. Under its reorganization the road will be reduced to the standard gauge, and the company's name will be changed to the "New York Pennsylvania & Ohie Railroad Company."

Cairo & Vincennes.—This railroad was sold at public sale by the Master in Chancery of the United States Conrt, at Springfield, Ill., on Jan. 5. The road was purchased by Joseph Drexel and Charles E. Tracey, trustees of the English bondholders, for the sum of \$2,000,000, the purchasers assuming the liabilities for the receiver's certificates, amounting the characteristic states. suming the habilities for the receiver's certificates, amounting to about \$80,000, and claims upon intervening petitions for labor, material and supplies furnished the road, amounting to about \$10,000, prior to its passing into the hands of a receiver. There were \$3,500,000 of bonds issued originally, and the decree of the Court was for \$5,698,388. The road extends from Cairo, Ill., to Vincennes, Ind.

Central Georgia.—A lease has been made leasing this road to the Nashville Chattanooga & St. Louis for twenty years, with a gnarantee of 7 per cent per annum on the stock.

Chleage Burlington & Quiney.—A proposition is pending for consolidating the Chicago Burlington & Quincy with the Burlington & Missouri Railroad in Nebraska. The plan is to make the capital of the consolidated company \$50,000,000, giving an increase of about 21 and 25 per cent respectively to the stock of each of the present companies. There is some opposition to the plan.

Climax Mining Company.—The committee of the New York Stock Exchange admitted the stock of the Climax Mining Company to the list. The capital stock is \$2,000,000, par value \$10 per share. The stock is unassessable, and the whole amount was paid for the mine and developments thereon. The company was incorporated on Sept. 23, 1879, under the laws of the State of New York; the property is located on Fryer Hill, Lake County, Colorado. There have been expended on surface improvements \$25,000 and on underground improvements \$20,000. One dividend of 1 per cent was paid on Oct. 15, 1879. The officers of the company are as follows: President, Hon. David A. Wells; Vice-President, Mr. Samuel A. Strang; Treasurer, Mr. William Bond; Secretary, Mr. W. B. Allen. Following are the trustees: Messrs, David A. Wells, William Bond, William H. Hays, Theodore Bedell, Samuel A. Strang, Nathaniel Witherell and George A. Thorne.

Fort Wayne & Jackson.—This company has been organized by the bondholders who bought the Fort Wayne Jackson & Saginaw road at foreclosure sale. The new company will issue 8 per cent preferred stock to the amount of the old first mortgage bonds and unpaid interest, and common stock for the old second mortgage bonds and unpaid interest.

Galveston Houston & Hendersen.—There has been much surprise in this city at the report of a foreclosure suit begun by Cowdrey and Donaldson, trustees, on the mortgage deed of this company. The Galveston News gives the following account of the matter:

"The bonded deht of the road—a road of fifty inlies in length—is \$1,500,000. In addition there was a large floating debt. The principal part of the honds was held by N. A. Cowdrey, one of the trustees, and hy. F. P. James. a Wall Street banker, and the floating debt. The principal part of the honds was held by N. A. Cowdrey, one of the trustees, and hy. F. P. James. a Wall Street banker, and the floating debt. was also principally due to them. Cowdrey and James acted in concert in the foreclosure of the original mortgages on the road—selling it and huying it in—and the road in 1871 was sold by them and encumbered by them with the foregoing debt. It has ever since staggered under this heavy indebtedness. But, in addition to this, its gange has been changed, it has been partially relaid with iron, and the Bay bridge dostroyed by the storm has heen rebuilt. These betterments were advised by both Cowdrey and James, who, knowing that the road could not regularly pay its interest and the floating and additional indebtedness, have agreed since 1877 to carry part of the semi-annual interest coupons, for which they have obtained, until recently, increased interest. The company has been regularly advertised as paying its iterest, when, in fact, part of the Interest has been carried by Cowdrey and James at hereased rates. Without learning the precise present status of the road, it is inferred that almost its entire floating debt is extinguished and it is able to meet its present semi-annual interest coupons in full, and is gradually paying off Cowdrey and James for their advances in earrying part of past-due coupons. Meantlme, however, the remittances of the company have been to the banking house of F. P. James & Co., New York, and differences have taken place between Cowdrey and James themselves with reference to the application of payments made by the company. Cowdrey being dissatisfied with his share of the receipts. The management of the company is satisfactory to James. Cowdrey, who, besides being a large bondoholder

Little Rock & Fort Smith.

| December, 1879 December, 1878 | Gross earnings. \$63,531 38,613 | Operating expenses. \$17,500 18,115 | Net. \$46,031 20,498 |
|----------------------------------|--|---|----------------------------|
| Gain | \$24.918 | \$615 | \$26 533 |

Land sales in December were 13,000 acres, for \$50,650.

Louisiana State Bonds.—At New Orleans, Jan. 3, Judge Billings of the United States Circuit Court refused the injunction asked for by bondholders to restrain the State Treasurer from diverting funds collected to pay the January coupons. The bondholders by this suit sought to perpetnate the old Refunding Act and Constitutional Amendment of 1874, and to have the debt ordinance of the new Constitution declared void.

Marietta & Cinn.—The Receiver reports his receipts for September and October this year as \$450,281, against receipts of \$283,762 for same time in 1878; increase, \$166,529.

N. Y. Central & Hudson.—The syndicate having the option of 100,000 shares of New York Central Railread stock by the contract of November last with Mr. William II. Vanderbilt, have closed their option and taken these shares, making the full 250,000 at 120.

New Haven and Northampton.—At the annual meeting it was voted to build an extension from Northampton to Turners Falls, with branch to State road at either Shelburne Falls or North Adams. The estimated cost is \$650,000, and it is to be in operation in a year.

New York Lake Eric & Western.—The managers of this company have adopted the reasonable plan of issning their earnings at home, as soon as they send the report to London. The following statement is for November and the two months to November 30:

| Gross earnings Working expenses | | November—— 1879. \$1,515,834 957,637 | Inerease. \$134,443 49,327 |
|------------------------------------|-------------|---|-----------------------------------|
| Net earnings | | \$558,197 | \$40,115 |
| Gross earnings Working expenses | | 1879. \$3,229,532 1,955,612 | Increase. \$374,608 238,257 |
| Net earnings | \$1,137,568 | \$1,273,919 | \$136,351 |

N. Y. & Oswego Midiand.—Mr. Kenneth G. White, as Master in Chancery, has delivered a deed of this road to Conrad N. Jordan, cashier of Third National Bank, who represents the bondholders of the old corporation and the holders of the receiver's certificates. The consideration expressed in the deed is \$4,600,000—\$4,500,000 of which is in bonds, receiver's certificates and past-due coupons, and \$100,000 in cash. The purchasers will form a new company under the name of the New York Ontario & Western Railroad Company, with a capital of \$10,000,000 stock, to be exchanged for outstanding bonds and receiver's certificates. The \$10,000,000 of stock is to be divided into \$2,000,000 preferred stock for the holders of receiver's certificates and \$8,000,000 common stock for the bondholders. There will be \$200,000 bonds sold for cash.

Ogdensburg & Lake Champlain.—The gross earnings for eight months to December 1, 1879, are stated at \$369,520; net earnings, \$108,665, against \$97,107 for eight months to Decem-

Ohle & Mississippi. - Receiver King's November statement is as follows:

 Cash, Nov. 1
 \$227,421

 Receipts from all sources
 526,340

 Total \$753,761
Vouchers, pay-rolls, etc. 414,143

Balance on hand, Dec. 1 \$339,618

The receipts were greater by \$112,197 than the disburse-

St. Lonis & Southeastern.—In the case of Philo C. Calhoun and George Opdyke, vs. the St. Louis & Southeastern Railroad consolidated, et al., on petition of complainant, a decree was entered in the United States Circuit Court at Springfield, Ill., Dec. 29, authorizing James H. Wilson, the Receiver, to execute to the Nashville Chattanooga & St. Louis Railroad a lease of mortgaged premises in the cause from Jan. 1, 1880, till the sale and conveyance of the road so mortgaged, at an annual rental of \$300,000.

South Carolina Railroad.—A plan of reorganization to save foreclosure has been made, which embraces the following

foreclosnre has been made, which embraces the following points:—

The April, 1880, and all preceding coupons on the second mortgage bonds, the accrued interest to April 1, 1880, on all floating debt, the principal of all unsecured floating debt, and the principal and interest to April, 1880, of the non-mortgage bonds, are all to be funded into third mortgage non-cumulative seven per cent income bonds.

The interest on the second mortgage bonds is to be reduced to three per cent for the year beginning April, 1880, four per cent for 1881, five per cent for 1882, six per cent for 1883, and thereafter seven per cent: but if the railroad earns enough to pay more than this on the second mortgage bonds, it shall pay it up to seven per cent.

more than this on the second mortgage bonds, it shall pay it up to seven per cent.

The principal of the secured floating debt is to be first reduced by the sale of all the hypothecated first mortgage bonds at par and interest to the holders thereof, and the remainder is to be canceled by the sale to the holders of said debt of a sufficient number of second mortgage bonds (interest reduced as above) at eighty per cent of their par value; the second mortgage bonds remaining to be canceled.

An adjudication to be obtained declaring all second mortgage bonds valid. The stock to remain in the hands of trustees until seven per cent shall have been paid on the income bonds, its voting power subject to instructions from second mortgage bondholders.

Texas & Pacific.-A Philadelphia report gives the following for the seven months ending December 31.

Gross earnings......\$1,394,540 \$1,622,171 Inc... \$227,631 Expenses......\$41,259 732,590 Dco... 108,669 Net earnings \$553,281 \$889,581 Inc... \$336,300

The Commercial Times.

COMMERCIAL EPITOME.

FRIDAY NIGHT, January 9, 1880.

It is "between seasons" as regards trade matters, and general business is affected accordingly. The weather is very mild, causing had roads in northern latitudes, which have an unfavorable effect upon local traffic. The rivers in the Southwest have now risen to a higher stage, some of them doing damage by overflowing their banks. The stringency in the money market has been relieved by purchases of bonds by the Federal Treasury, and by the payment during the week of interest on securities.

securities.

The following is a statement of the stocks of leading articles of domestic and foreign merchandise at dates given:

| 0 | 1880. | 1879. | 1879. |
|------------------------------|-----------|------------------|---------|
| | Jan. 2. | Dec. 1. | Jan. 2. |
| Toute blig | | 45,176 | 59,258 |
| Porkbbls. | | 4,206 | 4,994 |
| Beef les. and bbls. | | .108,272 | 53,924 |
| Lardtes. | | 22,050 | 20,276 |
| Tobacco, foreignbales. | | 44.880 | 36,920 |
| Tobacco, domestic | | , | 13,437 |
| Tobacco, seed leafcases | | 177,943 | 104,083 |
| Coffee, Riobags. | | | 14,800 |
| Coffee, otherbags. | 52,400 | 17,600 27,343 | 28,317 |
| Coffee, Java, &cmats | . 37,900 | | |
| Sugarhhds | . 33,481 | 29,815 | 21,908 |
| Sugar | . 10,073 | 10,765 | 6,818 |
| Bugarbags, &c | . 660,600 | 395,000 | 341,000 |
| Meladohhds | . 103 | 1,140 | 2,631 |
| Molasses, foreignhhds | . 3,991 | 2,097 | 3,447 |
| Molasses, domestiebbls | . 7,000 | 4,500 | 10,000 |
| 11ldcsNo | . 41,800 | 15,700 | 194,100 |
| Cotionbales | . 149,857 | 47,674 | 103,273 |
| Rosinbbls | . 56,642 | 46,253 | 23,071 |
| Spirits turpentinebbls | 6,619 | 6,239 | 4,544 |
| Tarbbls | . 978 | 1.682 | 13,300 |
| Rice, E. Ibags | | 4,400 | 6,000 |
| Rice, domestie bbls. and tes | 1,176 | 1,350 | 2,480 |
| Linscedbags | . None. | None. | 21,805 |
| Baltpetrebags | | 18.041 | 5,500 |
| Jntobalcs | | 500 | 2,400 |
| Jute buttsbalcs. | | 23,724 | 14,000 |
| Manila hempbalcs | | 16,281 | 25,984 |
| Manual Memperature | | | 20,00 |

Jute butts bales. 23,503 23,724 14,000 Manila hemp. bales. 20,346 16,281 25,984

In provisions a good business has of late been reported, and, in sympathy with Western advices, values have been advanced and at present are maintained with considerable confidence. To-day there was a sharp re-action and prices showed a general deeline, being in full sympathy with the Chicago market; Mess pork on the spot was quoted at \$12 80@\$13 25; January new, \$13 80@\$14; February, \$13 85@\$14; March, \$13 90@\$14 10. Lard declined to 8c. for prime new Western and 7.90c. for old; for future delivery, old for January was sold at 8@802\frac{1}{2}c.; new for February, \$12\frac{1}{2}@805c.; old, 8.02\frac{1}{2}c.; March new, 8.25@\$15c.; April 8.30@\$25c.; refined to the Continent quoted at 8.40c. Bacon is well maintained at 7\frac{1}{2}c. for long clear. Cut meats ruled rather easier at 7\frac{1}{2}c. for bellies, 10 lbs. average. Beef hams were more active at \$16 25@\$16 50.

Rio coffee has advanced to 15\frac{1}{2}@16c. for fair cargoes, owing to a falling off in the receipts at Rio Janeiro. The feature of the trade in mild grades has been a large business in Maracaibo, the sales approximating 15,000 bags, within the range of 14@19c., including good Cucata at 16\frac{1}{2}c. New Orleans molasses, owing to some advance at the South and a good demand here, has risen to 40@50c. for common to choice. Foreign molasses has continued dull and nominal. Rice has re-acted somewhat from the recent depression, though the trade has been no more than fairly active. Raw sugar has been strong, and closes at 7\frac{1}{2}@8c. for fair to good refining and 8\frac{1}{2}@8\frac{1}{2}%c. for Centrifugal, after a very fair trade for the week. Refined has been fairly active, and higher for the more inferior grades; standard white "A" is now 9\frac{1}{2}%c.; crushed and powdered, 10\frac{1}{2}%c.; granulated, 9\frac{3}{2}@9\frac{1}{2}%c.; cut loaf., 10\frac{1}{2}%c.

loaf., 10%c.

The market for Kentueky tobacco has relapsed into quietude, and sales for the week are only 500 hhds., of which 300 for export and 200 for home consumption. Prices, however, remain firm, with lugs quoted at 3%65c. and leaf 6@12e. The movement in seed leaf has also been limited, the sales for the week aggregating only 704 cases. The business in Spanish tobacco has been good, aggregating 900 bales Havana at 82c.@\$110.

Ocean freight room has been held at higher rates during the past week, and, on the whole, a better business has been reported. A number of "outside" steamers have cleared, leaving the regular traders the field. Charter room in some instances continues to be quoted irregularly, but no further declines can be reported.

Spirits turpentine has been buoyant in sympathy with the

declines can be reported.

Spirits turpentine has been buoyant in sympathy with the Southern advices, but to-day a re-action took place and figures declined to 46@46%c. for Southern packages. Rosins were still firm though quiet at \$1 60@\$1 65 for strained to good strained. Petroleum has gradually declined under a very limited export trade until refined, in bbls., here is quoted at 8c., and in Philadelphia sales have been made at 7%c. United certificates have shown a slight improvement of late, and quite a good speculation has been developed; the market closes firm at \$1 13% bid, and \$1 14% asked. American pig iron shows much strength, and it is reported that \$38 has been obtained for No. 1. Scotch pig, though less active, remains firm at \$28 50@\$29 for Eglinton and \$32 for Coltness. Rails are excited and advanced; 20,000 tons steel were sold part at \$77 at tidewater, quoted at \$75 at the mills; iron at \$53@\$60 for English and American; 40,000 tons old iron rails have been sold at \$38@\$40; some holders demand \$42. Ingot copper was steady and quiet at 21%c. for Lake. Clover seed has sold at 8%c.@10%c., as to quality. Whiskey is lower at \$1 13@\$1 15.

COTTON.

FRIDAY, P. M., January 9, 1880. THE MOVEMENT OF THE CROP, as indicated by our telegrams from the South to night, is given below. For the week ending this evening (Jan. 9), the total receipts have reached 149,486 bales, against 154,306 bales last week, 207,601 bales the previous week, and 218,907 bales three weeks since, making the total receipts since the 1st of September, 1879, 3,316,341 bales, against 2,840,382 bales for the same period of 1878-9, showing an increase since September 1, 1879, of 475,959 bales. The details of the receipts for this week (as per telegraph) and for the corresponding weeks of four previous years are as follows:

| Receipts this w'k at | 1880. | 1879. | 1878. | 1877. | 1876. |
|----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| New Orleans | 51,031 | 35,422 | 49,549 | 22,838 | 65,267 |
| Mobile | 13,342 | 13,431 | 13,237 | 10,200 | 13,685 |
| Charleston | 8,724 | 10,223 | 9,114 | 6,980 | 10,061 |
| Port Royal, &c | 801 | 78 | 2,681 | 402 | 641 |
| Bavannah | 15,016 | 20,694 | 13,660 | 15,472 | 15,763 |
| Galveston | 6,758 | 12,173 | 10,972 | 22,932 | 19,408 |
| Indianola, &c | 252 | 279 | 185 | 408 | 567 |
| Tennessee, &c | 33,426 | 8,366 | 14,511 | 7,509 | 17,442 |
| Florida | 1.368 | 2,939 | 1,639 | 791 | 208 |
| North Carolina | 2,699 | 3,897 | 2,248 | 2,883 | 2,516 |
| Norfolk | 13,171 | 11,563 | 20,715 | 10,230 | 15,566 |
| City Point, &c | 2,598 | 1,976 | 3,588 | 427 | 391 |
| Tetal this week | 149,486 | 121,091 | 142,099 | 101,132 | 161,515 |
| Total since Sept. 1. | 3,316,341 | 2,840,382 | 2,640,769 | 2,778,363 | 2,640,375 |

The exports for the week ending this evening reach a total of 57,559 bales, of which 36,811 were to Great Britain, 1,204 to France, and 19,544 to rest of the Continent, while the stocks as made up this evening are now 907,791 bales. Below are the stocks and exports for the week, and also for the corresponding week of last season.

| Week | EXP | ORTED T | 0- | Total | 8ame | STO | CK. |
|-----------|-------------------|---------|-----------------|-----------|---------------|---------|---------|
| Jan. 9. | Great Britain. | France. | Conti- nent. | Week. | Week 1879. | 1880. | 1879. |
| N. Orl'ns | 2,369 | • • • • | 10,412 | 12,781 | 41,780 | 324,287 | 365,386 |
| Mobile | 4,548 | | | 4,548 | 3,700 | 71,818 | 61,945 |
| Charl't'n | 5,629 | | 1,266 | 6,895 | 19,802 | 64,192 | 57,886 |
| Savan'h. | 12,179 | 1,000 | 6,505 | 19,684 | 7,093 | 71,163 | 90,092 |
| Galv't'n- | 4,520 | | 1,000 | 5,520 | 13,330 | 175,428 | 105,432 |
| N. York. | 876 | 201 | 361 | 1,411 | 3,639 | 193,361 | 116,115 |
| Norfolk- | | | | | 7,860 | 49,542 | 27,966 |
| Other* | 6,690 | | | 6,690 | 8,082 | 58,000 | 35,000 |
| Tot. this | 36.811 | 1,204 | 19,544 | 57.559 | 105.288 | 907,791 | 859,822 |
| Tot.since | | | | 1779,136 | | | |
| Sept. 1. | 1134,224 | 100,331 | 410,021 | 11/13,100 | 11002 104 | | |

The exports this week under the head of "other ports" include, from Baltimore, 1,896 bales to Liverpool; from Boston, 722 bales to Liverpool; from Philadelphia, 1,352 bales to Liverpool; and from Wilmington, 2,720 bales to Liverpool. † Actual count.

From the foregoing statement it will be seen that, compared with the corresponding week of last season, there is a decrease in the exports this week of 47,729 bales, while the stocks to-night are 47,969 bales more than they were at this time a year ago. In addition to above exports, our telegrams to-night also give us the following amounts of cotton on shipboard, not cleared, at the ports named. We add also similar figures for New York, which are prepared for our special use by Messrs. Carey, Yale & Lambert. 60 Beaver street:

| | On Shipboard, not cleared—for | | | | | |
|---|--|--|---|---|---|--|
| JAN. 9, AT- | Liver- pool. | France. | Other Foreign | Coast- wise. | Total. | Leaving Stock. |
| New Orleans Mobile Charleston Savannah Galveston New York Other ports | 65,489 9,550 1,750 5,700 14,509 1,000 10,000 | 19,826 3,000 1,050 1,000 None. Noue. None. | 17,300 8,000 15,721 5,000 1,663 300 1,500 | 5,414 0,400 350 2,500 1,552 None. 5,000 | 108,029 26,950 18,874 14,200 17,724 41,300 16,500 | 216,258 44,868 45,318 56,963 57,704 192,061 91,042 |
| Total | 107,998 | 24,876 | 49,487 | 21,216 | 203,577 | 704,214 |

Included in this amount there are - bales at presses for foreign ports. edestination of which we cannot learn.

The following is our usual table showing the movement of cotton at all the ports from Sept. 1 to Jan. 2, the latest mail dates:

| | RECEIPT | | EXPOR | | | | |
|----------|----------|----------|-------------------|---------|------------------|----------|---------|
| Poars. | 1879. | 1878. | Great Britain. | France. | Other Foreign | Total. | Stock. |
| N.Orlns | 837,012 | 603,267 | 350,936 | 109,617 | 96,907 | 557,490 | 315,992 |
| Mobile. | 247,329 | 214,415 | 23,425 | 3,316 | | 26,741 | 71,223 |
| Char'n* | 364,804 | 383,262 | 94,158 | 9,456 | 92,719 | 196,333 | 65,755 |
| Savih | 550,916 | 512,083 | 123,930 | 7,604 | 137,286 | 268,820 | 84,896 |
| Galv.*. | 345,390 | 384,128 | 113,656 | 19,764 | 19,340 | 152,760 | 79,502 |
| N. York | 78,424 | 70,165 | 185,133 | 15,900 | 31,703 | 232,736 | 157,010 |
| Florida | 9,963 | 34,693 | | | | | ***** |
| N. Car. | 83,033 | 94,850 | 19,195 | | 5,839 | 25,034 | 10,512 |
| Norf'k* | 502,691 | 345,736 | 135,031 | | 2,460 | 137,491 | 56,074 |
| Other | 147,293 | 76,692 | 111,949 | | 12,223 | 124,172 | 40,500 |
| This yr. | 3166,855 | | 1157,413 | 163,687 | 398,477 | 1721,577 | 881,464 |
| Last ye | ar | 2719,291 | 850,580 | 173,974 | 422,315 | 1446,869 | 863,538 |

^{*} Under the head of Charleston is included Port Royal, &c.; under the head of Galveston is included Indianola, &c.; under the head of Aorjoli is included City Point, &c.

The speculation in futures opened with much buoyancy on Menday morning, owing to the improvement that had taken place at Liverpool while our market was closed. statistics of the visible supply, as published in the CHRONICLE, also gave encouragement to operators for the rise, and during the early hours of Tuesday an important advance had been reached, amounting to 45@50 hundredths over the closing bids of the previous Wednesday. But on Wednesday of this week the decline was very decided, due mainly to the larger increase than anticipated, both at the ports and the interior towns, and to the higher rivers in the Southwest, leading to a more general belief in well-sustained receipts at the ports, during January at least. The market continued depressed on Thursday. To-day the opening was lower, but recovered and made some advance. Cetton on the spot has been more active, with a general demand. Heme spinners have purchased most freely. Quotations were advanced 3-16c. on Monday and \(\frac{1}{2} \) on Tuesday, but were reduced 1-16c. on Thursday. To-day there was no change, middling uplands closing at 12 13-16c.

The total sales for forward delivery for the week are 662,200 bales, including — free on board. For immediate delivery the total sales foet up this week 4,912 bales, including 1,030 for export, 3,146 for consumption, 686 for speculation, and — in transit. Of the above, 1,145 bales were to arrive. The following tables show the official quotations and sales for each day of the past week: reached, amounting to 45@50 hundredths over the closing bids

| | | | | | | | one pu | 50 1100 | |
|--|--|---|---|--|--|---|--|---|---|
| Jan. 3 to UPLANDS. | | | | NEW ORLEANS. | | | | EXAS | |
| Jan. 9. | Sat. | Mou | Tues | Sat. | Mon | Tues | Sat. | Mon. | Tues |
| Ordin'y, \$ D Striet Ord Good Ord Str. G'd Ord Low Midd'g Str. L'w Mid Middling Good Mid Str. G'd Mid Midd'g Fair Fair | Holiday | 1138 | $11^{1_{8}}$ $11^{1_{9}}$ $11^{1_{5}}$ 16 $12^{3_{16}}$ $12^{1_{2}}$ $12^{1_{1}}$ $12^{7_{8}}$ $13^{1_{8}}$ $13^{7_{8}}$ $14^{5_{8}}$ | Hollday. | 11^{12} 11^{15} 12^{3} 12^{16} 12^{12} 12^{11} 12^{78} 13^{18} | 11 ¹ 4 11 ⁵ 8 12 ¹ 16 12 ⁵ 16 12 ⁵ 8 12 ¹³ 16 13 ¹ 4 13 ¹ 4 13 ¹ 4 14 | Holiday | $11\frac{1}{9}$ $11^{15}16$ $12^{3}16$ 12^{12} $12^{11}16$ 12^{7} 13^{10} 13^{3} 13^{7} | $\frac{125}{125}$ |
| | Wed | Th. | Fri. | Wed | Th. | Fri. | Wed | Th. | Fri. |
| Str. G'd Ord Low Midd'g Str.L'w Mid Middling Good Mid Str. G'd Mid Midd'g Fair Fair | 11^{1}_{2} 11^{15}_{16} 12^{3}_{16} 12^{12}_{2} 12^{11}_{16} 12^{7}_{6} 13^{1}_{8} 13^{3}_{8} 14^{5}_{8} | $12^{1}8$ 127_{16} 125_{8} 1213_{16} 131_{16} 135_{16} 1313_{16} 149_{16} | 131_{16} 135_{16} 1313_{16} | 13 ¹ 4 13 ¹ 2 14 | 119_{16} 12 124 129_{16} 123 $121\overline{5}_{16}$ 133_{16} 1315_{16} | 119_{16} 12 124 129_{16} 123_{1} 1215_{16} | 13 ¹ ₄ 13 ¹ ₂ 14 | $12\frac{3}{13}$ 13^{15} 13^{3} 13^{7} 13^{7} | 113 ₁₆ 119 ₁₆ 12 12 ₁₄ 129 ₁₆ 1234 1215 ₁₆ 137 ₁₆ 137 ₁₆ 1315 ₁₆ 1411 ₁₆ |
| 8. | TAINE | D. | | Sat. | Mon | Tues | Wed | Th. | Fri. |
| $\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$ | | | | | | | 1158 11516 | | |
| | | | MARKE | T ANI | SALE | 25. | | | |

| | | BLARI | PET VI | ND OA | LEC. | | | |
|------------------------|--|--------------|---------------------------------|-------|-------|------------------------------|--|-------------------------|
| | SPOT MARKET CLOSED. | Ex- port. | | Spec- | Tran- | | Sales. | RES. Deliveries. |
| Tues. Wed. Thurs | Nom. at 3 ₁₆ adv. Irreg, at ¹ 8 adv. Duli and nominal Easy at ¹ 16 dec. Steady. | 250 830 | 509 614 453 960 610 | 183 | | 509 1,117 453 1,210 | 150,800 149,500 119,400 154,500 88,000 | 4,000 1,500 3,500 |
| Total | | 1,080 | 3,146 | 686 | | 4,912 | 662,200 | 13,700 |

The daily deliveries given above are actually delivered the day previous to that on which they are reported.

For forward delivery the sales have reached during the week 662,200 bales (all middling or on the basis of middling), and the following is a statement of the sales and prices: Cts. Bales.

For January. | Bales.

| Bates. Cts. | 500 s.n.;2th12.96 | 4,50013.14 | 5.600 |
|--|--------------------|--------------|--------------------------|
| 10012.70 | 000 12.96 | 2,80013.15 | 5,60013:37 4,50013:38 |
| 10012.74 | 100 s.n. 13 h12 97 | 1,00013 18 | 12,700 13 39 |
| 10012-75 | 1,400 12.97 | 3,900 13.17 | 15.40013.40 |
| 800 s.n. tth. 12-76 | 1,50012-98 | 1.00013.13 | 0,60013.41 |
| 100 s.n. 6th , 12.77 | 70012.99 | 1,60013.19 | 2,30013.42 |
| 600 12.77 | 100 s.n.!Oth13 00 | 3,80013:20 | 4,50013.43 |
| 300 s. n 12.78 | 70013.00 | 1,790 13.21 | 1,60013.41 |
| 100 s.n.6th, 12.78 | 100 a.n. 1(1h19-01 | 6.50013:22 | 5.20013.45 |
| 6012.78 | 50013:01 | 4,70013.23 | 5,00013'45 |
| 800 s.n. 8th. 12:79 | *10013.02 | 8,800 13.24 | 4,50013.47 |
| 50012.79 | 100,13.02 | 7,50013.23 | 4,40013 49 |
| 400 s. n12.80 | 1,00013 03 | 3,70013.26 | 7,86318:49 |
| 100 a.n.9th 12.80 | *10018.04 | 2,90013.27 | 8,600 13 50 |
| 90012.80 | 1,00013.04 | 1.80013.28 | 5,60013.51 |
| 300 s.n.7 h.12 81 | 80013.03 | 2,400 | 1,90013.52 |
| 100 s.n.9th.12.81 | 50013 (6 | 1,00013:30 | 2,20019.53 |
| 100 s.n.10th12.81 | 70013.07 | 60013:32 | 4,20013.64 |
| 5,000 12.81 | 300 13.08 | 1,50013:33 | 4,10013.55 |
| 200 a.n. 12th 12.82 | | 2.10019:94 | 3,20013 56 |
| 1,900 | 10013.10 | 3,10013.35 | 4,30018-37 |
| 100 s.n. 6th. 12 83 | | 3,70013:36 | 2,00013.58 |
| 1,20012.83 | 36,500 | 1,80013.37 | 3,500 13.59 |
| 2,20012.84 | | | 9,40019.60 |
| 50012.85 | For February. | 138,300 | 2,500 13.61 |
| 10012.80 | | | 5,80013.02 |
| *10012.87 | 900 | For March. | 2,20013:69 |
| 100 a.n. 7th. 12.87 | 3,000 | 2,30013.21 | 1,60013.64 |
| 40012.87 | 2,50012.99 | 4,50013.22 | |
| 200 s.a.8th.12.88 | 3,90018.00 | 4,30019.23 | 251,200 |
| 60012.88 | 9.20013.01 | 7,70013-24 | |
| 100 s.n. 3.h12.89 | 2,30013.02 | 12,00013.25 | For April. |
| 1,000 12.89 | 1,50013.03 | 11,50013.23 | 200 |
| *10012.90 | 7,20013.64 | 4,90013.27 | 20013:42 |
| 100 a.n.12ch12:00 | 6,70013.05 | 14,900 13.28 | 2,00013.43 |
| 2,20012.00 | 5.20013.00 | 14,80013.29 | ?,30013.44 |
| 200 12.91 | 2,80013.07 | 5,50013.30 | 10,10013.45 |
| 1,40012.98 S00 s.n.8th.12.94 | 2,40013.08 | 3,20013.31 | 4,10013.46 |
| 10012.84 | 1,50013.03 | 2,00019.32 | 1,90018.47 |
| 80012.95 | 6,20013.10 | | 3,40013.48 |
| 100 a.n.7th.12 96 | 4,700 13 11 | | 8,60013.10 |
| 100 s.n.9th .12-96 | 8,700 13.12 | 10,00013.35 | 6,60013.50 |
| Contraction of the Contraction o | | 7,100 13.38 | 5,80018.51 |
| * No notice this w | eek. | | |
| | | | |

| Bales, Cis. | Bales. | Cts. | Bales. | Cts. | Pales. | Ct+. |
|---------------|----------|--------|----------|--------|----------|--------------|
| 2,90013.52 | 200 | 13.72 | F00 | | | 14'01 |
| 40019:50 | 000 | 18 78 | 400 | | 200 | 14.03 |
| 1,400 13.54 | 500 | | 100 | 13-96 | | 14.08 |
| 40013.55 | 800 | | 1,700 | | 80) | 14.01 |
| 3,50013 50 | 1,"00 | 13.79 | 3,200 | 13-98 | | 14.05 |
| 2,60018.57 | 600 | 18:77 | 200 | 19.03 | | 14'04 |
| 8,30013.58 | 3,900 | | 500 | 14:00 | | 14.07 |
| 5,000 13:59 | 3,200 | | 100 | 14:61 | | 14:18 |
| 0,10013 00 | 4.400 | | 1,500 | 14:02 | | 11:14 |
| 5,100 13.01 | 3,000. | | 600 | 14:04 | | 14.15 |
| 5,80013.62 | 400 | | 200 | 14:04 | | 14.10 |
| 1,60013.63 | 400 | | 100 | | 100 | 14.13 |
| 600, 18.61 | 800. | | 700 | 14:03 | 11/07 | 14.17 |
| 1,60019.65 | 600 | | 400 | | 200 | 14.18 |
| 1.00013.68 | 1,000 | | 200 | 14:10 | | 14'19 |
| 8.40013.67 | 800 | 10.00 | | | | 14.20 |
| | | | 100 | | 800 | 14'21 |
| 4,00013.6 | 1,800 | | 1,400 | .14.19 | 100 | 14.23 |
| 3,40013.69 | 1,600 | | | | 100 | 1423 |
| 6,900,18.70 | 500 | | 23,700 | | 400 | 14-24 |
| 2,100 13.71 | 700 | | | | 800 | 14.27 |
| 1,60013.72 | 300 | 18.83 | For July | y | 400 | 14.81 |
| 1,50013.73 | 500 | 13 94 | 200 | .13.50 | 800 | 14.33 |
| 2,80013.74 | 500 | | 100 | | 100 | 14:34 |
| 1,000 13.75 | 200 | | 700 | 13.83 | 200 | 14:36 |
| 1,40013.76 | 700 | | 190 | .13.94 | 400 | 14-34 |
| 1,300 | 460 | | 600 | .18'20 | | ************ |
| 1,500 19.78 | 1,900 | 13.99 | 100 | 13 07 | 8,100 | |
| 5,40013.79 | 5,800 | 11 00 | 100 | | , | |
| 3,80013.80 | 2,200 | 14.01 | 400 | 14:01 | For So | ptember * |
| 1,00013.81 | 200 | 14:03 | 700 | 14.04 | 200 | 13.50 |
| 1,500 13:52 | | | 700 | 14.07 | 100 | 13.60 |
| 1,400 13.53 | 61,990 | | 300 | | | 40.00 |
| 50013 84 | 1 | | . 200 | | 300 | |
| ,000 | For Ju | ne | 200 | | 3/20m 42 | ctober. |
| 132,000 | 100 | 19:77 | 100 | | EUV. | 12·50 |
| 100,000 | 500 | 19:50 | 400. | | 100 | 12.53 |
| For May. | 1.200 | 10/50 | 700 | 14110 | 1100 | 12.03 |
| 50013 60 | [800 | | 100 | 14:10 | 200 | 12.54 |
| 2,76013.63 | | | 500 | 14.00 | | 12-55 |
| 1 000 1000 | 600 | | 500 | | | 12.57 |
| 1,20015'48 | 600 | | 200 | | | 12.60 |
| 3,40013 64 | 1,100 | | 600 | | | 12.61 |
| 1,70013.65 | 400 | | 200 | | | 19.62 |
| 1,00013.66 | 200 | 13.85 | 200 | .14'27 | | 12.66 |
| 1,60013 67 | 2,400 | 13.86 | | | 200 | 12-70 |
| 4,200 13.68 | 1,100 | 1387 | 7,300 | | 100 | 12-72 |
| 1,400 13.69 | 600 | | | | 100 | 12.75 |
| 4,20013.70 | 500 | | For Angu | 187. | | |
| 1,30013.71 | 1,000 | 19.91 | 100 | .14.00 | 2,900 | |
| The following | exchange | s have | | | | eek: |

21 pd. to exch. 100 Feb. for March. 23 pd. to exch. 500 Feb. for March. 53 pd. to exch. 400 Jan. for March.

The following will show the range of prices paid for futures, and the closing bid and asked, at 3 o'clock P. M., on each day in the past week.

| the pas | WOOK. | | | | | | |
|----------------------|-------------|----------|----------------------------|----------|-------------|----------|--|
| Futures | Satur | day. | Mond | lay. | Tuesday. | | |
| Market. | Holld | ay. | Buoya | ant. | Variable. | | |
| | For Day. | Closing. | For Day. | Closing. | For Day. | Closing. | |
| | High. Love. | Bid. Ask | High. Low. | Bid. Ask | High. Low. | Bid. Ask | |
| Jan'ry . Feb'ry . | =:== | | 12.99-12.75 | | 13.10.12.97 | | |
| March | | | 13·50·13·34 13·70·13·54 | 13.49 50 | 13.64-13.45 | 13.48 - | |
| May | _ : | | 13.86-13.73 | 13.88 89 | 14.02-13.36 | 13.86 88 | |
| June | _ : | | 14·03-13·90 14·17-14·01 | 14.15 17 | 14.27-14.14 | 14.13 15 | |
| August. Sept'br. | _ : | | 14·21-14·13 — -13·50 | | 14.38-14.31 | 14.23 25 | |
| October Tr. ord. | | | 12.53-12.50 | | 12.75-12.70 | | |
| Closed. | | | Stron | | Barely 8 | | |
| Futures | Wedne | sday. | Thurs | day. | Frid | ay. | |
| Market. | Easie | er. | Easle | er. | Unsettied. | | |
| | | | | | | | |

| Futures | Wedne | sday. | TI | urs | day. | I. | Friday. | |
|----------|----------------------------|----------|---------|---------------------|----------|------------|---------|--------|
| Market. | Easie | r. | | Easle | er. | Unsettied. | | |
| | For Day. | Closing. | For D | ay. | Closing. | For Da | y. Cle | oslng |
| | Righ. Low. | Bid. Ask | High. | Low. | Bid. Ask | High. L | ow. Bie | I. Ask |
| Jan'ry . | 13.00-12.89 | 12.89 - | 12.87-1 | 2.70 | 12.86 87 | 12.98-12 | 88 124 | 89 90 |
| | 13·27·13·12 13·53·13·37 | 13.12 13 | 13.08-1 | $\frac{2.96}{2.01}$ | 13.03.04 | 13.12.12 | 198 134 | 04 — |
| | 13.72.13.57 | | | | | | | |
| May | 13.91.13.77 | 13.77 79 | 13.71-1 | 3.60 | 13.67 68 | 13.76-13 | 67 13. | 67 69 |
| June | 14.06.13.95 | 13.93 95 | 13.86-1 | 3.77 | 13.84.86 | 13.91-13 | 85 13.8 | 34 85 |
| July | 14·15-14·08 14·27-14·16 | 14.04 06 | 14:07-1 | 3.90 | 13.84 86 | 14.12.13 | 99 13 | 30 04 |
| Sept | 13.60 | 14 19 19 | | _ 00 | | | | - U-K |
| | 12.66-12.55 | | 13 | 2:54 | | 12.62-12 | | |
| Tr. ord. | 12: | 90 | | 12 | | | 12.90 | - 1 |
| Closed . | Eas | y. ! | | Stea | dy. | | Easy. | |

*13 cents. Short notices for January: Monday, 12.76@12.88; Tuesday, 13.00 @12.96; Wednesday, 12.96@12.94; Thursday, 12.78@12.81; Friday, 12.89@12.97.

THE VISIBLE SUPPLY OF COTTON, as made up by cable and telegraph, is as follows. The Continental stocks are the figures of last Saturday, but the totals for Great Britain and the afloat for the Continent are this week's returns, and consequently brought down to Thursday evening; hence, to make the totals the complete figures for to-night (Jan. 9), we add the item of exports from the United States, including in it the exports of Friday only.

| rriday only. | | | | |
|----------------------------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|
| | 1880. | 1879. | 1878. | 1877. |
| Stock at Liverpool | 524,000 | 407,000 | 385,000 | 608.000 |
| Stock at London | 51.284 | 49.250 | 15.000 | 47.250 |
| 00002 00 2200200 | | | | |
| Total Great Britain stock . | 575.284 | 456,250 | 400.000 | 635,250 |
| | 55,720 | 89,750 | 140.000 | 160.250 |
| Stock at Havre | | | | |
| Stock at Marsellies | 1,324 | 2,500 | 4,000 | 3,000 |
| Stock at Barcelona | 14,148 | 6,000 | 40,000 | 45,000 |
| Stock at Hamburg | 2,000 | 3,000 | 7,000 | 12,500 |
| Stock at Bremen | 11,401 | 34,500 | 35,000 | 40,000 |
| Stock at Amsterdam | 32,232 | 24.750 | 21.500 | 39.250 |
| Stock at Rotterdam | 1,006 | 8,750 | 10,000 | 10,500 |
| Stock at Antwerp | 2,000 | 2,000 | 3.000 | 7.250 |
| | 2,772 | 4,750 | 6,000 | 9.750 |
| Stock at other conti'ntal ports. | 4,114 | 4,700 | 0,000 | 3,100 |
| | 4.00.000 | | 000 700 | 005 700 |
| Total continental ports | 120,903 | 176,000 | 266,500 | 327,500 |
| | | | | - |
| Total European stocks | 696,187 | 632,250 | 666,500 | 982,750 |
| India cotton affoat for Europe. | 55,486 | 62,000 | 47,000 | 73,000 |
| Amer'n cotton afloat for Eur'pe | 476,545 | 009,000 | 623,000 | 510,000 |
| Egypt.Brazil.&caft for E'r'pe | 28,408 | 22,000 | 28,000 | 65,000 |
| | 907.791 | 859.822 | 839,112 | 924,922 |
| Stock in United States ports | | | | 134,576 |
| Stock in U. S. interior ports | 203,980 | 158,565 | 145,490 | |
| United States exports to-day., | 5,000 | 21,000 | 21,000 | 18,000 |

| Of the above, the totals of Am | erican a | nd other | descriptio | ns are as |
|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
| follows: | 1880. | 1879. | 1878. 218,000 | 1877. 365,000 |
| Continental stocks | 60,000 | 285,000 129,000 | 205,000 | 224,000 510,000 |
| American affoat for Europe 4 | 07.791 | 609,000 859,822 | 623,000 888,112 | 924,922 |
| United States interior stocks 20 United States exports to-day | 03,980 5,000 | 158,565 21,000 | 145,490 21,000 | 134,576 18,000 |
| | 40,316 2, | 062,387 | 2,100,602 | 2,176,498 |
| Fast Indian, Brazil, &c | | 122,000 | 167,000 | 243,000 |
| London slock | 51,284 60,903 | 49,250 47,000 | 15,000 61,500 | 47.250 103,500 |
| India affoat for Europe | 55,486 28,403 | 62,000 22,000 | 47,000 28,000 | 73,000 65,000 |
| 2383 [76] 25.111113 | | 302.250 | 318,500 | 531,750 |
| | | | | 2,176,498 |
| Total visible supply2,3 | 73,397 2, 71 ₁₆ d. | 364,637 | 2,419,102 | 2,708,248 7d. |

The above figures indicate an increase in the cotton in sight tonight of 8,760 bales as compared with the same date of 1879, a decrease of 45,705 bales as compared with the corresponding date of 1878, and a decrease of 334,851 bales as compared with 1877.

In the preceding visible supply table we have heretofore only included the interior stocks at the 7 original interior towns. As we did not have the record of the new interior towns for the four years, we could not make a comparison in any other way. That difficulty no longer exists, and we therefore make the following comparison, which includes the stocks at the 19 towns given weekly in our table of interior stocks instead of only the old 7 towns. We shall continue this double statement for a time, but finally shall simply substitute the 19 towns for the 7 towns in the preceding table.

| American— | 1880. | 1879. | 1878. | 1877. |
|-------------------------------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| Liverpool stock | 387,000 | 285,000 | 218,000 | 365,000 |
| Continental stocks | 60,000 | 129,000 | 205,000 | 224,000 |
| American affoat to Europe | 476,545 | 609,000 | 623,000 | 510,000 |
| United States stock | 907,791 | 859,822 | 888,112 | 924,922 |
| United States interior stocks | 349,859 | 253,647 | 236,293 | 223,007 |
| United States exports to-day | 5,000 | 21,000 | 21,000 | 18,000 |
| - | | | | |
| Total American2 | 186,195 | 2,157,469 | 2,191,405 | 2,264,929 |
| East Indian, Brazil, &c | | | | |
| Liverpool stock | 137,000 | 122,000 | 167,000 | 243,000 |
| London stock | 51,284 | 49,250 | 15,000 | 47,250 |
| Continental stocks | 60.903 | 47,000 | 61.500 | 103,500 |
| India afloat for Europe | 55,486 | 62,000 | 47,000 | 73,000 |
| Egypt, Brazil, &c., afloat | 28,408 | 22,000 | 28,000 | 65,000 |
| _ | | | | |
| Total East India, &c | 333,081 | 302,250 | 318,500 | 531,750 |
| Total American2 | ,186,195 | 2,157,469 | 2,191,405 | 2,264,929 |
| _ | | | | |

Total visible supply2,519,276 2,459,719 2,509,905 2,796,679 These figures indicate an increase in the cotton in sight to-night of 59,557 bales as compared with the same date of 1879, an increase of 9,371 bales as compared with the corresponding date of 1878, and a decrease of 277,403 bales as compared with 1877.

AT THE INTERIOR PORTS the movement—that is the receipts and shipments for the week, and stocks to-night, and for the corresponding week of 1879-is set out in detail in the following statement:

| | Week e | nding Jan | . 9, '80. | Week en | ding Jan. | 10, '79 |
|-------------------------------|----------------|----------------|-------------------|----------|-----------|----------------|
| | Receipts | Shipm'ts | Stock. | Receipts | 8hipm'ts | Stock. |
| Angusta, Ga | 2,909 | 4,046 | 17,661 | 3,911 | 6,855 | 22,869 |
| Columbus, Ga | 3,040 | 3,022 | 20,728 | 1,941 | 3,005 | 13,649 |
| Macon, Ga | 873 | 1,000 | 7,453 | 729 | 1,114 | 6,264 |
| Montgomery, Als Belma, Ala | 2,272 2,246 | 4,528 | 15,574 | 3,714 | 5,470 | 12,425 |
| Memphis, Tenn | 10,534 | 2,829 7,745 | 15,975 | 2,121 | 4,886 | 13,119 |
| Nashville, Tenn | 1,517 | 2,609 | 112,045 14,544 | 6,021 | 15,288 | 80,748 |
| Nachvine, renn | 1,017 | 2,000 | 14,044 | 1,316 | 995 | 9,491 |
| Total, old ports. | 23,391 | 25,779 | 203,980 | 19,753 | 37,613 | 158,565 |
| Dallas, Texas | 314 | 271 | 3.034 | 479 | 858 | 1 00.1 |
| Jefferson, Tex | 500 | 500 | 450 | 800 | 1,000 | 1,626 3,300 |
| Shreveport, La | 2,585 | 1,550 | 17,483 | 2,170 | 2.563 | 9,151 |
| Vicksburg, Miss. | 3,720 | 4,601 | 7.425 | 3,576 | 3,895 | 6,128 |
| Columbus, Miss | 1,408 | 1.690 | 4,964 | 622 | 1,561 | 6,561 |
| Eufaula, Ala | 936 | 1,066 | 3,595 | 1,530 | 1,900 | 3,492 |
| Griffin, Ga | 560 | 276 | 3,612 | 713 | 1,022 | 2,152 |
| Atlanta, Ga.l | 1,600 | 1,596 | 11,900 | 1,217 | 755 | 9,212 |
| Rome, Ga | 1,783 | 2,480 | 6,245 | 1,204 | 2,151 | 5,553 |
| Charlotte, N. C | 452 | 76 | 1,888 | 796 | 479 | 654 |
| St. Louis, Mo | 14,860 | 14,383 | 71,384 | 3,261 | 9,126 | 40,652 |
| Cincinuati, O | 19,579 | 23,504 | 13,899 | 9,024 | 10,203 | 6,611 |
| Total, new p'rte | 48,297 | 51,993 | 145,879 | 25,392 | 35,519 | 95,082 |
| Total, all | 71,688 | 77,772 | 349,859 | 45,145 | 73,132 | 253.647 |

i This year's figures estimated. The above totals show that the old interior stocks have decreased during the week 2,388 bales, and are to-night 45,415 bales more than at the same period last year. The receipts at the same towns have been 3,638 bales more than the same week last

RECEIPTS FROM THE PLANTATIONS.—The following table is prepared for the purpose of Indicating the actual movement each week from the plantations. Receipts at the out ports are sometimes misleading, as they are made up more largely one year than another, at the expense of the interior stocks. We reach, therefore, a safer conclusion through a comparative statement like the following:

| RECEIPTS. | 12 OATE | TOT A STOTE A | THE CANED |
|-----------|---------|---------------|-----------|
| | | | |

| receipt | s at the | Ports. | Stock a | t Inter' | r Ports | Rec'pts | from P | lant'ns |
|--|---|--|--|---|--|---|--|--|
| 877-78 1 | 878-79 | 1879-80 | 1877-78 | 1878-79 | 1879-80 | 1877-78 | 1878-70 | 1879-80 |
| 70,040 1 | 30,990 | 162.303 | 29,720 | 47,208 | 52,207 | 79,250 | 149,326 | 173,736 |
| 09,264 | 48,158 | 169,408 | 41,891 | 59,823 | 68,913 | 121,435 | 160,773 | 180,114 |
| 35,054 1 | 60,233 | 181,714 | 58,745 | 79,597 | 81,227 | 151,908 | 180,007 | 194,028 |
| 57,609 1 | 62,236 | 214,461 | 80,374 | 97,887 | 95,993 | 179,238 | 180,526 | 229,227 |
| 77,336 1 | 157,290 | 245,619 | 105,814 | 115,034 | 115,735 | 202,776 | 174,427 | 265,355 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 42.099 1 | 21,091 | 149,486 | 236,293 | 253,647 | 340,859 | 125,153 | 93,104 | 143,402 |
| The state of the s | 877-78 170,040 109,264 35,054 157,609 177,336 198,776 194,571 100,980 174,365 302,805 31,501 324,634 85,755 1 | 877.78 1878-79 70,040 130,990 09,264 148,158 35,054 140,233 57,600 162,236 77,336 157,230 99,776 182,874 94,571 176,001 100,980 181,376 72,216 184,625 74,365 220,749 31,501 204,882 24,634 190,981 55,755 143,155 | 877-78 1878-79 1879-80 70,040 130,990 192,303 09,264 148,158 169,406 35,054 160,239 61,714 67,690 162,296 214,461 77,336 157,290 245,618 98,776 182,874 225,087 94,571 176,001 220,216 00,980 181,376 218,408 72,216 184,925 249,152 74,365 220,749 216,167 02,805 220,691 234,876 190,931 204,882 218,907 24,634 190,931 207,001 55,755 148,155 154,306 | 877-78 1878-79 1879-80 1877-78 70,040 130,990 192,303 29,720 192,841 148,158 169,406 41,801 185,604 190,233 181,714 58,745 57,609 162,236 214,618 105,814 90,977 6182,874 225,687 126,620 94,571 176,001 220,216 192,403 190,980 181,376 218,408 136,941 72,216 184,625 249,152 177,032 72,365 220,749 146,167 169,073 15,915 1204,832 218,907 226,559 24,634 190,981 267,001 256,876 57,55 143,155 154,306 258,239 | 877.78 1878-79 1879-80 1877-78 1878-79 1879-80 1977-78 1878-79 1879-80 1977-78 1878-79 1979-79 | 877.78 1878-79 1879-80 1877-78 1878-70 1879-80 70,040 130,990 102,303 29,720 47,208 52,207 09,264 148,158 169,408 41,901 59,823 68,913 55,063 100,233 181,714 53,745 79,597 51,227 76,601 62,293 214,618 80,574 97,887 95,593 77,336 157,290 245,618 105,914 115,034 115,735 69,776 182,874 225,061 126,620 140,406 139,905 44,571 176,001 200,216 132,403 174,583 187,126 00,960 181,376 218,408 130,941 188,401 218,993 72,216 184,625 249,152 157,052 205,912 284,153 74,365 220,749 218,167 169,073 236,280 237,106 20,805 220,291 234,876 185,065 250,123 317,408 31,501 204,882 218,907 226,550 250,057 343,503 24,634 190,931 207,001 261,876 204,281 384,926 55,755 143,155 154,306 258,239 241,634 385,043 | 877.78 1878-79 1879-80 1877-78 1878-79 1879-80 1877-78 1878-79 1879-80 1877-78 1878-79 1879-80 1877-78 1878-79 | $\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$ |

The above statement shows-

1. That the total receipts from the plantations since Sept 1 in 1879-80 were 3,658,899 bales; in 1878-79 were 3,088,377 bales; in 1877-78 were 2,860,580 bales.

2. That although the receipts at the out ports the past week were 149,486 bales the actual movement from plantations was only 143,402 bales, the balance being drawn from stocks at the interior ports. Last year the receipts from the plantations for the same week were 93,104 bales, and for 1878 they were 125,153 bales.

Weather Reports by Telegraph.—The weather the past week has been unseasonably warm in the greater portion of the Southern States. In some sections considerable rain has fallen; in the Atlantic States very little. The rivers are all higher, but our report of the Red River at Shreveport shows that more water is still needed for the free navigation of the upper tributaries. Latest advices, however, indicate that the water is still rising. Galveston. Texas.—We have had drizzles on three days the past week, the rainfall reaching thirty seven hundredths of an inch. The weather has been unseasonably warm, the thermometer averaging 68, and ranging from 61 to 74. The total rainfall at Galveston each of the last eight years has been as follows: WEATHER REPORTS BY TELEGRAPH.—The weather the past

| | Rainfall. | | Rainfall. |
|------|-----------|------|-----------|
| 1879 | 26.90 | 1875 | 58.48 |
| 1878 | 60.90 | 1874 | 49.58 |
| 1877 | 66.87 | 1873 | 58.91 |
| 1876 | 50.92 | 1872 | 43.69 |

Indianola, Texas.—It has rained tremendously on four days of the week, but has proven very beneficial. The thermometer has averaged 68, with an extreme range of 59 to 78, and the rainfall has reached four inches and thirty-six hundredths.

Corsic ina, Texas.—There have been sprinkles at this point on two days, the rainfall reaching nine hundredths of an inch, and we are needing more. Average thermometer 66, highest 79, and lowest 55. lowest 55.

lowest 55.

Dallas, Texas.—The weather during the week has been warm and dry, and we are needing rain badly. The thermometer has ranged from 55 to 79, averaging 66.

Brenham, Texas.—We have had delightful showers on two days this week, apparently extending over a wide surface, and they have been very beneficial. Average thermometer 67, highest 75, and lowest 60. The rainfall for the week is two inches and fifty hundredths.

New Orleans, Louisiana.—Rain has fallen during the week on

and fifty hundredths.

New Orleans, Louisiana.—Rain has fallen during the week on two days, to a depth of sixteen hundredths of an inch. The thermometer has averaged 68.

Shreveport, Louisiana.—The weather during the week has been cloudy and rainy, the rainfall aggregating one inch and seventy-two hundredths. Roads are in poor condition, and cotton is coming in slowly. The thermometer has ranged from 25 to 68, averaging 66 coming in slowly. The thermometer has ranged from 25 to 68, averaging 66.

Vicksburg, Mississippi.—It has rained during the week on one day. About three quarters of the crop in this section has been

day. About three marketed to date.

day. About three quarters of the crop in this action has been marketed to date.

Columbus, Mississippi.—There has been no rainfall during the past week, the weather having been warm and dry. The thermometer has averaged 63, the highest being 76 and the lowest 60.

Little Rock, Arkansas.—It has been cloudy all the past week, with rain on four days, the rainfall reaching one inch and ninety-eight hundredths. Average thermometer 62, highest 75, and lowest 51. Roads are in such a condition that transportation from the country is almost impossible.

Nashville, Tennessee.—We have had rain on four days, to a depth of one inch and twenty-eight hundredths. The thermometer has ranged from 43 to 72, averaging 61.

Memphis, Tennessee.—Telegram not received.

Mobile, Alabama.—The weather has been warm and dry all the week, no rain having fallen. The thermometer has averaged 64, the highest being 74 and the lowest 57.

Montgomery, Alabama.—We have had warm, sultry weather during the past week, but no rainfall. The thermometer has ranged from 53 to 75, averaging 66.

Selma, Alabama.—It rained during the earlier part of last week on one day, but the latter portion has been clear and pleasant.

Madison. Florida.—There has been no rainfall at Madison

Madison, Florida.—There has been no rainfall at Madison during the week. The thermometer has averaged 53, the highest being 82 and the lowest 25. About ninety per cent of our crop has now been marketed.

Macon, Georgia.—Telegram not received.

Columbus, Georgia.—There has been no rainfall at this point

during the week. Average thermometer 70, highest 78, and lowest 55.

Savannah, Georgia.—There has been no rainfall during the past week, the weather having been pleasant but warm. Average thermometer 63, highest 75, and lowest 52.

Augusta, Georgia.—The earlier part of the past week was clear and pleasant, but during the latter portion we had light rains on two days, the rainfall reaching sixty-eight hundredths of an inch. Average thermometer 61, highest 75, and lowest 45. Planters are sending their cotton market freely.

Charleston, South Carolina.—We have had a shower on one day, the rainfall reaching nine hundredths of an inch. The thermometer has ranged from 53 to to 74, averaging 61.

The following statement we have also received by telegraph, showing the height of the rivers at the points named at 3 o'clock Jan. 8, 1880, and Jan. 9, 1879.

Jan. 8, '80. Jan. 9, '79.

Jan. 8, '80.

New Orleans. Below high-water mark 6 0

Memphis. Above low-water mark 28 11

Nashville. Above low-water mark 15 4

Shreveport. Above low-water mark 3 7

Vloksburg. Above low-water mark 35 11

COMPARATIVE PORT RECEIPTS AND IN Jan. 9, '79. Feet. Inch. 10 1 5 7 17 11 Missing.

Vicksburg....... Above low-water mark... 35 11 Missing.

COMPARATIVE PORT RECEIPTS AND DAILY CROP MOVEMENT.—
A comparison of the port movement by weeks is not accurate, as the weeks in different years do not end on the same day of the month. We have consequently added to our other standing tables a daily and monthly statement, that the reader may constantly have before him the data for seeing the exact relative movement for the years named. First we give the receipts at each port each day of the week ending to-night.

PORT RECEIPTS FROM SATURDAY, JAN. 3, '80, TO FRIDAY, JAN. 9, '80.

| D'ya of we'k | New Or- leads. | Mo- bile. | Char- leston. | | Gal- vost'u. | Nor- folk. | Wil- ming- ton. | All others. | Total. |
|--------------------|----------------------|--------------|------------------|--------|-----------------|---------------|-----------------------|----------------|---------|
| Bat . | 15,389 | 2,354 | 1,734 | 1,831 | 1,082 | 2,726 | 131 | 5,543 | 30,790 |
| Mon | 6,054 | 3,577 | 1,544 | 3,145 | 1,444 | 2,650 | 307 | 4,827 | 23,548 |
| Tues | 7.481 | 1,400 | 1,069 | 2,548 | 952 | 2,166 | 123 | 7,167 | 22,906 |
| Wed | 3,284 | 2,766 | 1,625 | 2,001 | 1,121 | 2,295 | 76 | 6,761 | 19,929 |
| Thur | 6,998 | 577 | 1,779 | 2,428 | 925 | 1,785 | 96 | 2,963 | 17,551 |
| Fri | 11,825 | 2,668 | 973 | 3,063 | 1,234 | 1,549 | 91 | 13,359 | 34,762 |
| Tot . | 51.031 | 13,312 | 8.724 | 15,016 | 6,758 | 13,171 | 824 | 40,620 | 149,486 |

The movement each month since Sept. 1 has been as follows:

| Monthly | | Year | Beginnin | g Septemb | er 1. | |
|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| Receipts. | 1879. | 1878. | 1877. | 1876. | 1875. | 1874. |
| Sept'mb'r | 333,643 | 288,849 | 98,491 | 236,868 | 169,077 | 134,376 |
| October | 888,492 | 689,264 | 578,533 | 675,260 | 610,316 | 536,968 |
| Novemb'r | 942,272 | 779,237 | 822,493 | 901,392 | 740,116 | 676,295 |
| Decemb'r | 956,464 | 893,664 | 900,119 | 787,769 | 821,177 | 759,036 |
| Total year | 3,120,871 | 2,651,013 | 2,399,636 | 2,601,289 | 2,340,686 | 2,106,675 |
| Pere'tage o | | 59 60 | 55:21 | 64:43 | 55.85 | 60:24 |

This statement shows that up to Dec. 31 the receipts at the ports this year were 469,858 bales more than in 1878 and 721,235 bales more than at the same time in 1877. By adding to the above totals to Dec. 31 the daily receipts since that time, we shall be able to reach an exact comparison of the movement for the different years. the different years.

| | 1879-80. | 1878-79. | 1877-78. | 1876-77. | 1875-76. | 1874-75. |
|------------|------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| Tot.De.31 | 3,120,871 | 2,651,013 | 2,399,636 | 2,601,289 | 2,340,686 | 2,106,675 |
| Jan. 1 | 15,776 | 9,614 | 18,351 | 18,523 | 16,371 | 26,517 |
| γ 2 | 30,208 | 22,227 | 30,235 | 16,245 | 8. | 14,389 |
| 14 3 | 30,790 | 36,437 | 18,957 | 15,384 | 32,192 | . 8. |
| " 4 | 8. | 14,949 | 31,491 | 12,671 | 25,942 | 24,391 |
| " 5 | 23,548 | 8. | 20,055 | 12,891 | 23,840 | 10,043 |
| " 6 | 22,906 | . 33,248 | 8. | 13,218 | 16,790 | 9,764 |
| " 7 | 19,929 | 14,528 | 31,768 | 8. | 24,787 | 7,568 |
| " 8 | 17,551 | 14,994 | 21,310 | 27,877 | 21,842 | 13,845 |
| " 9 | 31,762 | 20,046 | 17,404 | 14,735 | 8. | 13,640 |
| Total | 3,316,341 | 2,816,456 | 2,592,216 | 2,732,833 | 2,502,450 | 2,226,832 |
| | e of total | | | | | 7 |
| p'rt rec'p | ts Jan. 9 | 63.32 | 59.65 | 67.68 | 59.71 | 63.68 |

This statement shows that the receipts since Sept. 1 up to to-night are now 499,885 bales more than they were to the same day of the month in 1879, and 724,125 bales more than they were to the same day of the month in 1878. We add to the last table the percentages of total port receipts which had been received to Jan. 9 in each of the years named.

INDIA COTTON MOVEMENT FROM ALL PORTS.—The figures which are now collected for us, and forwarded by cable each Friday, of the shipments from Calcutta, Madras, Tuticorin, Carwar, &c., enable us, in connection with our previously-received report from Bombay, to furnish our readers with a full and complete India movement for each week. We first give the Bombay statement for the week and year, bringing the figures down to January 8.

DOMNAY RECEIPTS AND SHIPMENTS FOR FOUR YEARS.

| $\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$ | | Shipme | ents thi | s week | 8hipme | ents sine | Receipts. | | |
|--|----------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|----------------|--------|------------------|
| $\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$ | Year | Great Brit'n. | Conti- nent. | Total. | Great Britain. | Conti- nent. | Total. | | |
| According to the first to the f | 1879 1878 1877 | 4,000 3,000 3,000 | 2,000 3,000 | 6,000 6,000 3,000 | 4,000 3,000 3,000 | 2,000 3,000 | 6,000 6,000 | 13,000 | 13,000 11,000 |

According to the foregoing, Bombay appears to show a decrease compared with last year in the week's receipts of 2,000 bales and a decrease in shipments of —— bales, and the shipments since

January 1 show a decrease of — bales. The movement at Calcutta, Madras, Tuticorin, Carwar, &c., for the same week and years has been as follows.

CALCUTTA, MADRAS, TUTICORIN, CARWAR, RANGOON AND KURRACHEE.

| | Shipn | ents this | week. | Shipment | s since Ja | nuary 1. |
|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Year. | Great Britain. | Conti- nent. | Total. | Great Britain. | Conti- nent. | Total. |
| 1880 1870 1878 1877 | 3,000 4,000 9,000 12,000 | 3,000 4,000 13,000 | 6,000 8,000 22,000 12,000 | 3,000 4,000 9,000 12,000 | 3,000 4,000 13,000 | 6,000 8,000 22,000 12,000 |

The above totals for this week show that the movement from the above totals for this week show that the movement from the ports other than Bombay is 2,000 bales less than same week of last year. For the whole of India, therefore, the total shipments this week and since January 1, 1830, and for the corresponding weeks and periods of the two previous years, are as follows.

EXPORTS TO EUROPE FROM ALL, INDIA.

| Shipments 188 | | 380. | 18 | 379. | 18 | 1878. | | |
|------------------------|------------|------------------|------------|------------------|------------|------------------|--|--|
| to all Europe from— | This week. | Since Jan. 1. | This week. | Since Jan. 1. | This week. | Since Jan. 1. | | |
| BombayAll other ports. | 6,000 | | | | | 6,000 22,000 | | |
| Total | 12,000 | 12,000 | 14,000 | 14,000 | 28,000 | 28,000 | | |

This last statement affords a very interesting comparison of the

This last statement affords a very interesting comparison of the total movement for the week ending Jan. 8, and for the three years up to date, at all India ports.

ALEXANDRIA RECEIPTS AND SHIPMENTS.—Through arrangements we have made with Messrs. Davies, Benachi & Co., of Liverpool and Alexandria, we shall hereafter receive a weekly cable of the movements of cotton at Alexandria, Egypt. The following are the receipts and shipments the past week and for the corresponding weeks of the previous two years.

| Alexandria, Egypt, Jan. 8. | 1880. | | 1879. | | 1878. | |
|--|---------------------|-----------------|----------------|-------------------|------------|-------------------------------|
| Roceipts (eantars*)— This week Since Sept. 1 | 140 2,575 | ,000 | | 70,000 45,000 | 2 | 80,000 |
| | This week. Se | linee pt. 1. | This week. | Since Sept. 1. | This week. | Since Sept. 1. |
| Exports (bales)— To Liverpool To Continent | 5,000 16 5,096 9 | 66,000 6,189 | 5,000 4,000 | | | 157,00 0 89,800 |
| * A cantar is 98 lbs. | 10,096 26 | 2,189 | 9,000 | 115,500 | 13,000 | 246,800 |

This statement shows that the receipts for the week ending Jan. 8 were 140,000 cantars, and the shipments to all Europe 10,096 bales.

MANCHESTER MARKET.—Our report received from Manchester to-day (Jan. 9) states that prices of shirtings and twists have advanced to the prices given below and that the market is quiet but firm. We leave previous weeks' prices for comparison.

| | 1879. | | | | |
|---|---|----------------------------|--|--|--|
| 32s Cop. Twist. | 84 lbs. Shirtings. | Cott'n Mid. Uplds | 32s Cop. Twist. | 8¼ lbs. Shirtings. | Cott'n Mid. Uplds |
| Mov. 7 9 9 9 99 4 99 4 99 7 1 914 99 7 1 914 99 7 1 914 99 7 1 914 99 7 1 1 914 99 7 1 1 914 99 7 1 1 910 910 7 1 910 910 7 1 910 910 7 1 910 910 7 1 910 910 910 910 910 910 910 910 910 9 | 6 6 7 9 6 4 12 7 7 7 12 6 6 7 9 8 0 6 10 12 8 1 12 6 9 28 0 6 9 28 0 6 9 28 0 | 678 634 678 61518 | 778 0 8 58 778 0 8 34 778 0 8 34 8 0 8 34 734 0 8 19 75 0 8 34 75 0 8 34 | 5 3 @7 41 ₂ 5 3 @7 41 ₂ 5 3 @7 41 ₂ | 512 513 5718 518 478 5118 |

EUROPEAN CONSUMPTION AND SURPLUS RECEIPTS .- In our editorial columns to-day will be found some remarks on this subject which may be of interest to our readers.

OVERLAND MOVEMENT .- The following is the overland movement as made up at New Orleans and received by telegraph yesterday. It will be seen that the total direct to the mills agrees with our statement published in Chronicle of December 27—this total is 324,923 bales and ours was 325,000 bales.

| | 1879-80. | 1878-79. |
|--|-----------|-----------|
| Net receipts at U. S. ports from Sept. 1 to Jan. 1 | 3,135,092 | 2,637,495 |
| Stock at United States ports | 581,337 | 358,959 |
| Shipments direct to mills | | |
| Foreign export and Canada In transit between delivery ports | 1,689,705 | 1.419,500 |
| Taken by Northern spinners from ports | 590,181 | 379,498 |
| Total taken by spinners from ports and overland direct. | 915,104 | 541,723 |

According to the foregoing our spinners have now taken 373,000 bales more than at this time last year, so that they must

be pretty well stocked up.

RECEIPTS AND CROP.—There seems to be still very great diversity of opinion with regard to the present crop. In the light of current receipts we cannot understand the basis for such wide differences, the extremes being almost a million bales apart. On the 27th of December we showed what had at that date already come in sight. That statement appeared to prove that receipts must either fall off very soon and very decidedly,

or else the surplus for Europe was even larger than our estimate of Dec. 6 put it. Let us again analyze this question of receipts a little; not that we wish to give any new opinion as to final results, but simply to keep before our readers the wonderful extent of the movement as it progresses. We leave it for each reader to draw his own conclusions. The total number of bales which had come from the plantations on the first of January this year and last year was as follows:

| | 1879-80. | 1878-79. |
|--|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| teceipts at ports to January 1bales. Stock at interior towns less stock Sept. 1 " Overland to mills direct to January 1" | 3,120,871 355,000 325,000 | 2,651,013 290,000 174,000 |
| Total from planations since Sept. 1., bales. | 3,800,871 | 3,115,013 |

This shows an actual increased movement to January 1 of nearly 700,000 bales! Now our small-crop friends tell us-and this time positively-that receipts from the plantations are going to fall off very materially from this date on. Well, suppose they do-suppose the movement averages 30,000 bales less per week the next five weeks and 15,000 bales the succeeding eight weeks-even then we have more than a 5½ million crop left. But we did not intend to speak of the future. We have on former occasions stated enough to enable any reader to draw an intelligent conclusion, if he desires to do so. The following, prepared by the New Orleans Cotton Exchange, exhibits at a glance the movement at that port this season compared with last season:-SOURCES OF RECEIPTS AT NEW ORLEANS TO DEC. 31.

| | Red | River. | Ouachi | ta River. | Arkansas River. | |
|----------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|--------------------|
| | 18.9. | 1878. | 1879. | 1878. | 1879. | 1878. |
| December Previously | 10,551 13,361 | 25,200 9,339 | 16,404 0,950 | 24,149 8,720 | 5,425 3,313 | 4,764 |
| To date Balance scason. | 23,912 | 34,539 110,580 | 26,354 | 33,139 86,802 | 8,738 | 4,764 12,293 |
| - Total season. | | 145.119 | | 119,941 | | 17,057 |
| | Chic. St. N. Orlea | | Mississippi River and all other. | | | l sources. |
| | 1879. | 1878. | 1879. | 1878. | 1879. | 1878. |
| December Previously | 75,223 161,903 | 91,662 70,635 | 169,661 357,408 | 277,264 176,799 | | 315,836 265,493 |
| To date Balance season. | 237,126 | 162,297 113,221 | 527,069 | 346,090 271,169 | 823,199 | 580,829 594,065 |
| Total scason | | 275,518 | | 617,259 | | 1,174,894 |

This shows that the river sections have hitherto been shut up by the low water. Higher water is reported now, but not yet enough (we have not received our river telegrams as we write) to open up the large bayon region in the Red River district.

Gunny Baos, Bagoino, &c.—Bagging is looking a little better, and the market is ruling steady, with an increase in the demand. We do not hear of any large transactions, but there is more inquiry, and prices are now 9\frac{3}{4}c. for 1\frac{3}{4} lbs., 10\frac{3}{4}c. for 2lbs. and 11\frac{3}{4}c. for standard. Butts are also more active, and we hear of sales to the extent of 3,000 bales paper grades and 5,000 bales bagging qualities at private figures, but said to be a shade under quotations. The market is ln good shape, and a brisk trade is looked for, and at the close the feeling among dealers is steady at 3@31c. as to

THE EXPORTS OF COTTON from New York this week show a decrease, as compared with last week, the total reaching 1,441 bales against 3,723 bales last week. Below we give our usual table showing the exports of cotton from New York, and their direction, for each of the last four weeks; also the total exports and direction in the state of the last sequence the total exports and direction gives New 1, 1870, and in the last column the total and di eccion since Sept. 1, 1879, and in the last column the total for the same period of the previous year.

EXPORTS OF COTTON (BALES) FROM NEW YORK SINCE SEPT. 1 1970

| 20th State Ser 1. 1, 1879. | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|------------|-------------------|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| | | Week e | Total | Same | | | | | |
| Exported to— | Dec. 17. | Dec. 24. | Dec. 31. | Jau. 7. | Total to date. | perind previ'ns year. | | | |
| Other British ports | 8,422 | 4,295 136 | | 876 | 182,327 6,346 | 139,189 4,252 | | | |
| TOTAL TO GREAT BRITAIN | 8,422 | 4,431 | 3,006 | 876 | 188,673 | 143,441 | | | |
| HavreOther French ports | | 158 | 517 | 204 | | 9,579 100 | | | |
| TOTAL FRENCH | ••••• | 158 | 517 | 204 | 16,621 | 9,679 | | | |
| Bremen and Hanover Hamburg Other ports | 1,624 599 | 694 1,201 | 200 | 254 | 16,888 10,046 | 9,893 1,202 | | | |
| TOTAL TO NORTH. EUROPE | 2,223 | 1,895 | | 107 | 2,124 | 635 | | | |
| Spain, Op'rto, Gibralt'r,&c | ****** | 1,093 | 200 | 361 | 29,058 3,206 | 11,730 3,660 | | | |
| TOTAL SPAIN, &c | | | | | 3,206 | 3,660 | | | |
| GRAND TOTAL | 10,645 | 6,484 | 3,723 | | 237,558 | | | | |

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE RECEIPTS OF COTTON at New York, Boston, Philadelphia and Baltimore for the past week, and since September 1, 1879:

| Receipts | New York. | | Be | ston. | Philad | lelphia. | Baltimore. | |
|--------------------------|----------------|-------------------|----------------|-------------------|------------|------------------|---------------|-------------------|
| from- | This week. | Since Sept. 1. | This week. | Since Sept. 1. | This week. | Since Sept.1. | This week. | Since Sept. 1. |
| N. Orl'ans Texas | 7,735 2,402 | | 4,909 | | | 2.575 | | |
| Savannah Mobile | | 146,381 | 1,555 | 23,964 | 359 | 11,226 | 3,627 | 29,915 |
| Florida S. Car'lina | 454 | 4,653 89,047 | | | | 65 | 375 | |
| N.Car'liaa Virginia | 13,610 | 148,096 | | | | | 399 3,385 | 7,011 57,013 |
| North, pts Tenn., &c. | | 97,958 | 8,214 8,771 | 83,599 88,788 | 2,986 | 33,405 | | 10,000 |
| This year. | | | 25.635 | 235.816 | 3.345 | 47.271 | 7.786 | 110,732 |
| Last year. | | | | | | | | |
| SHIPPI | NO NE | rwa _'l' | 10 071 | norte of | cotto | n from | the | United |

Shipping News.—The exports of cotton from the United States the past week, as per latest mail returns, have reached 79,917 bales. So far as the Southern ports are concerned, these are the same exports reported by telegraph, and published in the Chronicle last Friday. With regard to New York, we include the manifests of all vessels cleared up to Wednesday night of this week.

| Tot | al bales. |
|--|-----------|
| NEW YORK-To Liverpool, per steamers The Queen, 656 | |
| Algeria, 370Germanie, 956City of Richmond, 682 | |
| Baltie, 793Wyoming, 44Seythia, 37 | 3,540 |
| Diffice, 130 Wything, 42 Sey this, 51 | |
| To Havre, etc., per steamers Cimbria, 517France, 204 | 121 |
| To Bremea, per steamers Neckar, 200Main, 254 | 454 |
| To Rotterdam, per steamer P. Caland, 107 | 107 |
| NEW ORLEANS-To Liverpool, per steamers Plantain, 5,000 | |
| Graeia, 2.812 Explorer, 4.100 | 11.912 |
| To Havre, per steamer Blythwood 630, (additional)per | |
| ship Aurora I, 2,179per bark Wave of Life, 2,938 | 5,747 |
| To Rouen, per steamer Llandough, 58 | |
| To Make on host fuccionan 200 | 900 |
| To Malaga, per hark Lussignano, 800 | |
| To Genea, per ship Sandusky, 1,683per hark Marco, 1,200 | 2,883 |
| MOBILE—To Liverpool, per bark Alabama, 3,062 | 3,062 |
| CHARLESTON-To Liverpool, per bark Kate Howe, 1,444 Upland | |
| and 106 Sea Island | 1,550 |
| To Havre, per ship Vlola, 2,376 Upland and 1,019 Sea Island | 3,395 |
| SAVANNAII-To Liverpool, per ships Princeton, 4,718 Upland and | |
| 80 Sea IslandCyprus, 5.010 Upland | |
| To Bremen, per steamer Coronilla, 4,100 Uplandper ship | .,000 |
| Criterien, 4,940 Uplandper bark Themis, 3,600 Upland | 12,640 |
| | |
| To Amsterdam, per ship Adolphus, 5,060 Upland | |
| Te Sebastepel, per steamer Knight Templar, 4,825 Upland | 4,825 |
| To Barcelona, per brigs Lola, 621 UplandSan Antoulo, | |
| 440 Upland | 1,061 |
| TEXAS-Te Cork, for orders, per bark Glarus, 1,446 | 1,446 |
| WILMINGTON-To Liverpool, per brig Enrique, 2,500 | 2,500 |
| To Christiana, Norway, per brig Nornen, 2 | 2 |
| NORFOLK-To Liverpool, per ship Servia, 4,750 | |
| BALTIMORE-To Liverpool, per steamers Sarmatian, 982 and 348 | |
| bags Sca IslandIndus, 846Prusslan, 420 | 2,596 |
| Boston-To Liverpool, per steamers Olympus, 177Bulgarian, | |
| 701 Common of deliberation of the control of the co | 900 |
| 721Canopus, 2 (additional) | |
| PHILADELPHIA—To Liverpool, per steamer Pennsylvania, 100 | 100 |
| | |
| Total | 79.017 |

The particulars of these shipments, arranged in our usual form, are as follows:

| | Liver- Havre Brem'n, | | | | | | Malaga | | |
|--------------|----------------------|--------|---------|----------|--------|-------|--------|--------|--|
| | pool & | and | Am'dar | a Sebas- | Chris- | Barce | - and | | |
| | Cork. | Rouen. | & R'dar | a topol. | tiana. | lona. | Genoa. | Total. | |
| New York | | 721 | 561 | | | | | 4,822 | |
| N. Orleana | | 5,805 | | | | | 3,683 | 21,400 | |
| Mobile | 3,062 | | | | | | | 3,062 | |
| Charlestoa | 1,550 | 3,395 | | | | | | 4,945 | |
| Savannah | 9,808 | | 17,700 | 4,825 | | 1,061 | | 33,394 | |
| Texas | 1,446 | | | | | **** | | 1,446 | |
| Wilmington. | 2,500 | | | | 2 | | | 2,502 | |
| Norfolk | 4,750 | | | | | | | 4,750 | |
| Baltimore | 2,596 | | | | | | | 2,596 | |
| Boston | 900 | | | | | | | 900 | |
| Philadelphia | 100 | | | | | | | 100 | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

Total... 42,164 9,921 18,261 4,825 2 1,061 3,683 79,917 Below we give all news received to date of disasters to vessels

Below we give all news received to date of disasters to vessels carrying cotton from United States ports, etc.:

Amazonense, steamer (Br.), Holgate, at Liverpool December 30th from Norfolk, lost boats, bulwarks, and chart house.

Canopus, steamer (Br.), at Liverpool December 29th from Boston, lost a boat, sails and mizzen boom.

Hansa, steamer (Ger.), Dannemann, from New York, with cotton for Bremen, went ashore on Terschilling January 4th, an island in the North sea. She had a broken serew. She made so much water that the crew were obliged to leave her on the 5th. Part of the cargo was saved. Tugs were alongside P. M. of the 5th.

Secondo Barrenas, steamer (Span.), Santos, from Charleston November 28th for Barcelona, has put into St. Michaels prior to December 31st with her machinery damaged.

WHEATFIELD, steamer (Br.), from New Orleans for Antwerp, after being tightened at Flushing, went up toward Antwerp, lut was obliged to return to the latter place December 13th, after remaining two days in the lee at Walsoorden.

Address, ship, Hawkins, at Liverpool December 22d.

Orient, ship, Allen, which arrived at Liverpool from New Orleans on December 28th, lost bowsprit and had entwater and stem damaged in a collision.

Brilliant, bark (Nor.), Paulsen, from Galveston for Amsterdam, which put into New Orleans December 6th in distress, cleared for destination January 5th.

Cotton Freights are unchanged from last week's figures.

COTTON FREIGHTS are unchanged from last week's figures. LIVERPOOL .- By cable from Liverpool, we have the following statement of the week's sales, stocks, &c., at that port:

| | Dec. 12. | Dec. 19. | Dec. 31. | Jan. 9. |
|--|----------|----------|----------|---------|
| Sales of the weekbales. | | | | |
| Forwarded | 44,000 | 45,000 | 53,000 | 56,000 |
| Of which exporters took Of which speculators took | 7,000 | | | |
| Total stock—Estimated Of which American—Estim'd | | | | |
| Total import of the week Of which Americau. | 64,000 | 101,000 | 202,000 | 143,000 |
| Actual export | 6,000 | 9,000 | 10,000 | |
| Of which American | | | | 245,000 |

The tone of the Liverpool market for spots and futures each day of the week ending Jan. 9, and the daily closing prices of spot cotton, have been as follows:

| 00011 (65 1011) | | Manday | Tuesday | Wodnes | Thursd'y | Friday. |
|-----------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| Spot. | Saturday | Monday. | Thesany. | Wouldes. | Titted y | |
| Market, } | Active and firmer. | Firmer & fr'ction'ly dearer. | Firm. | Active and firmer. | Easter. | Dall. |
| Mid. Upl'ds Mid. Orl'ns. | $\frac{6^{15}16}{7^{1}16}$ | 7 718 | $\frac{7^{1}_{16}}{7^{3}_{16}}$ | 7 ¹ 8 7 ¹ 4 | 7 ¹ 16 7 ³ 16 | 71 ₁₆ 73 ₁₆ |
| Market. } | | | | - | | |
| Sales Spec.& exp. | 10,000 2,000 | 12,000 2,000 | 10,000 2,000 | 15,000 2,000 | 10,000 | 8,000 1,000 |
| Futures. Market, 5 P. M. | Firm. | Strong. | Steady; offerings free. | Steady. | Steady. | Dull. |

| Market, 5 P. M. | Firm. | Strong. | offerings free. | Stend | ly. | Steady. | Dull. | |
|--|---|------------|--|-------|-----|-----------------|----------------------|--|
| The actual sales of futures at Liverpoel for the same week are given below. These sales are on the basis of Uplands, Low Middling clause, unless otherwise stated. FRIDAY (Jan. 2.) | | | | | | | | |
| | | FRI | DAY (Jan. | 2.) | | To 11 | | |
| Delire. | ry. $d.$ | June-I | Delivery. | 7310 | Ma | rApr | 71_{16} | |
| Delire FebMar May-June | 7532 | JanFe | b | 62932 | Ap | rMay | 7332 | |
| | | ٤ | ATURDAY. | | | | | |
| Jan Delivery. AprMay738 MarApr | | | | | | | | |
| Jan JanFeb | | AprM | ay | .738 | Ma | rApr bMar | *** ****32 | |
| JanFeb | 631 ₃₂ @7 @631 ₃ | May-Ji | mo7 ¹ 4 ² 0 ⁹ | 75.0 | | rApr | | |
| FebMar | | | b | | | rMay | | |
| MarApr | 718 | FebM | 8r | .7332 | | y-June | | |
| 2.200 | | | MONDAY. | | | | | |
| Delli | reru. | 1 | Delivery. | | 1 | Delive | ry. | |
| Jan | 7 | June-J | uly | | Ja | n -Feh | 7 | |
| JanFeb | 7 | | ng | .738 | Fe | bMar ırApr | 7332 | |
| FebMar MarApr | 73_{32} @ $^{1}_{3}$ 1 | 6 May-Ju | mo | 031 | Avi | rApr rMay | 77700 | |
| MarApr | 77-033 | Mor A | pr | 712 | Ma | y-June | 7932 | |
| AprMay May-June . | 7920 | May-J | ine | 7732 | | ., | 32 | |
| near ounce. | | | TUESDAY. | - | | | | |
| Toll | nows! | | Delivery. | | 1 | Delive | ru. | |
| Jan JanFeb FebMar | 7110 | MarA | pr | .7792 | An | Delive orMay | 7516 | |
| JanFeb | 7116 | AprM | ay | .7932 | ME | ry-June | 738 | |
| FebMar | 7532@ | 8 Jan | | 718 | Ju | ne-July | 713_{32} | |
| MarApr. | 77320031 | 6 JanF | obar | 7333 | AT | rApr | 7900 | |
| May June | 71100705 | MarA | pr | 714 | M | w-June | $79_{32} \\711_{32}$ | |
| MarApr April-May . May-June . FebMar | 7532 | | | | | • | - | |
| | | Z, | EDNESDAT | r. | | | | |
| Deli | veru. | 1 | Delivery. | | 1 | Deliv | ery. | |
| Jan. Feb Feb Mar Mar Apr | 7116 | June-J | nly | .738 | Fe | Delive bMar | 7116 | |
| FebMar | 7532@ | 8 Apr.M | ay | .714 | Mi | arApr | 718 | |
| MarApr | $73_{32}@3_{1}$ | 6 Jan. F | eb .pr | | Ju | ne-July | 7510 | |
| April-May . May-June . | 75,2 | AprN | lay | | Fe | bMar | 7339 | |
| many - o rate. | 16 | | CHURSDAY | | | | 04 | |
| To all | et a mad | 1 | Delivery. | | 1 | Delle | Prof. | |
| Jan | 7 | May-J | ine | .7732 | ,Tu | Delly | 714 | |
| JanFeb | 7 | JanF | eb | 63132 | Fe | bMar | 7 | |
| FebMar | 7116@1 | o i MarA | pr | -7116 | M | ırApr | 7332@118 | |
| MarApr | 718:03: | 2 AprM | lay | 738 | Fe | bMar | /132 | |
| Apr-May | /316.000 | 2 May-J | une | -1.18 | , | | | |
| | | . 11 | FRIDAY. | | | 70,210 | | |
| Jan. Feb | very. | May I | Delirery. | 7700 | F | Deliv bMar | 7loo | |
| Jan Feb | 631 | o Junes | uly | 714 | M | arApr | 7332 | |
| FebMar | 712 | FebN | far | 7 | IA | prMay | 75_{32} | |
| MarApr | 732201 | is I May-J | une | | M | arApr | 7116 | |
| AprMay. | 7532@ | 18 | | | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

BREADSTUFFS.

FRIDAY, P. M., January 9, 1880.

The flour market has been dull, and early in the week, sympathizing with the course of the wheat market, declined 10@ 25c. per bbl., especially for the low and medium grades. The deeline somewhat stimulated the demand, and on Thursday prices were steadier, with a tendency toward some recovery in values. Stocks are moderate and production much reduced. Rye flour and corn meal have been dull and drooping, while the mild weather operates to reduce the demand for buckwheat flour. To-day the market was dull.

The wheat market was dull in the regular trade; but, at declining prices, the speculation in "futures" has been active, the "bears" pressing sales in large lines. On Wednesday the effort to enforce the cental system as the basis of transactions was abandoned, and on Thursday there was a decided recovery in values, especially in futures. No. 2 red winter sold up to \$1 58 for Feb. and \$1 59 for March; No. 1 white \$1 553/4 for Feb., but receded a fraction at the close. To-day the market again weakened, and the close was unsettled. After 'Change the market closed firmer; No. 2 red Winter, \$1 553/4@\$1 56 for February and \$1 57@\$1 571/2 for March; and No. 1 white, \$1 531/2@\$1 54 for February; No. 3 Milwaukee taken for export at \$1 37.

Indian corn has steadily declined for both spots and futures, under increased offerings and weakened speculative confidence. No. 2 mixed sold yesterday at 59e. for January and February and 58%c. for May; "steamer" No. 2 on the spot, 58@58%c. To-day there was no decided change.

Rye was dull and depressed throughout the week. Barley has met with a fair demand, but prices are not strong. Oats declined 1@2c. per bush., and No. 2 mixed sold at 50c. for Feb-1 staple goods of all kinds are steady at current quotations.

ruary, but there was recovery yesterday; and to-day the market was dull, with No. 2 graded quoted at 49c. for mixed and 50c. for white.

The following are closing quotations:

| FLOUR. | | 1 | GRAIN. | | |
|------------------------|---------|------|-------------------------|----------------|--|
| No. 2 19 bbl. 8 | \$1 250 | 4 75 | Wheat- | | |
| Superfine State and | | | No. 3 spring, \$2 bu.\$ | 137 2138 | |
| Western | 5 200 | 5 50 | No. 2 spring | 1 43 @1 45 | |
| Spring wheat extras | 5700 | 6 00 | Amber winter | 146 2154 | |
| do XX and XXX | 6 25% | 7 50 | Red winter, No. 2 | 1 53 3 70 1 34 | |
| Winter shipp'g extras. | 6 10 2 | 6 40 | White | 144 @152 | |
| do XX and XXX | 6 50 2 | 7 50 | No. 1 white | 151180 | |
| Mlanesota patents | 7000 | 8 25 | Corn-West. mlxed | 57 @ 60 | |
| City shipping oxtras. | 6000 | 0 00 | Western No. 2,old | 59120 | |
| Southern, bakers' and | | | Western Yellow | | |
| family brands | 6 857 | 7 73 | Western White | 62 2 65 | |
| South'n ship'g extras. | 6 250 | 6 63 | Rye | 93 @ 95 | |
| Rye flour, superfine | 5 300 | 5 60 | Oats-Mixed | 47 @ 49 | |
| Corn meal— | | | White | 48 @ 50 | |
| Western, &c | 2800 | 3 00 | Barley—Canada W. | 90 @1 05 | |
| Brandywine, &c | 3 250 | 3 30 | State, 4-rowed | 80 @ 83 | |
| Buckwheat flour, per | | | State, 2-rowed | 72 70 77 | |
| 100 lbs | 2 000 | 2 30 | Peas-Can'da.b &f. | 82 7 05 | |

Receipts of flour and grain at Western lake and river ports or the week ending Jan. 3, 1880:

| YOU AND HOUSE OFFICERS | | | | | |
|------------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| Flour, | Wheat, | Corn, | | Barley. | Rye, |
| bbls. | bush. | bush. | bush. | bush. | bush. |
| At- (196 lbs.) | (60 lbs.) | (56 lbs.) | (32 lbs.) | (48 lbs.) | (56 lbs.) |
| Chicago 38,281 | 580,932 | 1,312,630 | 195,451 | 56,733 | 21,011 |
| Milwankee 34,354 | | 22,140 | 29,597 | 41,181 | 12,445 |
| Toledo 125 | 160,465 | 249,000 | 15,572 | 350 | 696 |
| Detroit 4,792 | 153,323 | 1,923 | 4,778 | 5,093 | 22 |
| Cleveland 1,174 | 9,930 | 104,850 | 11,200 | 4,500 | |
| St. Louis 16,563 | 126,881 | 461,600 | 66,539 | 16,263 | 11,164 |
| Peoria 6,010 | 3,200 | 168,060 | 67,200 | 21,000 | 18,450 |
| Duluth | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Tetal 101,299 | 1,312,641 | 2,320,203 | 390,337 | 145,120 | 63,788 |
| Same time '79 107,708 | | | 412,445 | 109,517 | 63,584 |

THE DRY GOODS TRADE.

FRIDAY, P. M., January 9, 1880.

The past week has developed very little change in the general condition of the dry goods market. Business opened quiet, but improved somewhat toward the close of the week, when there was a considerable influx of package buyers from the South and Southwest, who have already commenced operations for the Spring trade. Values of both cotton and woolen goods were firmly maintained by manufacturers' agents, and, despite the late lull in the demand, stocks are exceptionally well in hand and much smaller than at the corresponding time in former years. The jobbing branches of the trade have been quiet as a rule, and transactions were mainly restricted to filling orders from interior retailers, who seem to be doing a very satisfactory husiness.

DOMESTIC COTTON GOODS .- The exports of cotton goods from this port during the week ending January 6 were 2,196 packages, distributed as follows: Great Britain, 1,205; Africa, 450; Hayti, 136; Brazil, 107; Cisplatine Republic, 83; United States of Colombia, 77; Argentine Republic, 59; Hamburg, 38, &c. There was a steady movement in nearly all kinds of cotton goods in execution of former orders, but current transactions were chiefly of a hand-to-mouth character, and only moderate in the aggregate. Brown and bleached goods are closely sold up to production, and prices are very firm. Colored cottons are also in light supply, and many makes of white goods, piques and quilts are largely sold ahead. Print cloths were less active than of late, but prices remained firm at 4%c. for 64x64s, and 47-16@42c. for 56x60s. Shirting prints were in active demand, and there was some inquiry for medium fancy prints, but other makes of calicoes ruled quiet, and ginghams were in light request but firm.

Domestic Woolen Goods.—There has been only a moderate demand for light-weight clothing woolens, but agents continued to make considerable deliveries of fancy cassimeres, suitings, cheviots, worsted coatings, &c., on account of back orders, and prices ruled very firm. Heavy cassimeres, &c., were sought for by elothiers, and some liberal orders were placed (for future delivery) but as few agents are as yet prepared to show samples of new goods transactions in this connection were by no means general. Indications point to an unusually early demand for fall woolens, and the outlook in this brauch of the trade is considered very encouraging. Kentucky jeans have been devoid of animation, and satinets, cloakings and repellents were comparatively quiet. Flannels were in steady request and firm, but blankets moved slowly, owing in a measure to the mildness of the weather, which has somewhat checked consumption. Worsted dress goods were quiet but firm, and the Arlington Mills black alpaeas were slightly advanced by the agents.

Foreign Dry Goods.—There has been a slightly improved demand for linen goods, Hamburg embroideries and laces at first hands, but nearly all other imported fabrics rule quiet. Linen goods are firmly held at the lately-advanced prices, andFinancial.

Jesup, Paton & Co., HANKERS.

52 William Street, New York.

Accounts and Agency of Banks, Corporations, firms and individuals received upon favorable terms. Dividends and interest collected and remitted. Act as agents for corporations in paying coupons and dividends, also as transfer agents.

Bonds, stocks and securities bought and sold on compliation.

Sound railroad and municipal bonds negotiated. Sterling exchange bought and sold. Drafts on Union Bank of London.

Dickinson Bro's., BANKERS,

No. 43 Exchange Place, New York.

No. 43 Exchange Place, New York.

Stocks, Railroad Bonds, Governments, and all 8carities dealt in at the N.Y. Stock Exchange, beught
and sold, either for investment or on margin.

Have been connected with mining since the discovery of the famous Comstock Lode, and also
ploneers in the celebrated Bodie district in which
are located the "Standard," "Bulwer," "Bodie,"
and other well-known mines. Letters and telegrams
from these districts received daily. Orders executed direct at the San Francisco Stock Exchange. PLATT K. DICKINSON, HOWARD C. DICKINSON Members N. Y. Stock Exchange and N. Y. Mining Stock Exchange.

R. J. Kimball & Co., BANKERS and BROKERS

4 Exchange Co. 4rt, New York.

12 years membership in N. Y. Stock Exchange.

Buy and Sell on Commission, for Cash, or on Margin, Stocks, Bonds, and all Investment Securities, in lots to suit.

Coleman Benedict & Co. STOCK AND BOND BROKERS,

92 BROADWAY, NEW YORK.

Stocks, Radroad Bonds, Governments, and all Se-curities dealt to at the New York Stock Exchange, bought and sold for investment or carried on mar-gin, strictly on commission.

COLEMAN BENEDICT, JAS. McGovern, J. Member N. Y. Stock and Mining Exchanges.

WM. F. OWENS. Member. N. Y. Stock Exchange.

Owens & Mercer, BANKE'RS

AND COMMISSION STOCK BROKERS,
7 Exchange Court and 52 Broadway.

interest allowed on deposits, to be drawn at will. Also, Contracts made and carried in New York Cotton and Produce Exchanges. We issue a Daily Letter which will be sent on application.

Dodge, Potter & Co., BANKERS

COTTON COMMISSION MERCHANTS,

34 PINE STREET, New York.

A. M. Kidder.

BANKERS,

COR. OF WALL STREET AND BROADWAY New York.

Transact a General Banking Business, including the purchase and sale of STOCKS and BONDS for cash or on margin.

Buy and Sell Investment Securities.

P. O. BOX 2,647.

A M. KIDDER. WAYLAND TRASK. H. J. MORSE.

B. F. Blakeslee,

BOND AND STOCK BROKER,

833 MAIN STREET (HILLS BLOCK),

HARTFORD, CONN.

Special attention paid to investment orders for miscellaneous Stocks and Bonds.

Financial.

H. H. Hollister & Co.,

BANKERS AND BROKERS.

NEW YORK AND BALTIMORE.

Stocks, Governments and Miscellaneous Securities bought and sold on commission.

NEW YORK HOUSE: BALTIMORE HOUSE: 21 South Street. 43 New Street. II. H. HOLLISTER.
ROBERT B. HOLMES,
Members of New York Stock Exchange.

J. H. Latham & Co., BROKERS IN

FOREIGN EXCHANGE,

United States, Chicago, Cincinnati, St Louis, District of Columbia Bonds,

AND OTHER INVESTMENT SECURITIES,

52 WILLIAM STREET. F. W. PERRY.

Ewell & Maitland,

BANKERS AND BROKERS,

No. 58 BROADWAY,

Buy and sell on commission all securities dealt in at New York Stock Exchange or in this market also Mining shares.

J. N. EWELL, ALEX. MAITLAND. Member of N. Y. Stock Exchange.

Kimball, Howell & Co.,

C.H. KIMBALL, J.P. HOWELL, N. P. HENDERSON, Members N. Y. Stock Exchange,

68 BROADWAY AND 17 NEW ST..

BUY, SELL AND CARRY ON MARGINS

All Securities dealt in at the Exchange

Buttrick & Elliman,

BANKERS AND BROKERS,

No. 2 Nassau street, New York.

BONDS, STOCKS and INVESTMENT SECURITIES BOUGHT AND SOLD ON COMMISSION.

C. A. BUTTRICK, Member of the N.Y. Stock Exch'ge, WM. ELLIMAN, Mamber of the N.Y. Mining Exch'ge.

H. W. Rosenbaum,

51 Exchange Place, BUYS AND SELLS

RAILROAD BONDS AND STOCKS.

ALL CLASSES OF INVESTMENT AND MIS-CELLANEOUS SECURITIES NOT ACTIVELY DEALT IN AT THE NEW YORK STOCK EX-CHANGE A SPECIALTY.

Correspondence solicited and information cheerfully furnished.

Miscellaneous.

Hong Koi g & Shanghai Banking Corporation,

8. W POMEROY JR., 59 WALL ST., N. Y

Russell & Co., COMMISSION MERCHANTS AND SHIP AGENT

Hong Kong, Canton, Amoy Foochow Shanghal and Hankow, China.

Boeton Agency, J. MURRAY FORBES, 30 CENTEAL STREET. S. W. PONEROY JE... 59 WALL ST., N. Y

MANCHESTER

Works, Locomotive

MANUFACTURERS OF

Locomotives and Amoskeag Steam Fire Engines,

MANCHESTER, N. H.

W. G. MEANS, Transurer. In Water street, Ensten ARETAS BLOOD. Superintendent, Manchester, N

A. L. Pierce & Co.,

Civil Engineers & Real Estate Agents, VICKSBURG, MISS.

Purchase, sale, entry and redemption of lands and payment of taxes for non-residents attended to. Information as to value and local advantage of lands furnished. Our field of operation embraces the States of Louisiana and Mississippi.

Insurance.

OFFICE OF THE

ATLANTIC

Mutual Insurance Co.

NEW YORK, Jan 1879.

4,186,024 92

The Trustees, lu conformity to the Charter of the Company, submit the following Statement of its affairs on the 31st December, 1878;

Premiums received on Marine Risks, from 1st January, 1873, to 31st De-

\$4,009,309 47 cember, 1878.... Premiams on policies not marked off cember, 1878....

1st January, 1878..... 1,848,697 36 Total amount of Marine Premiums. 25,838,006 83 No volicies have been issued upon. Life Rieks; nor upon Fire, discon-

nected with Mazine, Riaka..... Premiuma marked off from 1st January, 1878, to 31st December, 1878.... Losece paid during the

same period.....\$2,012,784 45 Retarns of Premiums and

Expenses...\$859,960 58

The Company has the following assets, viz.: United States and State of New York

Stock, City, Bank and other stocks. \$10,086,758 00 Loans secured by Stocks, and other-

wise ... 704,200 00 Real estate and claims due the Com-

619,034 50 1,529,259 74

Cash in Bank..... Total amount of Assets. \$13,320,463 16

Six per cent. Interest on the outstanding certificates of profits will be paid to the holders thereof, or their legal representatives, on and after Tnesday, the 4th of February next.

The Outstanding Certificates of the issue of 1875 will be redeemed and paid to the holders thereof, or their legal representatives, on and after Tuesday, the 4th of February next, from which date all interest thereon will cease. The certificates to be produced at the time of payment and cancelled.

A Dividend of Thirty per cent. is de-clared on the net earned premiums of the Company, for the year ending 81st December, 1878, for which certificates will be issued on and after Tuesday, the 6th of May next.

By order of the Board,

J. H. CHAPMAN, Secretary.

TRUSTRES:

J. D. Jones, W. H. H. Moore, Charles H. Russell, David Lane Francis Skiddy, Adolph Lemoyne, William E. Dodge, Thomas F. Youngs, John D. Hewlett, Charles P. Burdett, Edmund W. Corlies, Alexander V. Blake, Charles H. Marshall, Rohert T. Stuart, Frederick Chauncey, William Bryce, Peter V. King, Horace K. Thurher, William Degroot,

Charles Dennis. Lewis Curtis, James Low, Gordon W. Buruham, Wm. Sturgis, Josiah O. Low, Royal Phelps, C. A. Hand, William H. Webb, Horace Gray, John Elllott, Robert B. Mining, George W. Lane, James G. DeForest, Charles D. Leverlch, William H. Fogg, Thomas B. Coddington, A. A. Raven, Benjamin H. Fleld.

J. D. JONES, President. CHARLES DENNIS, Vice-President, W. H. H. MOORE, 2d Vice-President. A. A. RAYEN, 3d Vice-President. JANUARY 10, 1880.

Insurance.

HOME

Insurance Company

OF NEW YORK, OFFICE, 119 BROADWAY.

Fifty-Second Semi-annual Statement

SHOWING THE CONDITION OF THE COMPANY ON THE FIRST DAY OF JULY, 1879.

Stemmships.



ONLY

Direct Line to France.

The General Trans-Atlantic Company's Mail Steamships,

BETWEEN

NEW YORK AND HAVRE.

LOUIS DE BEBIAN,

Agent, 55 Broadway.

Atlas Mail Line.

PIM, FORWOOD & CO., Agents, No. 37 Wall Street.

Commercial Cards,

Rope. Wire



IRON of superior quality suitable for MINING AND HOISTING PURPOSES, In clined Planes Transmission of Power, &c. Also Gavanized Charcoal and BB fo vanized Charcoal and BB10 ships' Rigging, Suspension Bridges, Derrick Gnys, Ferry Ropes, &c. A large stock constantly on hand from which any desired length, are out. FLATSTEEL AND IRON ROPES for Mining purposes manufactured to order.

JOHN W. MASON & CO., 43 Broadway, New York.

Commercial Cards.

George A. Clark & Bro.,



MILWAND'S HELIX NEEDLES.
400 BHOADWAY, NEW YORK.

Brinckerhoff, Turner & Co.,

Manufacturers and Deslers to

COTTONSAILDUCK

And all kinds of

COTTON CANVAS, FELTINO DUCK, CAR COVER INO, BAOGINO, RAVENS DUCK, SAIL TWINER &C. "ONTARIO' SEAMLESS BAO3, 'AWNING STRIPES."

Aisu, Agente

United States Bunting Company. A foll supply all Widths and Colors always in stock.

No. 109 Dunne Street.

E.R.Mudge,Sawyer&Co

Washington Mills, Chicopee Mfg. Co.,
Burlington Woolen Co.,
Eilerion New Mills,
Atlantic Cotton Mills,
Saratoga Victory Mfg. Co., Ucean Mills,
AND
Hosiery, Shirts and Drawers
From Various Mills,
NEW YORK,
43 & 45 WRITE STREET,
J. CRAUNCEY STREET.
PHILADELPHIA,
J. W. DAYTON, 230 CHESTNUT STREET.



No. 11 Old Slip, New York.

RAILS, PIG IRON & METALS.

Philip S. Justice,

14 SOUTHAMPTON BUILDINGS, Chancery Lane,

LONDON, ENGLAND.

The advertiser offers his services (strictly on commission) to large buyers of Old or New Rails,

Pig Iron,

Shects,

Ores and Metals

generally, with use of his cable code for terms and quotations, and 25 years' experience in English Metal Markets.

Terms and references given on direct application, or through J. HOWARD MITCHELL, 14 No. Fifth Street, Philadelphia; or A. T. CHUR, 78 Broadway, New York.



MEDAL, PARIS, 1878. His Celebrated Numbers,

303-404-170-351-332, and his other styles may be had of all dealers throughout the world.

Joseph Gillott & Sons. New York.

SPENCERIAN PENS.

In 20 NUMBERS, of superior English make, suited to every style of writing. A Sample of each, for trial, by mall, on receipt of 25 CTS. ASK YOUR STATIONER FOR THE SPENCERIAN PENS.

LVISON, BIRKEMAN, TRYLOT & CONNEW YOUR.

Cotton.

LEHMAN, ABBAHAM & Co., LEHMAN, DURE & Co., Montgomery, Ala.

LEHMAN BRO'S,

COTTON FACTORS AND

COMMISSION MERCHANTS,

40 EXCHANGE PLACE.

New York.

Friers executed at the Cotton Eachanges in New York and Averpool and saverage made on Cotton and other produce consigned to us, or le our correpondents in Liverpool, Mersrs. B. Newgass & Co. and Messrs L. Rosenheim & Sons.

B. F. BABCOCK & CO.

COMMISSION MERCHANTS.

17 Water Street, LIVERPOOL,

Receive consignments of Cotton and other Produce, and execute orders at the Exchanges in Liverpool. Represented in New York at the office of BABCOCK BHOTHERS & CO.,

50 WALL STREET.

Fielding, Gwynn & Co.,

COTTON FACTORS

AND

COMMISSION MERCHANTS,

140 Pearl street, N. Y.

Bennet & Foulke.

COMMISSION MERCHANTS. 121 PEARL STREET.

NEW YORK.

Special attention given to the execution of orders or the purchase or sale of Contracts for Future Delivery.

James F. Wenman & Co., COTTON BROKERS,

No. 146 Pearl Street, near Wall, N. Y. gstablished (in Tentine Building) 1841.

WALTER & KROHN,

COTTON BROKERS,

53 BEAVER STREET, NEW YORK.

Geo. Copeland & Co., COTTON BROKERS,

136 PEARL STREET, NEW YORK.

WORKS AT ORIENT, L. I

"EUREKA"

Richmond, Va.

The Atlantic & Virginia Fertilizing Co.

OFFER THEIR STANDARD BRANDS
66 EUREKA 99
AMMONIATED BONE SUPERPHOSPHATE OF LIME,

AND

"ORIENT COMPLETE MANURE,"
And want a good working agent in every thriving cotton-growing county. Apply (with reference) to.

W. G. CRENSHAW, Pres²1,
CRENSHAW WABEHOUSE,

OF NEW YORK.
ISSUES EVERY APPROVED DESCRIPTION OF
LIFE AND ENDOWMENT POLICIES
ONTERMS AS FAVORABLE AS THOSE OF
ANY OTHER COMPANY.
ORGANIZED APRIL 12TH 1842.
CASH ASSETS OVER \$ 80,000,000.

Cotton.

Woodward & Stillman, SEAMEN'S BANK F"ILDING.

> Nos. 74 & 76 Wall Street, NEW YORK.

GENERAL COMMISSION MERCHANTS

MADE ON ACCEPTABLE SECURITY.

dvances made on Consignments. Special attention paid to the execution of orders for Exerctase or sale of contracts for fainra delivery

Henry Hentz & Co., GENERAL

COMMISSION MERCHANTS, & South William St., New York.

Advances made on Consignments to

Menny, JAMES FINLAY & CO., LIVERPOOL, LONDON AND GLASGOW.

2.100 execute orders for Merchandiso through Messrs. FINLAY, MUIR & CO., CALCUTTA AND BOMBAY.

CUTURE CONTRACTS FOR COTTON bought asad sold on Commission in New York and Liverpool. MYL MOHR. CLEMENS FISCHER, H. W. HANEMANN, Son of J. T., Hanemann, lute of Knoop, Hanemann & Co.

Mohr, Hanemann & Co.,

COTTON BROKERS,

223 PEARL STREET,

NEW YORK.

attention given to the execution of OR-

SEEET H. WARE.

GILLIAT SCHROEDER.

Ware & Schroeder,

COTTON COMMISSION MERCHANTS,

All Pearl Street, New York.

-Epecial attention paid to the execution of orders Exthe parchase or sale of contracts for future deof cotton. Liberal advances made on con--a-Lermonts.

E. S. Jemison & Co., BANKERS

AND

ADTTON COMMISSION MERCHANTS, No. 10 Old Slip, New York.

MOODY & JEMISON, Galveston, Texas.

Tainter, Waldron &

(Successars to NOURSE & BROOKS .

STENERAL COTTON MERCHANTS,
97 PEARL STREET, NEW YORK,

Maisre orders premptly executed.

H. W. & J. H. Farley, COTTON FACTORS, COMMISSION MERCHANTS,

GINANCIAL AGENTS,

2. O Box 3,909. New York.
Attraces made on Consignments.
Special personal attention to the purchase and sale
of "CONTRACTS FOR FUTURE DELIVERY" OF
OTTON.

H. Tileston & Co., STOCKS, BONDS, &c.,

25 WILLIAM STREET, NEW YORK. "Enters in " Futures" executed at N.Y. Cotton Exch.

R. M. Waters & Co.,

MERCHANTS AND BANKERS.

34 BROAD STHEET, NEW YORK,

Cotton.

INMAN, SWANN&Co COTTON

COMMISSION MERCHANTS, Cotton Exchange Building,

101 Pearl Street, New York.

LOANS MADE ON

SOUTHERN SECURITIES.

Co., Almy &

(Successors to GRAY & CO.), COTTON BUYERS AND BROKERS, No. 95 WATER STREET,

BOSTON, MASS.,

Agencies for the purchase of Cotton at all of the principal Seuthorn Markets.

Dennis Perkins & Co.,

COTTON BROKERS,

117 Pearl Street, New York.

Orders for Spot Cotten and Futures promptly executed

Insurance.

ÆTNA

Insurance Company OF HARTFORD

NET SURPLUS, Jan. 1, 1879. \$2,045,458 94 No. 2 Cortlandt St., New York. JAS. A. ALEXANDER, Agent.

North British

& Mercantile Ins. Co.

LONDON AND EDINBURGH.

United States Board of Management. NEW YORK:

SOLON HUMPHREYS, Ch'r'n, (E. D. Morgan & Co DAVID DOWS, Esq. (David Dowe & Co.) E. P. FABBRI, Esq. (Drexel, Morgan & Co.) HON. S. B. CHITTENDEN. EZRA WHITE, Esq. J. J. ASTOR, Esq.

CHAS. E. WHITE, SAM. P. BLAGDEN, MANAGERS,

Office 54 William St., New York."

Liverpool & London & Globe Insurance Company, 45 William St. J. E. PULSFORD,

RESIDENT MANAGER.

ommercial nion Ins. Co

(OF LONDON),

ALFRED PELL, Resident Manager.

Exectal Advances made on COTTON in Store. 37 & 39 Wall Street

Cotton.

DRY GOODS HART.

SHOWING THE

Semi-Monthly, or the Highest and Lowest Prices of

MIDDLING UPLAND COTTON. BLEACHED SHIRTINGS. BROWN SHEETINGS.

GRAY DRILLINGS,

STANDARD FANCY PRINTS. Extra 64x64 PRINTING CLOFHS,

WITH THE

ANNUAL AVERAGE PRICE OF EACH

FROM

1847 to 1879.

ALSO, THE

Cotton Crop, Consumption of Cotton, and Export of Cotton in Thonsands of Bales; the Value of Exports of Cotton Goods in Thousands of Dollars; and the Exports of Cotton Goods by the United Kingdom in Millions of Yards from

1830 to 1879.

ALSO, THE

Quantity of Domestic Cotton Goods Exported from the United States since 1864, in Thousands of Yards.

AND THE

Semi-annual Average Price of Fine, Medium and Low Washed Clothing Wools, from

1840 to 1879.

PREPARED, ARRANGED, DRAWN, AND PUB-LISHED, BY

Joshua Recce, Jr.,

Dry Goods Reporter New York JOURNAL OF COM-

The DRY GOODS CHART is a complete history of the Trade for a long series of years, and shows at a glance the comparative prices of raw materials and manufactured goods. All engaged in producing, buying, selling, or manufacturing, cotton and wool or their products will find it full of information materially affecting their interests.

It is in press, to be delivered during December, and is published under the patronage and subscription of the following prominent firms:

the following prominent firms:

Wright, Bliss & Fabyan,
Lowis Brothers & Co.,
V. L. Strong & Co.,
Joy, Lanadon & Co.,
Joy, Lanadon & Co.,
Jas. L. Little & Co.,
J. L. Bremer, Bros. & Co.,
J. L. Broder, Bros. & C

Subscription Price, \$10.